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powering
the future

..energising the pace of growth

As a leading private utility in the Indian power sector,
Tata Power has set the momentum of growth and created
new benchmarks in operational efficiencies. In keeping
with its pioneering spirit, Tata Power is bringing in new
technology, investing in global resources and driving towards
athree-fold growthin the next five years. And to achieve this,
the Company is spreading its operations nationwide, marking

global footprints and redefining paradigms.

Tata Power's strength lies in fulfilling its commitments
and ability to manage well in changing environment. The
Company's customer-centric initiatives have raised the bar

of customer satisfaction for the industry.

[tis time now to energise the pace of growth and Tata Power

is all set to establish new milestones in this sector.




Financials at a glance

% Revenue w f Earning Per Share (EPS) ‘m
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»  Annual Sales of 14,422 MUs surpassed the previous high of 13,616 MUs in FY 06.
* Revenues touched Rs. 4,715.32 crores as compared to Rs. 4,534.16 crores in the previous year.

= Tata Power has registered the highest ever Profit After Tax (PAT) at Rs. 696.80 crores as against

Rs. 610.54 crores for the previous year.
= The highest ever Dividend was recommended at Rs. 9.5 per share.

* North Delhi Power Limited (NDPL) posted revenues of Rs. 2,052.20 crores, increasing 11.15% as
compared to the previous year. Net Profit touched Rs. 185.65 crores as compared to Rs. 112.53 crores

in the previous year.




f Distributable Profits % %/ Networth WN

CAGR 10.03% Rs. Crores CAGR9.48% Rs. Crores
5000

700

4000

3000

2000

1000 I
0

600

500

400
300
200
100

0

4

[

ss:§§~§a O g 8 §$§$8§s

&

/N

» Powerlinks Transmission Limited in its first year of operations has earned Revenues of Rs. 13501 crores

and PAT of Rs. 20.57 crores.

* Tata Power Trading Company Limited (TPTCL) traded 1,205 MUs during the year as compared to
675 MUs in the previous year, thereby resuiting in an increase in its Revenues by 191% to Rs. 603.76
crores from Rs. 207 .76 crores in the previous year, TPTCL registered a PAT of Rs. 3.84 crores as against

Rs. 3.18 crores in the previous vear.

* Strategic Electronic Division (SED) registered Revenues of RBs. 51 crores against Rs. 38.18 crores during

the previous year.




Operational highlights

Trombay - golden jubilee

Tata Power’s Trombay thermal
power station completed
50 years of operation in 2006.
The 500 MW Unit 6 at Trombay
achieved an all India record
of continuous operation of
12,405 hours. The station
received the Golden Shield
Award from the Ministry
of Power for best performance

for its Unit 7.

Hydro power stations

The hydro power stations
registered the highest ever
generation at 2,138 MUs. This
was aided by exceptionally good
water levels in Tata Power’s lakes.
This has enabled the Company
to generate more electricity
from its hydro power plants, thus
optimising the balance between
hydro and thermal generation
and reducing the pressure of

rising fuel costs on the consumers.

North Dethi Power Limited
(NDPL)

The Aggregated Technical and
Commercial Losses (AT & C) have
been brought down from
53.40% to 23.70% in a period of
4 years and 9 months, as against
the regulatory target of achieving
31.10% by the end of 5 years. This
has resulted in additional revenues
of Rs. 207.77 crores during the year
as against Rs. 172.16 crores during

the previous year.




Powerlinks Transmission

Limited (PTL)

Powerlinks, the first public-private
joint venture in power transm
ission in India has commenced
commercial operation during
the year. The Northern, Eastern,
North-Eastern and Western
regions are now in sync with the
cemmissioning of this line, thus
creating a transmission highway
for transfer of power to Northern
region including Delhi from
upcoming generation project in

North-East region.

Strategic Electronic Division

(SED)

Major programmes like electronic
systems for Rocket Launchers, Fire
Control Computers for the Mail
Battle Tank Arjun and Command
and Control systems enabled SED
to register significant growth and
turnover. During the year, SED
received seven manufacturing
licences under new Defence
Procurement Procedures,
making SED eligible to receive
Request for Proposals for major
programmes from the Ministry

of Defence.

Tata Power Trading Company

Limited (TPTCL)

TPTCL, the first trading entity to
be granted a trading licence by
the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) has now
expanded operations to cover
the entire country including the

North-Eastern States.




Energising the pace of growth

FIRST 4,000 MW ULTRA MEGA POWER PROJECT (UMPP)
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Pioneering 800 MW super-critical technology in India

Ktraphical representation. Not toscale,

Tata Power won the bid for the
4,000 MW Mundra UMPP in Gujarat
at a levelised tariff of Rs. 2.26/unit.
The Company has acquired Coastal
Gujarat Power Limited, a Special
Purpose Vehicle formed for Mundra
UMPP. Coastal Gujarat Power
Limited has signed Power Purchase
Agreements (PPAs) with seven
procurers (distribution licensees)
for the sale of contracted capacity
and supply of 4,000 MW electricity
tothese licensees. ltalso nominated

Gujrat Distribution Company as

7
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the lead procurer on behalf of all
procurers. The Company has also
signed a contract for complete
Boiler Island scope ¢en EPC basis
with Doosan Heavy Industries
& Construction Co. Ltd., Korea.
This is yet another ‘first’ from the
Company, bringing the first 800
MW Unit 1o India and ushering in
the era of 800 MW super-critical
technology. The contract for
complete Boiler {sland includes
super-critical boilers for the 5 units

of 800 MW each. This contract

covers 45% of the total ordering
and reinforces Tata Power’s
commitment to accelerate the
pace of the project by tying up
schedules which would advance
the completion of the project
ahead of the bid stipulation.
Thus, contributing to capacity
addition even within the 11th

Five-Year Plan.




OPPORTUNITY TO OWN AND OPERATE WORLD-CLASS ENERGY BUSINESS
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30% stake in coal mines of Bumi Resources

Tata Power has signed definitive
agreements to purchase 30%
equity stake in two major
indonesian thermal coal producers.
PT Kaltim Prima Coal and PT
Arutmin Indonesia, and a related
trading company owned by PT
Bumi Resources Tbk. As part of
the purchase, the Company has
signed an Offtake Agreement with
KPC which entitles it to purchase
about 10 million tonnes of coat
per annum. The Coal companies

are together among the top three

largest exporting thermal coal
mines in the world, have excellent
coal export infrastructure and are
strategically well placed to act as
a source of supply for increasing
regionaldemand. Together,KPCand
Arutmin produced approximately
53.5 MT of coal in 2006 with over
95% sold to the export market.
This move also opens up
opportunities for the Company to
own and operate a range of world-
class, competitive and profitable

electricity and energy businesses.

The acquisition specifically
addresses the fuel requirements
for the upcoming 7,000 MW power
projects which includes 4,000 MW
Mundra Ultra Mega Power Project
(UMPP), Trombay and the coastal
power project in Maharashtra. It
also complements and supports
the assumptions made in the bid

for Mundra UMPP.




Energising the pace of growth

THE TALA TRANSMISSION PROJECT
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India’s first inter-state transmission project with public-private partnership

Powerlinks Transmission Limited,
a 519%; 49% joint venture between
the Tata Power Company and
Power Grid Corporation of
India Ltd., represents india’s first
inter-state transmission project with
public-private partnership since
the enactment of the Electricity Act
and paves the way for similar
successful partnerships in this
sector. The Tala Transmission
Project entailed the construction of
1,200 kms. of 400 KV transmission
lines from the Tala Hydro Project
(Bhutan) to the Delhi region. It

was conceptualised to evacuate
1,020 MW of power from Bhutan
and transmit it to the power deficit
states in North India while also
facilitating the transmission of
surplus power from the North-
Eastern region. The successful
commissioning of the Tala
Transmission system ahead of
schedule in 2006 has led to the
synchronisation of the Northern
Grid with the Western Grid, the
Fastern Grid and the North-Eastern
Grid thus enhancing the national

grid capacity with improved

stability and reliability. Though
a young company, Powerlinks is
already well established in the
field of project management and
quality control systems. It has been
accredited with the following:

o The Quality Management System
certification SO 9001:2000

s Environmental Management
System certification 150 14001:2004

= The Occupational Health & Safety
Management System certification,
OHSAS 18001:1999.




PROJECTS UNDER IMPLEMENTATION

Maithon Project

The 1,050 MW Right Bank Thermal
Power Project being developed
by Maithon Power Limited - a joint
venture between Tata Power and
Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC})
is progressing as per schedule. The
site work will commence shortly
and the project is expected to be

commissioned by FY 2011.

Project in coastal Maharashtra

The Company is actively pursuing
setting up a 2,400 MW mega
power project in Shahpur,
coastal Maharashtra based on
imported coal to meet the long-
term power requirements of
Mumbai City, Maharashtra State
and neighbouring States. The
Company is actively pursuing land
acquisition with the support of the

Government of Maharashtra.

Expansion project at Trombay

The Company is implementing
a 250 MW coal based plant at
Trombay to meet the future
reduirements of the Mumbai
license area. The project has
received all clearances and the
project site development activities

are in progress.




New Plant at Haldia, West
Bengal

Tata Power hsacquired a 2 x 45 MW
(under construction) IPP power
plant from Hooghly Met Coke
& Power Company ttd. (a 98%
subsidiary of Tata Steel Limited).
The Company will also set up an
additional 30 MW plant to meet the
power requirements of Hooghly

Met Coke’s operating plants.

New Diesel Generation

Capacity

The Company has imported
low capital cost DG sets of
100 MW capacity (to be
commissioned in the coming
year) 1o meet the growing peak
demand requirements of Mumbai.
These DG sets have a short
commissioning period and are an
interim arrangement to meet the

additional power requirements.

Wind farms

An additional wind power capacity
of 37.6 MW at Khandke and 7.5
MW at Bramanvel, Maharashtra
has been commissioned. The total
cumulative of the wind farms will
be 854 MW and is expected to
be fully commissioned during the

coming year,




CPPs for Tata Steel

The Jojobera Thermal Power
Station recorded a generation
of 2,731 MUs during the year as
compared to 2,375 MUs in the
previous year. The generation was
higher by 15 % due to full year
operation of Unit 4 commissioned
in November, 2005.

Industrial Energy Limited (IEL)
is a joint venture between Tata
Power (74%) and Tata Steel (26%)
that will develop new Captive
Power Projects (CPPs) to meet the

power requiremnents of Tata Steel.

As on date, IEL is developing the
following projects.

Unit for Tata Steel Works,
Jamshedpur: The 120 MW
power plant being constructed at
Tata Steel Works in Jamshedpur is
progressing as per schedule and
is targeted to be commissioned in
2008. The power plant will utilise
waste blast furnace and coke oven
gases to generate power 1o meet
the requirements of the expansion

of the steel plant.

Unit 5 at Jojobera: A 120 MW coal
based Unit is being developed at
Jojobera. The order for the main
plant and equipment has been
placed.

Other Units: The Company is in
discussions with Tata Steel for
setting up new Captive Power
Plants for Tata Steel’s various
expansion projects in States
like Chhattisgarh, Orissa and
Jharkhand.
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Directors’ Report

TO THE MEMBERS,

The Directors are pleased to present their Eighty-eighth Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company and the

statements of account for the year ended 31st March, 2007.
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

(a) Net Sales / Income from other Operations.......

iby  Operating Expenditure

(<) Operating Profit

(d)  Add: Other Income.....rnnns

{e}  Less:Interest and Finance charges.......

{f) Profit before Depreciation, Provision for Contingencies and TaX.........

(g) Less: Depreciation

{h)  {Add): Provision for Contingencies

{i) Profit before tax.....

() Less/{Add): Provision for taxes (including provision for deferred tax and
fringe benefit tax) s s

(k) Net Profit after tax

)] Less: Statutory appropriations

(m) Distributable Profits............cccoons

(n)  Add: Balance brought forward from the previous Year ...

(o) Balance ...,

which the Directors have appropriated as under to:

()] Proposed DIVIdend..... i eessereee

(ii} Additional Income-tax on Dividend e

(iiiy  Debenture Redemption RESEIVE.....omrrmemmssisimersinisinns

(iv)  General Reserve

TOTAL

Leaving a balance of ........cccceneeee

to be carried forward

FY 2007 FY 2006
{(Rupees (Rupees
crores) crores)
4,71532 4,534.16
3,991.88 3,698.70
723.44 | | 835.46
34399 32561
189.50 165.28
877.93 995.79
291.92 278.34
— ‘ {(30.000
586.01 747.45
(110.79) 136.91
696.80 610.54
2283 | 3529
673.97 | 575.25
1,666.15 1,432.83
2,340.12 2,008.08
188,22 168.41
31.99 23.52
625 | | —
15000 | | 150.00
376.46 I 341.93
1,963.66 i 1,666.15
|
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3.

4.1,

4.2,
4.2.1.

4.2.2.

4.2.3.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year, the Company reported its highest ever Profit after Tax of Rs. 696.80 crores, a growth of 14.13%
as against Rs. 610.54 crores for the previous year. The Operating Revenue is however higher only by 4% at
Rs. 4,715.32 crores due to certain adjustments, explained below.

The Company has received favourable assessments/orders pertaining to its Mumbai Licence Area (Mumbai LA} relating
to previous years and therefore reversed tax provisions aggregating Rs. 181.74 crores. In accordance with the Regulations,
Rs. 223.94 crores (which includes Rs. 181,74 crores of tax adjustrnent) has been considered as a rebate. This rebate has been
debited to revenue and consumers in the Mumbai LA will be given a share of this amount as may be decided by the MERC.
The impact of these reversals will be incorparated by the MERC in the future tariff order. The drop in Operating Profit and
Profit before Tax is essentially due to the above rebate beir g provided for in the books of account. Without this adjustment,
the revenue from Power business registered a growth of 11% uue to higher volume sold coupled with higher recoverable fuel
and power purchase costs, recognised as revenue in the Mumbai LA and due to the full year operation of the Jojobera Unit 4
during the year.

Consequent to the Company commissioning new wind farms, Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT} is applicable for the year.

Earnings per Share (Basic) showed an increase of 17.19 % to Rs. 34.02 as against Rs. 29.03 in the previous year.

The Notes to accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further
comment. The consolidated statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard 21
on Consolidated Financial Statements, Accounting Standard 23 on Accounting of Investments in Associates and Accounting
Standard 27 on Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures, issued by the Council of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommend for the approval of the shareholders, a dividend of 95 % (Rs. 9.50 per share) {FY 06
dividend Rs. 8.50 per share).

POWER BUSINESS

Operational Highlights

The Company generated 14,269 Million Units {MUs) of power from all its power plants during the year as compared to
13,746 MUs in the previous year, an increase of 3.80%.

Tata Power Licence Area Business - Mumbai

Trombay Thermal Power Station

The Trombay Thermal Power Station recorded a generation of 9,180 MUs during the year as compared to 9,185 MUs generated
in the previous year, The generation at Trombay was backed down te accommeodate higher generation at the Hydro stations
on account of good monsoons, thus optimizing the balance between thermal and hydro generation and reducing the
pressure of rising fuel cost on the consumers. The 500 MW Trombay Unit 6 achieved an Indian record of continuous operation
of 12,405 hours. The Station completed 50 years of operation in December, 2006.

Hydro Stations - Bhira, Bhivpuri and Khopoli

The three hydro power plants collectively generated 2,138 MUs during the year. This is the highest ever generation by the
hydro plants with the previous high being 2,024 MUs in the previous year.

This year has been significant with the hydro lakes receiving the second highest total inflow of 2,344 million cubic metres
{MCM), the previous high being 2,350 MCM in 1927. Maximising hydro generation during the monsoons, helped in minimizing
floods and preventing damage to property in Lonavla, Maval and Mulshi areas.

Transmission and Distribution

During the year, a Distribution Automation System was commissioned using Code Division Multiple Access (CDMA) technology
benefiting all key consumers in Central Mumbai and North Mumbai by enabling automatic restoration of power supply in
case of any interruptions.




v

TATA

4.2.4, Sales

During the year, the Mumbai LA recorded a sale of 11,218 MUs, as against 10,421 MUs during the previous year. In addition,
the Company sold its off peak surplus generation of 286 MUs to Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited
to meet the growing demand in the rest of Maharashtra. However, to meet the increased demand in the Mumbai LA during
peak hours, the Company purchased 872 MUs during the year as against 590 MUs in the previous year.

Subsequent to the directives issued by Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission {(MERC), the revised Power Purchase
Agreement (PPA) between the Company and Brihanmumbai Electric Supply and Transport (BEST} was submitted to MERC
for approval in December, 2006, The approval from MERC is awaited. The PPA with Reliance Energy Limited (REL) is awaiting
finalization, pending resolution on the issue of allocation of capacity.

4.3. TataPower Captive Power Plant/independent Power Producer Business

4.3.1. Jojobera Thermal Power Station

The Jojobera Thermal Power Station recorded a generation of 2,731 MUs during the year as compared to 2,375 MUs in the
previous year. The generation was higher by 15% due to full year operation of Unit 4 commissioned in November, 2005,

4.3.2. Belgaum Power Station

The 81.3 MW Belgaum independent Power Plant (IPP) generated 189 MUs during the year as compared to 135 MUs in the
previous year due to increased demand in Karnataka. The Company continues to earn fixed charges on the installed capacity
in line with the PPA with the Karnataka Power Transmission Corporation Limited.

4.4 Wind Generaticn

The existing 17 MW wind farm at Supa near Ahmednagar, Maharashtra generated 29 MUs during the year as against 27 MUs
generated in the previous year.

During the year, the Company successfully commissioned additional wind power capacity of 37.6 MW at Khandke and 7.5 MW
at Bramanvel in Maharashtra. An additional capacity of 40.3 MW will be commissioned during the coming year. With this, the
total capacity commissioned will be 102.4 MW.

4.5. Tata Power ~ New Generation Projects
4.5.1. Ultra Mega Power Project-Mundra

The Company was successful in winning one of the first two Ultra Mega Power Projects {(UMPP) through a competitive bidding
process at Mundra. The Letter of Intent for the 4000 MW Mundra project in coastal Gujarat was issued to the Company in
December, 2006.

The Company has acquired the project special purpose vehicle company - Coastal Gujarat Power Limited (CGPL - initially
floated by the Power Finance Corporation), as a wholly owned subsidiary, in April 2007. CGPL has signed PPAs with 7 procurers
(distribution licencees) for the sale of contracted capacity. In terms of the bid, the commitment for the commissioning of the
units is beginning from the first half of FY 13 to mid of FY 15. The Company is targeting to commission the units well ahead of
the commitment.

CGPL has also signed a contract for complete Boiler Island scope on an EPC basis with Doosan Heavy Industries & Construction
Company Limited, Korea. The contract covers 45% of the total ordering that CGPL has to do under this project. In keeping
with its pioneering spirit, the Company brings in the first 800 MW unit to india, thereby ushering India into the era of 800 MW
super-critical technology.

CGPL is considering funding the project through a debt equity mix of 80:20. CGPL is exploring various options of overseas and
domestic debt to meet its funding requirements. CGPL is targeting to achieve financial closure for the project this financial
year.

4.5.2, Maithon Joint Venture Project

The Company is implementing a 1050 MW project along with Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC) as its joint venture partner,
The Company has a 74% equity stake in the project company-Maithon Power Limited, with the balance 26% being held
by DVC. The project has received consents and is progressing as per schedule. The project is expected to achieve financial
closure in FY 08. The project site works will commence shortly and the project is expected to be commissioned in the first half
of 2011,

17
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4.5.3, Coastal Maharashtra Project

4.5.4.

4.5.5

4.5.6

4.5.7

4.6.

.

The Company is actively pursuing setting up a 1600 MW power project intially, going upto 2400 MW in coastal Maharashtra,
based onimported coal, to meet the long-term power requirements of Mumbai city, Maharashtra state and other neighbouring
states. The Company is actively pursuing land acquisition with the support of Government of Maharashtra (GoM). The
Maharashtra Pollution Control Board has issued its ‘Consent to Establish’ for the project. The clearance from the Ministry of
Environment and Forests, New Delhi is awaited.

250 MW Expansion Project at Trombay Thermal Power Station

The 250 MW coal based plant at Trombay, to meet Mumbai LA's future power requirement, is progressing as per schedule. The
capital cost of the project is Rs, 990 crores and the project is scheduled to be commissioned in the second half of 2008.
Diesel Generation Capacity

In order to meet the growing peak demand requirements of Mumbai city, the Company has imported used DG sets of
100 MW capacity. The project implementation has got delayed because of difficulties in land acquisition but is scheduled to
be commissioned in early 2008.

Haldia Power Plant

During the year, the Company acquired the 2 x 45 MW (under construction) power plant from Hooghly Met Coke & Power
Company Limited (HMC}, a 98% subsidiary of Tata Steel Limited (Tata Steel). The project is scheduled for commissioning in
late 2007 and would have a capital outlay of Rs. 410 crores. The plant will utilize coke oven gases to generate power, a part of
which will be sold under a PPA to the West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited and the remaining traded
through Tata Power Trading Company Limited. The Company will also set up an additional 30 MW plant to be commissioned
in the second half of 2008.

Captive Power Plants for Tata Steel
Formation of Industrial Energy Limited (IEL)

Pursuant to the new Captive Power Policy under The Electricity Act, 2003, the Company and Tata Steel have setup IEL as a joint
venture company. The Company holds 74% of the equity capital and the balance is held by Tata Steel. All new captive power
projects to be developed for meeting power requirements of Tata Steel will be developed by IEL.

As on date, |[EL is developing the following projects:

(A}  Unit for Tata Steel Works, Jamshedpur
The 120 MW power plant being constructed at Tata Steel Works in Jamshedpur at a cost of Rs. 490 crores, is progressing
as per schedule and targeted for commissioning in the first half of 2008, The power plant will utilize waste blast furnace
and coke oven gases to generate power to meet the requirements of the expansion of the steel plant.

(B}  Unit5 atJojobera
A 120 MW coal based unit is being developed at a cost of Rs. 620 crores. The order for the main plant and equipment
has been placed and the project is expected to be commissioned in the first half of 2009.
With the commissioning of the two projects, the generating capacity in Jamshedpur will be 667.5 MW,

(C}) New Captive units
The Company is in discussions with Tata Steel for setting up new Captive Power Plants (CPP) for Tata Steel’s various
expansion projects in states like Chhattisgarh, Qrissa and Jharkhand.

Tata Power's acquisition in Indonesian Coal Companies

The Company has signed definitive agreements to purchase 30% equity stake in two major Indonesian coal producers,
PT Kaltim Prima Coal and PT Arutmin Indonesia and related associate companies owned by PT Bumi Resources Tbk for a
consideration of USD 1.1 billion prior to working capital and other adjustments.

The acquisition secures the Company's fuel requirements for the Mundra UMPP and supports the assumptions made in the
bid for the Mundra UMPP. The off-take agreement signed by the Company entitles it to purchase about 10.5 million tonnes of
coal per annum.
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The Company will partly finance the transaction with a USD 600 million non-recourse debt to be raised by Special Purpose Vehicles
(SPVs) that have been set up in Mauritius and Cyprus for investing in the coal companies. In addition, the SPVs will raise USD 350
million debt which will be guaranteed by the Company. The balance fund requirement will come out of the Company’s internal
accruals and available cash.

4.7. Captive Coal Blocks

The Company had applied to the Ministry of Coal, Goverment of India for 18 coal blocks in the states of Chhattisgarh,
Jharkhand, Andhra Pradesh and Orissa in order to obtain competitive Indian coal for power generation. The applications are
being pursued with the Ministry of Coal.

4.8. Tata Power - Distribution, Transmission and Power Trading Businesses

4.8.1. North Delhi Power Limited (NDPL)

The Company's distribution joint venture NDPL posted a revenue of Rs. 2,052.20 crores during the year, a growth
of 11.15% and a net profit of Rs. 185.79 crores during the year as compared to Rs. 112,52 crores in the previous year. The
Aggregated Technical and Commercial (AT & C} losses have been reduced from 53.40% to 23.70 % in a period of 4 years
and 9 months, as against the regulatory target of 31.10% by the end of 5 years. This has resulted in additional revenues of
Rs. 207.77 crares during the year as against Rs. 172.16 crores during the previous year, enabling NDPL to have an additional
operating profit of Rs. 72.39 crores during the year as against Rs. 55.39 crores in the previous year. NDPL declared a dividend of
16% for FY 07.

NDPL has won the ‘Meritorious Performance for years 2004-2005 and 2005-2006' award instituted by the Central Electricity
Authority (CEA) for power distribution in the country.

4.8.2. Powerlinks Transmission Limited {Powerlinks)

Powerlinks, the first public-private joint venture in power transmission in India has commenced commercial operation during
theyear. Withthe commissioning ofthis line, fourregions namely Northern, Eastern, North-Eastern and Western regions are now
in synchronous mode. Powerlinks in its first year of operations has earned revenues of Rs, 135.01 crores and a profit after tax of
Rs. 20.57 crores. Powerlinks has declared a maiden dividend of 1.8% for FY 07.

Powerlinks has been felicitated with "ENpower Awards 2006" for being adjudged as “India’s Best Corporation” in the category
- Project Management for the Transmission & Distribution sector.
4.8.3. Tata Power Trading Company Limited (TPTCL)

TPTCL traded 1,205 MUs during the year as compared to 675 MUs in the previous year, thereby resulting in an increase
in its revenues by 191% to Rs. 603.76 crores from Rs. 207.76 crores in the previous year. Profit after tax aiso increased to
Rs. 3.84 crores as against Rs. 3.18 crores in the previous year. The operations have been expanded to cover the entire country
including the North-Eastern states. TPTCL decfared a dividend of 20% for the year FY Q7 on its equity shares.

The trading business has been subject to a cap on the profit per traded unit by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
in the year. This has been contested by major power traders in the country and a final verdict on the same is awaited.

4.9. Financing

As a step towards meeting its funding requirements, the Company has proposed to make a preferential issue
of Equity Shares and Warrants to Tata Sons Limited in accordance with the Chapter XIll of the SEBI (Disclosure
and Investor Protection) Guidelines, 2000 (SEBI DIP Guidelines). The preferential issue comprises equity shares
not exceeding 98,94,000 of Rs, 10 each in FY 08 and warrants not exceeding 1,03,89,000 with an option to
subscribe to 1 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each per warrant which option shall be exercisable after 1st April, 2008 but
not later than 18 months from the date of issue of the warrants. The Company expects to raise approximately
Rs. 1,200 crores through this issue in FY 08 and FY 09. The above mentioned Equity Shares will be eligible for dividend for
FY 07, once the Equity Shares are issued, subscribed and allotted to Tata Sons Limited. The Company is considering various
options to meet its funding requirements and is well positioned to raise the required borrowing from the overseas and
domestic market.

During the year, the Company raised a long-term loan from Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited of
Rs. 450 crores to meet its capex requirements and Commercial Papers of Rs. 500 crores were placed with domestic mutual funds.
After the end of financial year, the Company has alsofinalised a rupee denominated loan of Rs. 300 crores from Asian Development
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Bank and Indian Renewal Energy Development Agency Limited {IREDA) to fund its new Wind project in Maharashtra.

The Company's long-term debt paper continues to be rated high by credit rating agencies. However, the credit rating agencies
have put the Company on credit watch with negative implications/ negative outlook/ review for a possible down grade, mainly
following the Company’s decision to acquire equity in Indonesian coal companies and the execution of the Mundra UMPP. The
rating agencies will take a final view as and when the full details of the projects and funding arrangements are finalized. The
credit rating agencies also believe that the Company's competitive position, adequate liquidity, favourable debt maturity profile
and good access to financial resources mitigate some of the pressure on the ratings.

TATA POWER - OTHER BUSINESS
Strategic Electronics Division (SED}

SED during the year registered revenues of Rs. 51 crores, against Rs, 38.18 crores during the previous year. Major programs
that contributed to the turnover include Electronic systems for Rocket Launchers, Fire Control Computers for the Main
Battle Tank Arjun and Command and Control systems. Orders pending execution as on the year end were in excess of
Rs. 200 crores. During the year, SED received seven manufacturing licences under new Defence Procurement Procedures,
making SED eligible to receive Request for Proposals for major programs from the Ministry of Defence.

ENERGY CONSERVATION AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION
Energy Conservation Initiatives

A joint Energy Conservation Awareness Campaign - ‘1 Will, Mumbai Will’ was launched jointly by all the distribution companies
in Mumbai. The joint campaign is intended to refresh and reinforce the spirit of wastage elimination, efficiency improvement
and cost reduction in usage of electricity.

Other energy conservation initiatives taken up by the Company are as follows:

. Consistent control in its auxiliary power consumption at all its generating units at Trombay, Hydros, Jojobera and
Belgaum.

. Reduction in transformer core losses by switching off underutilized transformer at Belgaum plant during the stand by
period.

. Detailed energy audit of Trombay Thermal Power Station by Central Power Research Institute.

. Usage of variable speed drives for heater drip pumps of Unit 5 and 6 resulting in savings of 2 MUs per annum.

Environment

. During the year, more than 2,700 saplings were planted in and around Belgaum plant premises and at customer
premises,

. A rain harvesting scheme was implemented at the government school in Shindholi village, Belgaum, Karnataka.

. Over 10 lakh saplings were planted in our hydro lakes catchment area for sustaining the indigenous species in the
area.

. Over one lakh Mahseer fingerlings were raised in our hatchery at Lonavla.

. In Belgaum, in-house facilities were established in association with The Energy Research Institute (TERI) for treating oily

waste in an environment friendly manner, using a bio-remediation process.
TATA BUSINESS EXCELLENCE MODEL (TBEM)
During the year, the Company continued to use TBEM to align and integrate organizational capabilities and focus on bench
marking critical processes. Initiatives such as 55 and Quality Circles have ensured active and greater involvement of personnel
at all levels in performance improvement. These initiatives will help the Company in delivering superior values to all its
stakeholders.
RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, as part of the Risk Management Process, the Company identified various risks and finalized mitigation plans.
The Internal Audit Plan was framed to cover the high risk areas. The Risk Management Policy was reviewed and approved by
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the Board and is monitored on a quarterly basis.

REGULATORY MANAGEMENT

Tariff Order for FY 07

The MERC passed a tariff order in October, 06 in which it disapproved a part of the actual expenditure incurred for the years
FY 05 and FY 06. The Company had filed a review and clarification petition with MERC, which was subsequently disposed off
by MERC. In the said order, MERC maintained its earlier stand. The Company is of the view, supported by legal opinion, that
the aforesaid order can be successfully challenged and has therefore filed an appeat with Appellate Tribunal for Electricity
(ATE) against the above order. In light of the appeal, no adjustments, have been made in the accounts for the current year in
respect of these items.

Multi Year Tariff (MYT) for FY 08 to FY 10

For Tariff determination, MERC has adopted MYT principle for the licensees in Maharashtra. The Company had submitted its
Annual Revenue Requirement and Tariff proposal for FY 08 to FY 10. MERC issued Tariff Orders for the Company’s Generation,
Transmission and Distribution businesses covering the tariff for FY 08 and performance paramaters for the years FY 08 to FY 10.
Standby Charges

The Company and REL filed Appeals before ATE against the Order dated 31st May, 2004 passed by MERC on the sharing of
standby charges between the Company and REL for the peried from 1st April, 1999 to 31st March, 2004

The ATE set aside the MERC order and had directed the Company to refund a sum of Rs. 354 crores to REL along with interest
at the rate of 10% per annum on the amount from 15t April, 2004 till the date of payment.

On an appeal filed by the Company, the Supreme Court has stayed the operation of the ATE order. However, the Supreme
Court has directed the Company to deposit an amount of Rs. 227 crores and submit a bank guarantee for an equal amount,
which the Company has complied with. The date for the hearing is not yet being fixed.

Distribution Licence in Mumbai

The ATE vide its order dated 22nd May, 2006 held that the Company has not been granted licence to undertake retail
distribution. The Company has filed an Appeal with the Supreme Court against the above ATE order. The hearing has been
competed and the judgement is awaited.

HUMAN RESQURCES DEVELOPMENT

During the year there was a renewed thrust on attracting, developing and retaining talent and a talent management system
is being implemented.

To develop competency of employees and thereby enhance organizational effectiveness and productivity, a number of need
based training and development programs were organized with special emphasis on fostering a culture of innovation.

As a part of our on-going initiative for continuous improvement, policies and processes are being re-designed to align
ourselves with changing requirements. All major projects will have organizational structures that achieve benchmarked
manning standards,

Industrial relations continue to be cordial.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The foreign exchange earnings of the Company during the year under review amounted to Rs. 104.31 crores (previous year
Rs.82.88crores), mainly onaccountof Euro Notes currency swaps, interest earned on Fareign Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCB)
funds parked abroad and project exports. The foreign exchange outflow during the year was Rs. 1,015.44 crores (previous year
Rs. 647.95 crores), mainly on account of fuel purchase of Rs. 820.52 crores (previous year Rs. 470.22 crores), repayment
of foreign currency loans with interest thereon, NRI dividends and FCCB interest of Rs. 84.69 crores (previous year
Rs. 129.09 crores) and purchase of capital equipment, components and spares and other miscellaneous expenses of
Rs. 110.23 crores (previous year Rs. 47.74 crores),

AWARDS/RECOGNITION
During the year, the Company received various awards and recognitions, significant amongst which are the following:
] Power Line's Expert Choice Award as the “Most Admired Organisation in the Private/Joint Sector.”
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. Amity Corporate Excellence Award for being one of the best and most admired business organizations with unparalleled
performance.

. Gold Shield from the Ministry of Power for Outstanding Performance in FY 06 of Unit 6 of Trombay Thermal Power
Station.

. Greentech Platinum Award for Safety for Jojobera division.

. Rajiv Gandhi National commendation certificate in the large scale manufacturing industry-industrial sector for Jojobera
division.

. Greentech Platinum Award for Environmental Management for Jojobera division.

. Gold Shield from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for Excellence in Financial Reporting for FY 06 in the

“Infrastructure and Construction Sector”,

. Merit Award from South Asian Federation of Accountants for Excellence in Financial Reporting in FY 05 in the
"Manufacturing Sector”,

SAFETY

The Company continues to place emphasis on workplace safety, health and ergonomics. Near miss incidents which could
be precursors to major accidents are tracked and addressed for corrective action. Better safety devices are provided at all
critical tocations to ensure safe working. Behavioural based safety motivational training programmes are conducted for the
Company and contractors’ workmen, Emergency plans are in place and are updated at regular intervals.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR}

The Company continued its emphasis on CSR activities by developing infrastructure for education, sanitation, accessibility at
remote areas and providing drinking water schemes.

Regular medical check ups were carried out and medicines provided to persons at the Company's health centres. A number
of eye camps, blood donation camps and health awareness programmes were organized at different locations.

Under AARTI, the Smokeless Chula programme continued, with 1,200 chullahs being provided so far. Besides, a number of
training pragrammes were carried out for developing self employment opportunities amang the rural population.

The Company has organized a Jan Jagruti Abhiyan since the last four years educating people at large about electrical safety
thus helping in reducing line tripping and electrical accidents under averhead lines.

GLOBAL COMPACT COMPLIANCE

The Company has declared its suppaort to the Global Compact Initiative taken up by the Secretary General of the United
Nations in 2002. The Compact requires businesses to adhere to Ten Principles in the areas of Human Rights, Labour Standards,
Environment and Anti-bribery. The Company submitted to the Global Compact website, its “Communication on Progress” as
required, in respect of implementation of the Ten Principles in its business processes.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

Particulars required by the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are given in
the prescribed format as Annexure | to the Directors’ Report.

Particulars of Employees: Information in accordance with the pravisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act},
read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees} Rules, 1975, as amended, regarding employees is given in Annexure |l to the
Directors’' Report.

SUBSIDIARIES

On an application made by the Company under Section 212(8} of the Act, the Central Government, vide letter dated 9th May,
2007, exempted the Company from attaching a copy of the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Directors’ Report and
Auditors’ Report of the subsidiary companies and other documents required to be attached under Section 212{1) of the Act
to the Balance Sheet of the Company. Accordingly, the sald documents are not being attached with the Balance Sheet of the
Company. A gist of the financial performance of the subsidiary companies is contained in the report. The Annual Accounts
of the subsidiary companies are open for inspection by any memberfinvestor and the Company will make available these
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documents/details upon request by any Member of the Company or to any investor of its subsidiary companies who may be
interested in obtaining the same. Further, the Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies will be kept open for inspection
by any investor at the Company’s Head Office and that of the subsidiary company concerned.

18. DIRECTORS

Mr C P Mistry resigned with effect from 18th September, 2006. The Board has placed on record its appreciation of the valuable
contribution made to the Company by Mr Mistry.

Mr N H Mirza was appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 29th September, 2006 in accordance with Article 132
of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 {the Act). Mir Mirza holds office only
upto the date of the forthcorning Annual General Meeting (AGM) and a Notice under Section 257 of the Act has been received
from a Member signifying his intention to propose Mr Mirza's appointment as a Director.

Mr P R Menon was appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 16th October, 2006 in accordance with Article 132 of the
Articles of Association of the Company and Section 260 of the Act. Mr Menon holds office only upto the date of the forthcoming
AGM and a Notice under Section 257 of the Act has been received from a Member signifying her intention to propose
Mr Menon's appointment asa Director. The Board also appointed MrMenon as the Managing Director effective the same date.
His appointment and remuneration payable to him require the approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM. Consequent
upon the appointment of Mr Menon as the Managing Director, the Management Committee, comprising of Mr R N Tata,
Mr Syamal Gupta and Mr A ) Engineer, constituted to oversee the Company’s operations, was disbanded with effect from
16th October, 2006.

Mr G F Grove-White was appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 30th October, 2006 in accordance with Article
132 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 260 of the Act. Mr Grove-White holds office only upto the
date of the forthcoming AGM and a Notice under Section 257 of the Act has been received from a Member signifying her
intention to propose Mr Grove-White's appointment as a Director. The Board alsc appointed Mr Grove-White as the Executive
Director & Chief Operating Officer effective the same date. His appointment and remuneration payable to him require the
approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM. Vide its letter dated 18th May, 2007, the Central Government has approved
the appointment of Mr Grove-White as Executive Director of the Company for the period from 30th October, 2006 to 29th
October,2010.

Mr § S Bhatia, State Government Director on the Board of the Company resigned with effect from 27th October, 2006. The
Board has placed on record its appreciation of the valuable contribution made to the Company by Mr Bhatia.

Mr J S Kawale, who was nominated by the GoM in place of Mr Bhatia, was appointed as a Director with effect from
27th November, 2006.

Mr A K Sardana was appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 1st March, 2007 in accordance with Articie 132 of
the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 260 of the Act. Mr Sardana holds office only upto the date of the
forthcoming AGM and a Notice under Section 257 of the Act has been received from a Member signifying his intention to
propose Mr Sardana’s appointment as a Director. The Board also appointed Mr Sardana as the Executive Director effective the
same date. His appointment and remuneration payable to him require the approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM.

Mr J S Kawale, State Government Director on the Board of the Company, resigned with effect from 5th March,
2007. The Board has placed on record its appreciation of the valuable contribution made to the Company by
Mr Kawale.

Mr Rahul Asthana, who has been nominated by the GoM in place of Mr J S Kawale, was appointed as a Director with effect
from 30th March, 2007.

In accordance with the requirements of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr R K Misra and
Mr A J Engineer retire by rotation and are eligibte for re-appointment.

19. AUDITORS

Members will be requested, as usual, to appoint Auditors and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration. In
this connection, the attention of the Members is invited to Item No. 15 of the Notice and its related Explanatory Statement.

Members will also be requested to pass a resolution (vide Item No. 16 of the Notice) authorizing the Board of Directors
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to appoint Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. as the Branch Auditors of the Bangladesh Branch of the Company and to fix their
remuneration, Vide the same resolution, Members are also requested to authorize the Board of Directors, in consultation
with the Company's Auditors, to appoint Auditors/Branch Auditors/Accountants for the purpose of auditing the accounts
maintained in respect of other branches of the Company, if any, which may be opened during the year, in India and abroad.

As per the requirement of the Central Government and pursuant to Section 233B of the Act, the Company carries out an
audit of cost accounts relating to electricity every year. Subject to the approval of the Central Government, the Company has
appointed M/s N | Mehta & Co. to audit the cost accounts relating to electricity for FY 08.

AUDITORS' REPORT

The notes to the Accounts referred to in Auditors’ Report are self explanatory and, therefore, do not call for any further
explanation under Section 217(3) of the Act.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To comply with conditions of Corporate Governance, pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock
Exchanges, a Management Discussion and Analysis Statement, Report on Corporate Governance and Auditors’ Certificate,
are included in the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS' REPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuantto Section 217(2AA) of the Act, the Directors based on the representations received from the Operating Management,
confirm that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation refating to all material departures;

i} they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors and have applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

i} they have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv)  they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
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On behalf of the Board of Directors,

R NTATA
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Mumbali, 30th May, 2007
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Annexure | to the Directors’ Report

FORM B

Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption

Research and Development (R & D)

1.

Specific area in which R & D carried out

by the Company

Production of Flexi-rigid Module based Missile Control

Electronics using Micro-miniature components

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R& D Conformal packaging of Electronics in a space
constrained airborne environment.

3. Future Plan of Action Advanced Algorithms for Fire Control systermns for
Moaobile Platforms

4. Expenditure on R & D (in Rs. lakhs)

(a) Capital
{b) Recurring
{c) Total

42295
67.03
489.98

Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

1.

Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology absorption,
adaptation and innovation

1. Chlorine dioxide dosing system for condenser
cooling water system

2. Silicon coating of 220 KV insulators and
equipments at switchyard which are located
close to the sea.

2, Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts 1. Substitute for hazardous chlorine gas resulting
in enhanced safety.
2. For enhanced system reliability.
3. In case of imported technolegy {imported during

the last five years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year), following information may be
furnished :

{a) Technology imported
(k) Year of import
{c) Has technology been fully absorbed

{d) If not fully absorbed, areas where this has
not taken place, reasons thereof and future

plans of action

None
NA
NA

NA
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Statement pursuant to Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies {Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975

Annexure |l to the Directors’ Report

Sr. Name Age Designation/ Remuneration Qualification Total Date of Last Employment held
Ne. (Years)  Nature of Duties Gross Net Experi-  Commence- and Designation
Rs, Rs. ence ment of
{Years) Employment
1. AGARWALRK 59 SR. GENERAL MANAGER 2,790,173 1785116 BE(E) 35 03/01/1973 -
2. BAGHASINGHG* 54 VICE-PRESIDENT (HR) 1,229,174 711,805 BS¢, M.Ed,
PSD - PM&IR, PHD 2 01/11/2006 ALLIANCE INDIA
{ DIRECTOR - QPERATION }
3. BAPATUS 56 SR, GENERAL MANAGER 3,025,009 1,978,934 BE (E}, DMS 34 101111973 -
4, C(HARAN A 58 VICE-PRESIDENT 505,207 3,164,132 B.. (MECH), PG DBA 36 15A10/2001 INFORMATIGN TECHNOLOGY
{INTERNAL AUBIT |1M - AHMEDABAD PARKLTD.
AND RISK MGMT) (FINANCE DIRECTOR)
5. CHAUDHRYR 46 CHIEF EXECUTIVE 4,928,053 3,053,39% B.E. (ELN), M.TECH, 27 23/08/2001 BT WIRELESS
(FFICER (SED) (MANAGEMENT SYSTEM) (PROGRAMME DIRECTOR)
6. GROVE-WHITEGF* 57 EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR 5,495,012 3,684,394 B.Sc. (HON.} MECH, ENG,, 42 36/10/2006 ERARING ENERGY L7D.,
& CHIEF OPERATING CENG., MIMECH.E, (MANAGING DIRECTOR)
OFFICER DIP.AF
7. MEHTAAM 59 GENERAL MANAGER 2,905,792 1,864,902 MBES 36 16/1011976 LECTURER - GRANT MEDICAL
COLLEGE
8. MENONPR* 61 MANAGING DIRECTOR 3,602,709 1912,386 B.TECH 3% 16/10/2006 TATA CHEMICALS LTD,
{MANAGING DIRECTOR)
9. SARDANAAK 43 EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR 7,212,619 4,690,256 B.E. (ELEQ) 2% 12/07/2002 BSESLTD.
UNIVERSITY OF DELHI, {V.P. HEAD OF CORP PLANNING &
ICWAL, PGDM EPC BUSINESS GROUP}

. SEQUIERARC*
. SHROFFBJ

12.

3.

RAMAKRISHNAN S

WADHWA S

YICE-PRESIDENT (HR)

VICE-PRESIDENT &
COMPANY SECRETARY

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(NDPL)

2,991,600
3,740,688

10,124,054

5,456,194

1,907,092
2,361,592

6,263,169

3,457.830

B.5c,PGD-ON &R 2

B.COM,, FC5, ASSOCIATE 36
MEMBER OF THE INSTITUTE
(F INTERNAL AUDITORS,
FLORIDA, USA.

B.TECH (MECH)PGDBA 35
[1M - AHMEDABAD

ICSI & ICAI, b
UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

01/06/2004
05/10/19%8

01/10/2004

02/08/2002

HSBC (SENIOR REWARDS MANAGER)

THE BOMBAY BURMAH
TRADING CORP. LTD.
{COMPANY SECRETARY}

TATA TELESERVICES LTD.
{MANAGING DIRECTOR)

TATA CHEMICALS LTD.
(CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER}

* Employed for part of the year

Notes: (1}

(ross remuneration comprises salary, allowances, monetary valve of perquisites, commission to Directors and the Company’s contribution to Provident and Superannuation Funds, but
excludes provision for retiring gratuity for which separate figures are not avaiable.
(2} Netremunerationis after tax and is exdusive of Company’s Contribution to Provident and Superannuation Funds and manetary value of non cash perquisites,

{3)  Thenature of employment in all cases is contractual.
(4] None of the employees mentioned above is a relative of any Director of the Company.

COn behalf of the Board of Directors,

R N TATA
Chairman
Mumbai, 30th May, 2007
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Management Discussion and Analysis

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS
Power Sector in India

Enactment of The Electricity Act, 2003, has brought
about various policy and regulatory initiatives. The
Government of India (Gol} has finalised and issued the
Rural Electrification Policy recently with an objective
to provide electricity to all households by 2009. This
is in addition to two other important policies viz. the
National Electricity Policy and the National Tariff Palicy
that were issued last year. The National Electricity Plan,
which was to be firmed up in 2005 by the Central
Electricity Authority, is, however, yet to be finalised.

The Central and the State regulatory institutions in the
country are seen to be getting more forward looking
and have processed various regulatory orders on
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR), Tariff formulation
including Multi Year Tariffs, Open Access, Intrastate
Availability Based Tariff etc. The Appellate Tribunal for
Electricity (ATE) has also become active and functional
as a body to address grievances against the orders
of Central and State Commissions. The Indian power
sector appears to be progressing well on the policy
initiative and regulation front.

The key to Indian reform is improving efficiencies in
the power distribution sector. While the Regulatory
Commissions are pressing for faster reduction of
Aggregate Technical and Commercial (AT&C) losses, its
implementation and results are slow. It is in this regard
thattheCentral Government, thePrimeMinister’s Office
and the Planning Commission have been highlighting
this aspect through the Chief Ministers and the Chief
Secretaries conferences. This is expected to evolve
consensus on the reforms model, particularly on the
need to curb commercial losses in the distribution
segment of business. As has been the experience,
strong political support is needed to achieve the
desired results and ensure fiscal sustenance of the
sector.

In addition to the above, the institutionalisation of the
competitive bidding process for capacity addition in
generation as well as transmission projects, with the
Centre/States offering green-field ventures with key
clearances in place would encourage investments,
bring competitive tariffs for the benefit of consumers
and see quicker execution of projects.

1.1

1.1.2,

With visible progress on the legislative, administrative
and policy front, close monitoring of implementation
at senior levels of concerned Governments is critical
to bridge the burgeoning demand-supply gap and
to support 8-10% GDP growth targets of the Indian

economy.,
Generation

This year marked the end of the 10th Five Year Plan.
About 21,200 MW of capacity got added in the 10th
Plan against a target of 41,100 MW - 52% of target. In
comparison, China has installed 1,05,000 MW in 2006.
Focused efforts are thus required to implement the
targeted 2,12,000 MW by 2012, up from the existing
capacity of 1,32,000 MW.

The bidding for two of the nine planned Ultra Mega
Power Projects (UMPP) viz. Mundra and Sasan was
completed early this year. The Company, one of the
winning bidders, has already moved ahead with the
project. From concept to award, the Gol facilitated
the process completion in six menths. Simifar thrust

“would help expeditious capacity addition. Above all,

the participation of major private sector players in the
bidding process has vindicated the quest for the Gol's
initiative for low tariff ultra mega projects. Successful
and timely moves on these projects will greatly help
in mitigating the prevailing power shortage in the
country.

Encouraged by the success of the UMPP route followed
by the Gol, many States are initiating the process of
inviting bids for mini UMPPs (on the lines of the UMPP
route). In addition to this, States are also inviting
competitive tariff based bids for sourcing their future
short-term as well as long-term power requirements.
This is an encouraging development for the sector and
besides bringing transparency would also make tariffs
competitive. Fuel such as coal and gas would also
need to be dovetailed in terms of capacity allocations
and linkages so that capacity addition programmes
can progress smoothly.

Transmission

Development of select transmission projects through
private sector participation has been initiated.
Fourteen transmission projects have been identified
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for development through tariff based competitive
bidding. The bidding process for two of the identified
transmission systems has been taken up by the Gol.
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited has also been
asked by the Gol to study and plan transmission lines
for evacuation of power from the proposed UMPPs
to the beneficiary States. This is yet another initiative
which needs to be dovetailed with the capacity
addition programme of generation to harness the
benefits of linking energy/fuel based availability in
diverse geographical locations to the load-centers in
other parts of the country,

Distribution and State Electricity Boards

Efficiency improvement in the power distribution
sector is fundamental to power reforms. The Gol's
initiative of Accelerated Power Development &
Reform Programme (APDRP) as a vehicle to drive
reforms in the distribution sector, has not yielded the
much needed impetus to discipline and improved
consumer services. This is now being reviewed in
order to link performance improvement incentives
with investments, fiscal discipline and improved
services. Similarly, some States have taken the
initiative of performance based franchise model
for management of certain geographies which are
burdened with dilapidated networks and extensive
AT & C losses. In the meanwhile, successful models like
the privatisation in Delhi need to be replicated across
more States, if sustainable and impactful change
needs to be achieved.

Rural Electrification

The Rural Electrification Policy seeks to provide
electricity to all households by 2009 with a minimum
lifeline consumption of 1 unit per household per
day by 2012. Allocation to the Rajiv Gandhi Grameen
Vidyutikaran Yojana (a National Rural Electrification
Programme) has been increased from Rs, 3,000 crores
in FY 07 to Rs. 3,983 crores in FY 08. The distributed
generation concept to meet the power requirement
of local rural networks has yet to take-off. The Gol's
initiative may be necessary to develop viable Public
Private Participation (PPP}baseddistributed generation
models, based on Viability Gap Funding (VGF) options
and for their replication in different rural communities.
This would take the load off from State Power Utilities,

1.1.5

1.1.6

propose self-reliance and self-governance in power in
rural communities and would encourage cottage, local
agrarian industry in the rural areas.

Fuel supply for Power Generation

Recent discoveries of gas in Krishna Godavari and
Mahanadi basins along with the development of
Coal Bed Methane (CBM) are expected to provide
the much needed fuel diversity in the next 2-3 years.
Gas utilisation can substitute cil and command a
remunerative price in the industrial sector. However, it
would need to establish its affordability for the power
sector to compete with imported coal. Till then, coal is
likely to be the mainstay for power generation.,

The power sector has shown great interest in acquiring
coal mines both in India and abroad to securitize fuel
supplies for existing and proposed power projects,
The Gol has initiated steps in promoting coal based
generation at pitheads by identifying and offering
captive coal blocks to the power sector. While this has
received an overwhelming response, there is a lack of
clear policy and speed in allocating the coal blocks to
various applicants.

Renewable Energy

There has been an increased focus on renewable
energy. Many utilities as well as private developers are
going ahead with plans to develop wind farms, bio-
fuel based projects and solar projects. To promote
renewable energy and encourage its use, some State
Commissions have enforced Renewabie Purchase
Cbligations (RPO} on the distribution licensees, These
licensees are required to meet a certain portion of
their power requirement through renewable energy,
which is a laudable initiative,

A simple and convenient Clean Development
Mechanism (CDM) would supplement and boost
investmentin renewable energy. Forrenewable energy
projects to be viable, Government/Regulatory support
such as the present practice of allowing accelerated
depreciation, RPOs, higher tariff, etc. would need
to continue. To attract large scale investments, the
Government could consider permitting trading of tax
breaks since new entrants may not have the capacity to
fully utilize the tax benefit. Similarly, the Government
could enjoin land allocations to encourage large scale
development of wind farms and solar farms.
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Other Developments (specific to Maharashtra and
Mumbai Power Situation)

Maharashtra has been facing unprecedented peak
power shortage of about 5,500 to 6,000 MW. The city
of Mumbai and its suburbs are also now affected by
this power shortage. The situation is likely to worsen
in the coming 3-4 years, unless new generating
capacities with short term gestation are implemented
expeditiously in the State.

While financial revival of the 2,184 MW Ratnagiri Gas
and Power Limited has been achieved, only the first
phase of the plant coutd be re-commissioned for
operation based on expensive liquid fuel. The issue
of sourcing of Liquefied Naticnal Gas (LNG)/gas at
affordable prices appears to have been resolved
with the PPA signed with Maharashtra Discom at
Rs. 3.10/unit. However, for the long-term viability of
the project, early commissioning of the Dabhol LNG
terminal and long term tie-up for LNG, is essential and
needs to be concluded quickly.

OUTLOOK

Given the growing demand-supply gap, the Indian
Power Sector continues to be fundamentally attractive.
The additional capacity required to be builtishuge and
second only to China. In this context, we believe that
the Generation sector would be of great interest to
investors. However, a lot will depend upon the Central
and State Governments’ resolve to address issues
concerning Distribution sector reforms, expeditious
clearances {land and environment in particular) and
allocation/ linkage of fuel. On the infrastructure side,
with imported coal expected to bridge the demand-
supply gap, adequate port capacity build-up will need
to be in place.

Given India's requirement of capacity to be built up in
the next 10-15 years, it is important that the country
recognizes to balance Carbon and Non-carbon based
Generation. Both Nuclear and Hydro Power have the
potential tofulfill this need; however, this would require
the Government’s support on policy, rehabilitation
and resettlement {R&R) and environmental issues.

4.1.

Renewables on the other hand can provide impetus
to distributed generation, thereby obviating the need
to invest heavily into transmission and distribution

networks.
OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

On the lines of the process followed for the 4000 MW
UMPPs, the Gol has proposed that the States identify
opportunities for development of 1000 MW power
projects and above, under competitive tariff based
bidding. This would bring tremendous investment
opportunities to existing power sector players.

The Gol has also been encouraging the concept of
Merchant Power Plant to meet the peak demand in
the country. This would also provide support to power
trading markets. Policy guidelines in this respect are
under finalization and need expeditious conclusion.
The Indo-US nuclear deal is expected to conclude
during the year. This would open up opportunities
in the Nuclear Power business for private sector
participation,

The current pace of reform in the distribution and fuel
sector continues to be a concern and will be critical
to attract large investments in generation capacity.
Integrated planning of railways, mines, ports, etc.
and reforms to facilitate acquisition of land for power
projects are other areas that need Gol attention.

SEGMENT-WISE REVIEW OF THE COMPANY'S
BUSINESS

Profile

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of
generation, transmission and distribution of electricity
with operations in the states of Maharashtra,
Jharkhand and Karnataka. Through its Strategic
Electronics Division, the Company carries out design
and development of defence systems like Multi Rocket
Launcher Systems, Fire Contro!l Computers for the
Main Battle Tank Arjun and Command and Control

Systems.

During the year, the power business contributed about
98% of the Company’s revenues. The Mumbai Licence
Area (Mumbai LA) operations contributed about 82%
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of the power business revenues.

4.2, Generation, Transmission and Distribution of
Electricity

4.2.1. TataPower Licence Area Business - Mumbai
4,2.1.1. Sales

The sales in Mumbai LA were higher at 11,218 million
units (MUs) as against 10,421MUs during the previous
year, Sales from Licence Area operations to consumers
outside Licence Area stood at 286 MUs as against 686
MUs during previous year. Sales to various consumers
of the Company during the year compared to the

previous year are as under:

Customer 2006-07 2005-06
(MUs)| %| (MUs)| %
BEST 4,289 37| 47156 38
REL 4418| 39 3,924 35
Railways 801 7 765 7
Others 1,710 15 1,576 14

Sales in Licence
11,218 a8 10,421 94

Area
MSEB/MPEB/TPTCL 286 2 686 &
Total 11,504 100 11,107 100

4.2.1.2. Thermal Generation

Trombay Thermal Power Station generated 9,180 MUs
as against 9,185 MUs during previous year. The
generation at Trombay was backed down to
accommodate higher generation at the Hydro stations

on account of good monsoons.

Generation at Trombay is largely dependent on Low
Sulphur Heavy Stock (LSHS) oil and imported coal
to meet the stringent environmental requirements.
Import of oil also increased during the year due to
reduced availability of oil from local refineries of
BPCL, HPCL and IOCL. Fluctuations and volatility
in international oil prices have a major bearing on
the Company’s tariff in Mumbai LA. Increase in

international crude prices has resulted in an increase

in cost of oil. Gas availability also remained low during

the year. A break up of the fuel mix is provided below:

{Figures in %) 2006-07 | 2005-06
Fuel mix (based on MUs)

Coal 35 32
Qil 33 37
Gas 13 13
Hydro 19 i8
Total 100 100
Fuel mix {based on Fuel Cost)

Coal 22 22
Qil 74 73
Gas 4 5
Hydro — -
Total 100 100

4.2.1.3. Hydro Generation

The three hydro generating plants generated
2138 MUs during the year as compared to
2,024 MUs during the previous year. This is the highest
ever generation of the hydros, the previous high being
in FY 06.

4.2.1.4, Transmission and Distribution

The Company is constantly striving for improvement
in the quality of power supply by adding new
sub-stations and enhancing the cable network.
The Company also continues to extend technical
assistance to our consumers for improvement in
power quality. Transmission line capacity of two High
Tension {HT) lines was enhanced to take care of future
load growth.

4.2.2. Tata Power Captive Power Plants (CPP) and
Independent Power Plants (IPP)

Jojobera Thermal Power Station recorded a
generation of 2,731 MUs during the year as compared
to the previous year generation of 2,375 MUs. The
generation was higher due to full year operation of
Unit 4 commissioned in FY 06.

The generation at the Belgaum IPP was higher at

189 MUs as against 135 MUs during the previous year

due to increased demand in the state of Karnataka.
4.2.3 Wind Generation

The existing 17 MW wind farm at Supa near Ahmednagar,
Maharashtra generated 29 MUs during the year as
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against 27 MUs generated in the previous year.

During the year, the Company
commissioned additional wind power capacity of
376 MW at Khandke and 7.5 MW at Bramanvel in
Maharashtra. An additional capacity of 40.3 MW will
be commissioned during the coming year. With this,
the total capacity commissioned will be 102.4 MW,

successfully

Strategic Electronics Division (SED}

With the receipt of seven manufacturing licences, SED
is poised to receive Request for Proposals for major
programs in the role of a Prime Contractor in areas
of its core competencies for which the necessary
enlistments with the Ministry of Defence have been
completed. Orders pending execution as on the year
end were in excess of Rs. 200 crores.

Disputes

There are certain ongoing disputes between the
Company and Reliance Energy Limited (REL) in the
Mumbai LA : Sharing of standby charges case and
Interpretation of the Company's licence, etc. All these
matters are going through the appropriate dispute
resolution process viz. the Regulatory Commissions
and Courts.

Standby Charges

The Company has filed an appeal in the Supreme
Court against ATE Orders regarding sharing of standby
charges between the Company and REL. The Company
has as per the Supreme Court’s Order deposited
an amount of Rs. 227 crores and submitted a bank
guarantee for an equal amount.

REL has withdrawn the said sum of Rs. 227 crores
deposited by the Company, on an undertaking that
in the event of the said Appeal being decided against
them, wholly or in part, the amount as may be found
refundable by REL shall be refunded to the Company
without demur together with interest as may be
determined by the Supreme Court. However, the
Company, as a matter of prudence, has accounted
standby charges for the year ended 31st March, 2005,
31st March, 2006 and 31st March, 2007, on the basis
determined by the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC) Order. Adjustments, if any, will be
recorded by the Company on the final outcome of the

matter pending in the Supreme Court.
Distribution Licence in Mumbai

MERC passed an Order holding that the Company has
a right to supply electricity to all types of consumers
in bulk as well as in retail but restrained the Company
from distributing power to consumers below
1,000 KVA and offering new connections till such time
a level playing field was established.

Both REL and the Company appealed against the
MERC's order before the ATE. The Appellate Tribunal
vide its Order dated 22nd May, 2006 has set aside
the findings of MERC and has held that the Company
has not been granted licence to undertake retail
distribution of electricity in the area within which REL
has been distributing power in retail to customers
directly. The Appellate Tribuna! has also held that till
1997, the Company was never engaged in distribution
of power in retail and the conflict has arisen between
the parties only after REL set up its own generating
plant or soon thereafter.

The Company has appealed against the said Order dated
22nd May, 2006 before the Supreme Court. The hearing
has been completed and the judgement is awaited.

COMPANY’'S GROWTH PLANS IN THE POWER
SECTOR

The Company has a long-term strategic growth plan,
in order to enable it to capitalise on opportunities. The
Company is currently pursuing the development of
several projects to achieve growth. These are :

e The Company was successful in winning the
4000 MW Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPP) project,
located in the Kutch district of Gujarat through
a competitive bidding process. The Company
has acquired the project special purpose vehicle
company-Coastal Gujarat Power Limited (CGPL),
as a wholly owned subsidiary in April, 2007. CGPL
has signed PPAs with 7 procurers (distribution
licencees}forthesaleofthecontracted capacity. The
project will utilize imported coal and is scheduled
for commissioning progressively from FY 13 to
FY 15. CGPL has already awarded the contract
for the boiler to Doosan Heavy Industries &
Construction Company Limited. CGPL is targeting
to achieve financial closure for the project this
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financial year.

The Company has signed agreements to purchase
a 30% equity stake in two major Indonesian ceal
producers, PT Kaltim Prima Coal and PT Arutmin
Indonesia, and related associate companies owned
by PT Bumi Resources Thk for a consideration
of USD 1.1 billion (prior to working capital and
other adjustments). The acquisition secures the
Company's fuel requirements for the Mundra
UMPP and supports the assumptions made in the
bid for the Mundra UMPP. The off-take agreement
signed by the Company entitles it to purchase
about 10.5 million tonne: of coal per annum,

The Company is implementing the 1050 MW
Maithon Right Bank project with Damodar Valley
Corporation (DVC) and holds 74% equity stake
in Maithon Power Limited, with the balance 26%
held by DVC. The project is progressing as per
schedule and bids received for the main plant and
equipments are being evaluated. The project is
expected to achieve financial closure in FY 08. The
project site works will commence shortly and the
project is expected to be commissioned in the first
half of FY 11.

The Company is actively pursuing setting up a
1600 MW imported coal based mega project in
coastal Maharashtra, going upto 2400 MW to meet
the tong-term power requirements of Mumbai,
Maharashtra and neighbouring states. The
Company is actively pursuing land acquisition with
the support of the Government of Maharashtra.

The 250 MW coal based plant at Trombay, to meet
Mumbai LA's future requirement is progressing
as per schedule, The project is scheduled to be
commissioned in the second half of 2008 at a cost
of Rs. 990 crores,

The Company is implementing CPPs for Tata
Steel Limited (Tata Steel} through a joint venture
company, Industrial Energy Limited (IEL). The
Company holds 74% and the balanceis held by Tata
Steel. This includes the 120 MW plant at Tata Steel
works at Jamshedpur at a cost of Rs. 490 crores
and Unit 5 at Jojobera at a cost of Rs. 620 crores.

6.

The Company is in discussions with Tata Steel for
setting up CPPs for its expansion projects in various
states in India such as Chhattisgarh, Orissa and
Jharkhand.

® The Company acquired the 90 MW IPP from
Hooghly Met Coke & Power Company Limited this
year. The project is scheduled for commissioning
in late 2007 at a cost of Rs, 410 crores.

FINANCING

As a step towards meeting its funding reguirements,
the Company has proposed to make a preferential
issue of Equity Shares and Warrants to Tata Sons
Limited in accordance with the Chapter XlIl of the SEBI
(Disclosure and Investor Protection} Guidelines, 2000
(SEBI DIP Guidelines). The Company expects to raise
approximately Rs.1,200 crores through this issue in
FY 08 and FY 09. The Company is considering various
options to meet its funding requirements and is well
positioned to raise the required borrowing from the
overseas and domestic market,

During the year, the Company raised a long-term
loan from Infrastructure Development Finance
Company Limited of Rs. 450 crores to meet its capex
requirements and Commercial Papers (CPs) of
Rs. 500 crores were placed with domestic mutual funds.
After the end of financial year, the Company has also
finalised a rupee denominated loan of Rs. 300 crores
from Asian Development Bank and Indian Renewal
Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA) to fund
its new Wind project in Maharashtra.

The Company's long-term debt paper continues to
be rated high by credit rating agencies. However, the
credit rating agencies have put the Company on credit
watch with negative implications/negative outlook/
review for possible down grade, mainly following the
Company’s decision to acquire equity in Indonesian
coal companies and the execution of the Mundra
UMPP. The rating agencies will take a final view as
and when the full details of the projects and funding
arrangements are finalized. The credit rating agencies
also believe that the Company’s competitive position,
adequate liquidity, favourable debt maturity profile
and good access to financial resources mitigate some
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of the pressure on the ratings.

RISK AND CONCERNS

The Risk Management process
identification of the following major risks the Company
may face and steps undertaken to mitigate these
risks.

has enabled

Fuel

Trombay Thermal Power Station has a requirement for
low suphur and low ash coal to meet environmental
stipulations. The Company has therefore, entered into
long-term cantracts with Indonesian mines, which
secures 88% of its requirements. These long-term
contracts are for a period of 5 years (up to FY 09) and
can be extended by another 5 years at the Company's
option, This will be enhanced by the offtake agreement
signed by the Company with companies owned by
PT Bumi Resources Tbk.

The Company sources gas requirements from ONGC
and GAIL. However, the supply is not adequate. With
the expected completion of Dahej — Uran pipeline
shortly, it may be possible to source LNG to meet the
short fall.

The Company has been procuring imported Low
Sulphur Furnace Qil (LSFQ) due to lower production
of LSHS by the local refineries. The Company is
considering various options to reduce its dependence
on oil and is also ensuring that the on-going expansion
at Trombay is coal dependent.

Environmental controls and emission norms

The Maharashtra Pollution Control Board has imposed
stringent pollution norms on effluents as well as fuel
inputs. Such low ash eco-friendly coal is available from
mines in Indonesia, with whom the Company has
entered into long-term contracts.

Deregulation

With generation having opened up, the distribution
licensees are now allowed to procure power from any
source. The Company’s vulnerability to competitive
pressures in the medium term in Mumbai LA are low
given the prevailing energy deficiency in the western
regionand transmission capacity constraints. However,
the Company continues its endeavour to reduce the

7.4.

cost of power generation, and is also pursuing projects
outside Mumbai LA, thereby reducing its dependence
on Mumbai LA.

Tariff

in accordance with The Electricity Act, 2003, MERC
approves the tariff for the Company's Mumbai LA,
The Company had submitted its Annual Revenue
Requirement and Tariff proposal for FY 08 to FY 10.
MERC has issued Tariff Orders for the Company's
Generation, Transmission and Distribution businesses
in April, 2007.

UptoFY 06, thefinancialsofthe Company’sLicence Area
were guided by the Sixth Schedule to The Electricity
(Supply) Act, 1948. This has now been replaced by the
new Tariff Regulations that have been made applicable
from FY 07 onwards. The new Tariff regulations differ
from the Sixth Schedule in the following major areas:

e TPC was entitled to a "Return on Capital Base” of
16% on all the three business arms viz. Generation,
Transmission and Distribution. Consequent to
the application of Tariff Regulations from FY 07
onwards, two major changes have taken place
(i) Return on Capital Base has now been altered to
“Return on Equity”. {ii) the Return on Equity (ROE)
has been fixed differently for each business armi.e.
Generation and Transmission earn a ROE of 14%
while Distribution earns a ROE of 16%.

¢ The Tariff Regulations include norms for certain
permissible expenditure (i) interest on working
capital (ii) debt and interest {iii} O & M expenses for
generation and (iv} norms for fuel efficiency and
norms for losses.

e The mechanism for the recovery/sharing of gains
or losses over and above norms as mentioned
above has been defined in the Tariff Regulations
which was not available under the Sixth Schedule.

e Incentive entitlements for (i) thermal generation
and (il) hydro stations' availability have been
introduced.

® The new depreciation rates are in line with
the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
recommendations and are significantly lower than
the rates prescribed in the old regulations.
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8.

INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACIES

The Internal Audit function was outsourced to a firm
of Chartered Accountants who conducted the audit
on the basis of the Annual Audit Plan: The internal
audit process sought to include review and evaluation
of effectiveness of the existing processes, controls
and compliance. It also ensures adherence to policies
and systems and mitigation of the operational risks
perceived for each area under audit. On completion
of departmental audit, each department was rated
with a Control Effectiveness Index (CEl). Significant
observations  including recommendations  for
improvement of the business processes were
reported to the Audit Committee of the Board which
reviewed the Internal Audit Reports and the status
of implementation of the agreed action plan. The
Company’s overall CEl has shown an improvement in
the current year.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

During the current year, the total income of
Rs. 5,059.31 crores was higher by 4.11% as compared
to Rs. 4,859.77 crores in the previous year, as detailed
below:

Break-up of Total Income

Rs. crores

2006-07 | 2005-06

Power business 4,603.68 | 4,298.99
a) Revenue from Power Supply | 4,555.10| 4,266.80
b) Income from operations 48.58 3219
Other business 109.73| 234.09
a) Power Systems Division 62.56 195.91
b} Strategic Electronics Division 47.17 3818
Corporate 1.91 1.08
Other income 343.99| 325.61
Total income 5,059.31( 4,859.77

The Operating Revenue is however higher only by
4% at Rs. 4,715.32 crores due to certain adjustments,
explained herein. The Company has received
favourable assessments/orders pertaining to its
Mumbai LA relating to previous years and therefore
reversed tax provisions aggregating Rs. 181.74 crores.

In accordance with the Regulations, Rs. 223.94 crores
{which includes Rs. 181.74 crores of tax adjustment)
has been considered as a rebate. This rebate has been
debited to revenue and consumers in the Mumbai LA
will be given a share of this amount as may be decided
by the MERC. The impact of these reversals will be
incorporated by the MERC in the future tariff order.
The drop in Operating Profit and Profit before Tax is
essentially due to the above rebate being provided for
in the books of accounts. Without this adjustment, the
revenue from Power business registered a growth of
11% due to higher volume sold coupled with higher
recoverable fuel and power purchase costs, recognised
as revenue in the Mumbai LA and due to the full year
operation of the Jojobera Unit 4 during the year.

The tax provisionincludes the reversal of tax explained
above and the provision for the current year is lower
due to the Company providing tax as per MAT, with
the commissioning of the wind farms during the year.
The Profit after Tax accordingly increased by 14.13%
to Rs. 696.80 crores as against Rs. 610.54 crores in the
previous year.

The other income of Rs, 343.99 crores (previous year
Rs. 325.61 crores) is higher mainly due to higher
dividend income which the Company has received
from its subsidiaries and other investments.

The new Tariff Regulations were applicable to Mumbai
LA in the current year. MERC issued separate tariff
orders relating to Generation, Transmission and
Distribution operations and the revised tariff, in line
with the new Tariff Regulations was made effective
from October, 2006 for all categories of consumers.
Consequenttothe new Tariff Regulations, the following
changes are noteworthy:

1. Standbychargesand power purchase costsrelating
to other distribution licencees in Mumbai LA are
no longer accounted as the Company's revenues
as was being done in earlier years.

2. Depreciation rates are now substantially lower. This
translates to a drop of approximately Rs. 61 crores.
However, as the book depreciation continues to be
based on the Old Regulations, it is higher than the
Tariff Depreciation by almost Rs. 57 crores. This also
substantially wipes off the gains accruing under
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the new Regulations on account of a higher Return rmanpower break-up is provided below:
on Equity and incentives eligible on account of Manpower Strength as of 315t March, 2007
better plant performance. Other
The cost of power purchase was higher at Business Area Officer Staff Total
Rs. 664.58 crores compared to Rs. 583.20 crores Licence Area 885 1,573 2,458
during the previous year mainly due to increase Strategic Electronics
in power purchase to meet Mumbai's power Division 184 58 242
requirementin the summer, The fuel costincreased Jojobera 107 56 163
from Rs. 2,396.51 crores to Rs. 2,708.91 crores,
mainly due to increase in oil prices domestically Belgaum 4 " 32
and internationally. Total 1,197 1,698 2,895
The generation, distribution, administration and 11. ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING AND
other expenses of the Company have decreased INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
to Rs. 61839 crores in the current year from SAP is being used for transacting and monitoring
Rs. 718.99 crores in the previous year. Depreciation the primary operational processes of the Company.
was higher at Rs. 291.92 crores as against A major upgrade of SAP is underway in areas such as
Rs. 278.34 crores in the previous year. The increase customer support and information management. New
is mainly on account of commissioning of Unit 4 at high-capacity SAP servers have been installed to aliow
Jojobera in previous year. for increased usage consistent with the Company’s
The increase in Interest and finance charges expansicn plans. A customer support portal has been
from Rs. 165.28 crores in the previous year to introduced, accessible via our web-site, providing
Rs. 189.50 crores is mainly on account of the our customers with the facility for on-line viewing
fresh loans raised during the year from IDFC of of their account information as well as electronic
Rs. 450 crores and CPs of Rs. 500 crores issued. bill payments. Also, an automated customer query/
. complaint handling system has been introduced,
Resource Allocation . . . ] .
which will reduce complaint closure times and improve
a) Fixed Assets customer satisfaction. For support to our other stake-
The gross fixed assets as on 31st March, 2007 holders, the investor relations portal on our web-site
were at Rs. 6,229.71 crores as compared to has been significantly upgraded.
Rs. 592474 crores in the previous year. The 12. TECHNOLOGY

increase is mainly on account of capitalisation of
wind units,
b} Working Capital
The net current assets as on 31st March,
2007 were Rs. 2,284.49 crores compared to
Rs.1,652.03 croresinthe previous year. Theincrease
is mainly on account of higher debtors arising due
to Fuel Adjustment Charges recoverable from the
consumers,

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Staff strength as of 31st March, 2007 was 2,895 as
compared to 2,870 in the previous year. A detalled

The Company continues its efforts of introducing new
technologies in the areas of Generation, Transmission
and Distribution of power, to enable it to retain
its technology leadership position and also to get
competitive advantage in the power business.

a) Silicon coating for 220 kV insulators

The possibility of a fault caused by flashover of
switchyard insulators at Trombay is high due to its
nearness to saline atmosphere, Due to its property,
hydrophobic Silicon coating helps in preventing
surface flashovers on insulators. Silicon coating
to the insulators in 220 kV Trombay switchyard
has been successfully applied, which has helped
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b)

c)

d)

e)

in eliminating the weekly outages for cold line
washing of the insulators and reduced the overall
possibility of fault inception due to surface
tracking.

Hybrid Gas insulated bays

These are compact Sulphur Hexafloride (SF6)

gas insulated bays with built-in breaker, current

transformers, isofators and earth switches. Such
bays greatly reduce the space requirements and
civil foundation requirements as compared to
the conventional insulated Switchgear. Four such
Plug And Socket System (PASS} bays have been
procured for use of power evacuation from 40 MW
Diesel Generators (DG) sets at Lodhivli and for use
as bus section breaker at Khopoli.

Automatic Meter Reading (AMR)

Trivector meters for Industrial and Commercial
consumers are being connected to a central
AMR server through communication network
for automatic reading of the trivector meters
from a remote location. Meters in the same
building/meter room are provided with RS 485
ports and are connected in a daisy chain to a Data
Concentrator Unit (DCU). The DCU has an in-built
modem te transfer the data to the AMR server.
Stand alone meters are provided with RS 232 port
and are connected to GSMmodem for data transfer.
The meter reading from the AMR server will be
transferred to the SAP server for raising bills. This
will reduce the billing cycle time and eliminate the
human intervention in meter reading and bifling.

Auto Load Restoration

The Company has a unique islanding protection
system to isolate Mumbai grid from severe system
disturbance and to maintain uninterrupted power
supply to the city. After islanding, the system
frequency may go up due to excessive load
shedding. Aute load restoration scheme has been
introduced at Borivali receiving station, which is
initiated by over frequency relay, for stabilizing the
system frequency.

Online Dissolved Gas Analysis (DGA) Monitor

Monitoring dissolved gases in transformer oils
helps in identifying potential problems which may

f)

q)

h)

be in the incipient stage. The Company installed
online DGA monitors on Trombay 500 MW
Unit 6 generator transformers. The system can give
an alarm at the incipient stage so that costly assets
like transformers can be taken out at the right time
for any rectification.

Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP) based Voice
Network

A network of Alcatel Telephane Exchanges at all
Divisions based on cutting-edge VOIP technology
has been established using avallable spare data
bandwidth to create a company-wide integrated
voice network with functions and features hitherto
not available. Company-wide intercom, 8 digit
inward dialing, phonefeatures across-the-network,
digital phones, much larger tie line capability,
Centralized Operator/Directory facility, Network
Management, Billing & Monitoring software,
voice mail, interface with Computer network (soft
phone), cellular system and very high frequency
radio system {for emergency backup) are some of
the benefits.

Supervisory Control And Data Acquisition
(SCADA) System at Load Despatch Centre

A new SCADA system has been commissioned
at Trombay. It has significantly enhanced data
information and control capabilities compared
to the existing obsolete system. Amongst other
online Energy Management System functions, it
will assist in automatic/manual load shedding,
contingency analysis, operator guidance, inter-
utility transactions, Availability Based Tariff (ABT)
metering & economic despatch etc. In future, this
would also enable Trombay Load Despatch Centre
and Centralised Contrcl Room, Dharavi to function
as backup to each other for substation control as
part of disaster recovery.

Supercritical Boilers for UMPP

A major initiative has been taken to introduce
Supercritical Boiler technology offering much
higher efficiency, for the 4000 MW Mundra UMPP.
The Company was the first to introduce 500 MW
technology in the power sector in India and with
the commissioning of UMPP at Mundra, will be the
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first to introduce 800 MW technology.
i) Unit for Tata Steel Works, Jamshedpur

Power House 6 for Tata Steel, Jamshedpur will be
one of the first major power plants by the Company
to utilise waste gases from blast furnaces as fuel in
the boiler,

SUBSIDIARIES
Powerlinks Transmission Limited

Powerlinks Transmission Limited (Powerlinks), the first
public-private joint venture in power transmission
in India partnered by the Company with Power Grid
Corporation of India Ltd., has commenced commercial
operation during the year. With the commissioning of
this line, four regions namely Eastern, North-Eastern,
Western and Northern regions are in synchronous
mode with a total installed capacity of 88,000 MW.
Powerlinks in its first year of operation has earned
revenues of Rs. 135.01 crores and a profit after tax of
Rs. 20.57 crores.

Powerlinks has been felicitated with “ENpower Awards
2006" for being adjudged as "India’s Best Corporation”
in the category - Project Management for the
Transmission & Distribution sector.

Tata Power Trading Company Limited

Tata Power Trading Company Limited (TPTCL) is a
wholly-owned subsidiary with an equity capital of
Rs. 2 crores and is in the business of power trading.
During the current year, which was its second year of
full operation, it traded 1,205 MUs, earning revenues of
Rs. 603.76 crores and profit after tax of Rs. 3.84 crores,
as against Rs, 3.18 crores in the previous year.

TPTCLis now awell recognized power trading company
in the country among the twenty two licensed power
trading companies. The profit margins for FY 07
continue to remain under pressure on account of
regulation issued by CERC which restricts the trading
margin for all the power traders at 4 paise per unit.

Maithon Power Limited _

The Company holds 74% equity stake in Maithon
Power Limited and the balance 26% is held by DVC.
The Maithon Project is a 1050 MW green field coal

based generation project located at Maithon in the
state of Jharkhand.

13.4.

13.5.

About 60% of the land has been acquired, while the
rest of the land is in the process of being acquired.
The project is progressing as per schedule and bids
received for the main plant and equipments are being
evaluated. The project is expected to achieve financial
closure in FY 08. The project site works will commence
shortlyand the projectis expected to be commissioned
in the first half of 2011. Its customers will be OVC and
northern states such as Delhi, Rajasthan and Haryana.

Af-Taab Investment Company Limited (Af-Taab}

The Company holds Rs. 13.39 crores equity in Af-
Taab, its wholly owned subsidiary. The income for the
year was Rs. 55.73 crores as against Rs. 20.36 crores
in the previous year. Profit before tax amounted to
Rs. 36.77 crores as against Rs. 195 crores of
the previous year. Profit after tax amounted to
Rs.32.79 crores as against Rs. 0.49 crore in the previous
year. The increase was on account of increase in
operating income due to higher dividends received
during the year and increase in profit on sale of shares
held as investments/stock-in trade.

Chemical Terminal Trombay Limited

Consequent to the purchase of the 28% equity held
by Af-taab by the Company, CTTL is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company.

The income for the year stood at Rs. 12.11 crores as
against Rs. 13.26 crores in the previous year. Profit
before tax amounted to Rs. 3.05 crores as against
Rs. 413 crores of the previous year. Profit after tax
amounted to Rs. 2.53 crores as against Rs. 3,27 crores
in the previous year, The fall in the profitability is
primarily on account of lower occupancy governed by
import export product-mix scenario.

Efforts are on to expand the company's import
product handling profile and to initiate handling of
products for exports. The company for the first time
provided services for the export of Iso Propyl Alcohol
which has been hitherto always imported. The Global
Petrochemical Industry is witnessing a major shift
from Western countries to the Asia Pacific, as about
90% of the new and expanded capacities are coming
up in this region. Asia is emerging as the global hub for
petrochemical and polymer manufacturing. This shift
from the West to Asia is taking place because of the
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13.6.

13.7.

surging economies of China and India.
NELCO Limited {Nelco)

As on 31st March, 2007, TPC together with its wholly
owned subsidiary Af-Taab holds 50.04% in the e'quity
capital of Nelco. The current business operation of
the Nelco is structured along two business segments,
namely (i) Automation and Control and (i) Network
Systems, In addition, property development at Andheri
(Mumbai) is also an activity of Nelco.

Automation and Control segment is further sub
structured and comprises of Strategics Electronics

Division, Traction Electronics, Energy Network
Management and Automation and Building
Management.

Nelco has in the current year changed its financial year
ending from September to March. The total income
for the year ended 31st March, 2007 was Rs. 137.17
crores and profit after tax was Rs. 11.79 crores, based
on unaudited, limited review figures.

Tatanet Services Limited

Effective 9th November, 2006, Tatanet Services Limited
{TNSL) became a wholly owned subsidiary of Nelco.

14.

TNSL had entered into a Scheme of Arrangement
{"Scheme”} with Tata Services Limited {TSL} for taking
over the Commercial VSAT business with effect from
1stApril, 2005.TheDepartmentofTelecommunications,
Government of India (DoT) has approved the transfer
of the VSAT Commercial Service Licence in the name of
TNSL with effect from 1st March, 2007 pursuant to the
Scheme approved by the Bombay High Court.

The revenue of TNSL for the year ended 31st March, 2007
stood at Rs. 14.84 lakhs as against Nii for the year
ended 31st March, 2006.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and

Analysis, describing the Company's objectives,
projections and estimates,
statements and progressive within the meaning of
applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results
may vary from those expressed orimplied, depending
upon economic conditions, Government Policies and

other incidental/related factors.

are forward-looking
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Auditors’ Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

1.

We have audited the attached balance sheet of THE TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED, as at 31st March, 2007, and also the profit
and loss account and the cash flow statement for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
{4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

(a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from
our examination of those books. The report on the accounts of Bangladesh branch audited by other auditors has been
forwarded to the Company and has been appropriately dealt with;

(c) the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

(d)  without qualifying our opinion,

(il we draw attention to Note 11 (i) to the Notes forming part of the Accounts. As stated in the note, subject to the
outcome of the Appneal filed before the Appellate Tribunal of Electricity against the Order of Maharashtra Electricity
Regulatory Commission (MERC) no adjustments have been made for net deficit of Rs. 164.45 crores as determined by
MERC for the financial years 2004-05 and 2005-06 (as against a surplus of Rs. 81.62 crores determined and accounted
by the Company} and other consequential effects in the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2007. The impact
of the above on the results for the year cannot presently be determined pending the ultimate outcome of the
matter. The Company is of the view, supported by legal opinion, that the Order given by MERC can be successfully
challenged. In view of this no provision/adjustment has been considered necessary.

(i}  wedrawattention toNote 11{g) of the Notes forming part of the Accounts. As stated inthe note, subject to the outcome
of the Appeal filed before the Supreme Court, no adjustment has been made by the Company inrespect of the standby
charges accounted for as revenue in earlier periods estimated at Rs. 519 crores and its consequential effects for the
period upto 315t March, 2007. The impact of the above on the resuits for the year cannot presently be determined
pending the ultimate outcome of the matter. The Company is of the view, supported by legal opinion, that the
Tribunal’s Order can be successfully challenged. In view of this no provision/adjustment has been considered necessary.

(i) wedraw attention to Note 11{f) of the Notes forming part of the Accounts. As mentioned in the note the Company has
filed an appeal in the Supreme Court, in connection with an Appellate Tribunal Order setting aside the Maharashtra
Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) Order confirming the Company’s right of distribution in certain areas
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and related matters thereto and allowing as a whole the appeal preferred by Reliance Energy Ltd..and the hearing
of the appeal has been concluded and the Order is reserved. The financial consequences of the Appellate Tribunal
Order have neither been quantified in the Order nor been ascertained by the Company. The Company is of the view,
supported by legal opinion, that the Tribunal’s Crder can be successfully challenged. In view of this no provision/
adjustment has been considered necessary.

(¢)  inouropinion, the balance sheet and the profit and Igss account and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report
comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (30) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

{f)  onthe basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March, 2007 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2007 from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

{g} inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts give the
information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(1) inthe case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2007;
(2)  inthe case of the profit and loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(3)  inthe case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

UDAYAN SEN
Partner
Membership Number : 31220

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date.

(i)

(i)

{iii)

(iv)

{v)

(vi)

(vii}

{viii}

(a}  Inrespect of fixed assets, the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation in most cases of such assets.

(b)  Physical verification of fixed assets was carried out during the year by the management, in accordance with the established
system of periodical verification of fixed assets once in two / three years. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable, considering the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations

given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
(c)  During the year, in our opinion, a substantial part of fixed assets has not been disposed off by the Company.

(a} The inventory of the Company has been physically verified during the year by the management under a perpetual
inventory system, except for fuel which was verified during the year and / or at the end of the year. In respect of materials
lying with third parties, these have substantially been physically verified or canfirmed by third parties. In cur opinion the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b)  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management were found reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

()  Onthe basis of our examination of records of inventory, in our opinion, the Company has maintained proper records of
inventory and the discrepancies noticed on physicat verification between the physical stocks and book records were not
material in relation to the operations of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither granted nor taken any loans secured or
unsecured, to or from companies, firms ar other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956, Accordingly provisions of Clause (iii)b, (iii)c, (iii)d, (iii)f and (iii)g of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, having regard to the explanations that some of
the items are of a special nature and their prices cannot be compared with alternative quotations, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of inventory,
fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of our examination, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have we been informed of any instance of major
weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement
with other parties, which needs to be entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits from
the public during the year covered by our audit report. In respect of unclaimed deposits matured in earlier years, that are
outstanding during the year, the Company has complied with the provisions of sections 58A, 58AA or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no order under the aforesaid sections has been passed by the Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal, on the Company.

In our opinion, the internal audit function carried out during the year by a firm of Chartered Accountants appointed by the
management have been commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of the electricity business and electronic
products of the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under

41




42

TATA POWER
Eighty-eighth annual report 2006-2007

The Tata Power Company Limited

{ix}

section 209(1){d) of the Cormnpanies Act, 1956. We are of the opinion that prima facie the préscribed accounts and records have
been maintained and are being made up. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determining whether they are accurate or complete.

{a}  According to the information and explanations given to us and accerding to the books and records as produced and
examined by us, in our opinion, the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and protection
fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally been regularly deposited during the year with the
appropriate authorities. According to the infermation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess were in arrears, as at 31%

March, 2007 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

As at 31st March, 2007 according to the records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, the
following are the particulars of disputed dues on account of income tax, sales tax, weaith tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty and cess matters that have not been deposited:

Name of the statute | Nature of the Amount Period to which the Forum where pending
Dues {Rs. in Crores) amount relates

Customs Laws Customns duty 3.92 1999-2000 to 2003-2004 | Appellate Authority - upto
Commissioner level

Central Excise Laws | Excise Duty 13.78 1992-1993 to 2001-2003 | Appellate Authority - upto Tribunal level

Sales Tax Laws Sales tax 0.80 2001-2002 to 2002-2003 | Appellate Authority -
Deputy Commissioner level

Cess Laws Cess 778 1992-2003 Appellate Authority of The Water
(Prevention and Control of Pollution)
Cess Act, 1977

(x)

(xi)

{xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv}

{xvi}

The Company does net have accumulated losses as at 31st March, 2007 and has not incurred cash losses during the financial
year ended on that date or in the immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to any financial institution, bank or to debenture holders during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis
of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

The provisions of any special statute as specified under Clause (xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a dealer or trader in
securities.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions on which the Company
has given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions are not prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans taken by the Company have
been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained and to the extent that these have not been utilized, term loans of
Rs. 254.54 crores, as explained, are invested in working capital and short term investments.
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(xvii) Based on the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, in
our opinion, there are no funds raised on short term basis which have been used for long term investment.

{xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year.

{xix) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has created securities / charges in
respect of the debentures issued.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year,

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed
or reported,

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

UDAYAN SEN
Partner
Membership Number : 31220

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007

43




:

TATA POWER

Eighty-eighth annual report 2006-2007

The Tata Power Company Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2007

As at 31-03-2006 .

Schedule Rupees Rupees Rupees .
No. Page Crores Crores Crores @
FUNDS EMPLOYED : ;
1 SHARE CAPITAL “A" 48 197.92 197.92
2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS “B" 49 5,259.42 4,782.30
3 SPECIAL APPROPRIATION TOWARDS PROJECT COST...... 53361 533.61
4 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CONSUMERS.........co. 42,16 41.81 |
3. SECURED LOANS....ovcrrtierivenns " S0 1,354.30 946.00
6.  UNSECURED LOANS. ... “D" 51 2,279.06 1,809.00
7 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY {NET) 5.70 Nil
8.  TOTAL FUNDS EMPLOYED.............. 9,672.17 8,310.64
APPLICATION OF FUNDS ;
9. FIXED ASSETS..ccccsmmmrunne “E" 51
Gross Block 6,229.71 5.924.74
Less: Depreciation to date 3,199.40 2,921.72
3,030.31 3,003.02
Capital Work-in-Progress (including advances
against capital expenditure Rs. 195.77 crores -
Previous Year Rs. 12.39 crores) 78105 211.81 ¢
Increase in foreign currency liabilities {Net) for
purchase of capital assets 645.32 645.32
Less: Amount written off to date........eeecrnnnen 645.32 645.32
Nil Nit |
3.811.36 321483 !
10.  INVESTMENTS “F" 52 3,570.15 341217
11. DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET).. Nil 16.15 ¢
12, CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES ... “G" 54
(@  Inventories.........u. 396.42 442.26 ,
{b) Sundry Debtars....... 1,478.22 1,058.23 ;
{c}  Cashand Bank Balances 1,367.72 990.55
(d) Other Current Assets.... 29.03 18.06
{e) Loansand Advances 770.40 463.94
4,041.79 2,873.04
Less:
13, CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS ...o.ocoriveermvassronssriseon “H" 55
Current Liabilities . 1,125.72 731.81
Provisions 631.58 589.20
1,757.30 1,321.07 |
14, NET CURRENT ASSETS w.eoorvoeerrmmremveessrremssssssesscerisssssssseseas 2,284.49 1,652.03 |
15,  MISCELLANEGUS EXPENDITURE
{to the extent Not written Off).......ermmemcnnes " 55 6.17 15.46
16. TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS 9,672.17 8,310.64 ¢
17.  NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS......ovmvrmvrrenieeen ") 60 j
As per our report attached. For and on behalf of the Board,
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS R. N. TATA
Chartered Accountants Chairman
UDAYAN SEN PRASAD R. MENON
Partner Managing Director
B. J. SHROFF S. RAMAKRISHNAN
Secretary Executive Director

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007.

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007.
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Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2007

Previous Year
Schedule Rupees Rupees Rupees
No. Page Crores Crores Crores
INCOME :
1 REVENUE “" 56 4,715.32 4,532.24
2. OTHER INCOME “* 56 343.99 325.61
3. NET ADJUSTMENT IN RESPECT OF PREVIOUS YEARS —..corerrercerrrrenes i 1.92
4. TOTAL INCOME, 5,059.31 4,859.77
EXPENDITURE:
5. COST OF POWER PURCHASED 656.44 585.78
Less: Cash Discount 1.86 2.58
654.58 583.20
6. COST OF FUEL 2,708.91 2,396.51
7. GENERATION, DISTRIBUTION, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES 2" 57 615.74 71899
8. NET ADJUSTMENT I BESPECT OF PREVIOUS YEARS e 2.65 Nil
9. DEPRECIATION/AMOQRTISATION 291.92 278.34
10. INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES 3" 58 189.50 165.28
1. PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES Nil {30.00)
12, TOTAL EXPENDITURE 4,473.30 4,112.32
PROFIT BEFORE TAXES AND STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS ... 586.01 747.45
' 13. PROVISION FOR TAXATION
: a. CURRENT TAX 50.72 146.76
b. DEFERRED TAX 14.83 (23.41)
C FRINGE BEMEFIT TAX (NET} 3.88 6.94
69.43 130.29
14, PROVISION FOR TAXATION IN RESPECT OF EARLIER YEARS
a CURRENT TAX (187.84) 10.29
b.  DEFERREDTAX ‘ 7.02 (4.06)
{180.82) 6.23
15. PROVISION FORMWEALTH TAX {NET) 050 0.39
PROFIT AFTER TAXES AND BEFORE STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS......... 696.80 610.54
16. STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS “4" 58 22.83 35.29
DISTRIBUTABLE PROFITS 673.97 575.25
APPROPRIATIONS :
17. PROPQSED DIVIDEND 188.22 168.41
18.  ADDITIONAL INCOME-TAX ON DIVIDEND [inciuding Rs. Nil of
previous year - Previous Year - Rs. (Q.10) crore) .m . 31.99 23.52
19. TRANSFER TQ DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE .. 6.25 Nil
20, TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 150.00 150.00
; 376.46 341.93
' BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 297.51 233.32
| 21. EARNINGS PER SHARE (in Rs.)
{on distributable profits on shares cutstanding)
| {Face Value Rs. 10} {See Note 30) )
‘ BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE . 34.02 2903
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 32,09 27.34
t 22. NOTES FOCRMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS ...cvnmmnrnsmisssmnsasssssssnnas T 60
[ As per our report attached to the Balance Sheet. For and on behalf of the Board,
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS R. N. TATA
Chartered Accountants Chairman
|
UDAYAN S5EN PRASAD R. MENON
\ Partner Managing Director
8
T B. J. SHROFF S. RAMAKRISHNAN
Secretary Executive Director

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007. Mumbai, 30th May, 2007. 45
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2007

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Taxes and Extracrdinary ltems
Adjustments for:
Depreciatien/Amortisation
Interest Expenditure
Interest Income
Interest from Trade Investments
Dividend fram Trade Investments
Cividend from Subsidiaries
Interest from Other Investments
Dividend frem Other Investmenits
Provision for doubtful debts/advances (Net)
Prowvision for diminution in value of Investments written back (Net)
Provision for Contingencies
Retiring Gratuities
Leave Encashment
Pension Scheme
Provision for future foreseeable lasses etc.
Provisicn for Warranties
Profit on sale/retirement of Assets (Net)
(Previous Year - including profit on sale of Power Systems Division - Rs. 22.43 crores)
Realised Exchange Loss on loan repayments/Swap settlement (Net)
Profit an Sale of Investments {(Net)
Unrealised Exchange Loss/{Gain) (Net)
Bad Debts
Miscellaneous Expenditure written off

Operating Prefit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for;

Trade & Qther Receivabtes
Inventories

Trade Payakiles

Cash Generated from Operations

Taxas Paid {including Fringe Benefit Tax) (Net)
Retiring Gratuities

Leave Encashment

Pension Scheme

Voluntary Retirement Scheme Compensation Paid

Net Cash from Operating Activities A

B. Cash Flow from Investing Actlvities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Parchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Deposit with Bank under Escrow agreement (Refer Note 2 - Schedule J)
Intérest Received
Inter-corporate deposits/advances (Net)
Dividend from Trade Investrments
Dividend from Subsidiaries
Dividend from Other Investments
Sale proceeds on sale of Power Systemns Division
Net Cash used in lnvesting Activitiss

C. Cash Flow from Financing Actlvities

Increase in Capital Contributions

Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayment of Barrowings

Loss on settlement of Swap

Interest Paid

Dividend Paid

Additicnal Income-tax on Dividend Paid

Securities Premium received

FCCB and Debenture Issue expenses paid
Net Cash from Financing Activities C
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C}
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at st April, 2006 {Opening Balance)

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March, 2007 {Closing Balance)

46

29t.92
18254
(166.78)
(+.33)
{36.92)
{34.51)
{14.67)
{50.47)
{15.67)
Nit
Nil
13.66
10.65
296
036
052

{762.56)
45.84
36290

4908
4.78)
(3.29
(2.83)

Nil

Year ended
31.03-2007
Rs.Crores

586.01

166.33
792.34

(353.82)

398.52

3818

426.70

(782.77)
1.41
{5.239.65)
5.026.14
{391.16)
167.06
6730
3692
3431
5047
80.21

(946.56}

035
964.53
44.82)
{6.16}
(184.11}
(167.65)
{23.62)

il

Nil

538.52

18.66

$74.05
1,001.71

6.01)

{2.04)

Year ended
31-03-2006
Rs.Crores
747.45
278.34
148.45
(109.83)
Wil
(19.31)
.22}
5.63}
(15.18;
1544
2.06}
36.00
9.54
725
4.76
377
{0.22}
31.80)
{6.06)
149.39)
{e.on
6.75
.82
119.48
565.93
(461,15}
(14523}
{552.39)
374.54
{3.95)
{5.82)
{3.18)
{2.69)
{1768 "
296.86
(231.85)
10.55
(3.862.24)
4,216.76
it
87.19
for1.16)
19.31
1.22
15.18
Nif
144.45
it
2216
{154.09)
it
(150.78)
(148.03)
{20.84)
Q.03
(2.21}
{453.76)
(12.44)
$66.49
974.05




Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2007 cona)

Notes: 1. Interest paid is exclusive of and purchase of Fixed Assets is inclusive of interest capitalised Rs. 16.54 crares (Previous Yeor - Rs. 15.06 crores).

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents include :

(i) Cash and Cheques on Hand (includes cheques on hand Rs. 27.40 crores - Previous Year Rs. Nif)
(i} Current Accounts with Scheduled Banks

(i} Term Deposits with Scheduled Banks

(iv} Term Deposits with Standard Chartered Bank, Londan - Nen-Scheduled Bank

[v} Margin money deposit with a Scheduled Bank {against a Bank Guarantes)

Add: Unrealised Exchange Loss/(Gain) included in Cash and Cash Equivalents

100271

Year ended
31-03-2007
Rs.Crores

27.62
KERE:]
£9549 &

-t
31.53

987.82
1489

@ Includes Rs, 504.89 crores (315t March, 2006 - Rs. 885.10 crores) in foreign currency.
Lin forgign currency

(16.58)

Year ended
31-03-2006
Rs. Crovres
0.21
25.36
88615 @
1
78.83
90,55

874.05

Cash and Cash Equivalents exclude Rs.379.90 crores (Previous Year - Rs. Nift being Depasit under Escrow agreement with Credit Suisse - Singapore - MNon-Scheduled 8ank, reflected as

an investing activity in the above statement of cash flows.

3. Purchase of lnvestments include purchase of shares in Subsidiaries:
(a) Powerlinks Transmission Ltd. Rs. 24.48 crores (Previous Year - Rs. 114.70 ciores)
(b) Maithon Power Ltd.Rs. 3.33 crores (Previous Year - Rs. 4.24 crores)
€} Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltd. Rs. 16.4% crores (Previous Yeor - Rs. Nif)
(d) Industrial Energy L.td.Rs.0.01 crore (Previous Year - Rs. Nif)
(e) Preference Shares of Tata Pawer Trading Co. Ltd. Rs. Nil (Previous Year - Rs. 18.00 crores}

4. Purchase of Investments include purchase of shares in Associates:
(a) TataProjects Ltd.Rs. 17.55 crares {Previous Year - Rs. Nif)
(b) Preference Shares of Tata BP Solar India L1d. Rs. 22.05 crores (Previous Year - Rs. Nil)

5. Purchase of Investments include purchase of debentures in Associates:
Tata Projects Ltd. Rs. 95.07 crores {Previous Year - Rs. Nif}

Subsequently, debentures to the extent of Rs. 66.94 crores were converted into equity shares (FPrevious Year - Rs. Nifl. This being a non-cash transactian,is nat reflected in the above

statement of cash flows.

6. Purchase of Investments includes Rs.52.18 crores {Previous Year - Rs. Nif) being investment in rights shares of Tata Teleservices {Maharashtra} Lto.

7. Sale of Investments include sale of shares in Subsidiaries:
(a) Tata Power Broadband Co. Ltd.Rs. Nil (Previous Year - Rs. 207.97 crores)
(b} Alaknanda Hydra Power Co. Lid. Rs. Nil {Previous Year - Rs. 3.12 crores)

8. Previous year's figures have been restated, wherever necessary. 10 conform to this year's classification.

As per our report attached.

for DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS

Chartered Accountants

UDAYAN SEN

Pasiner
B. 1. SHROFF
Secretary

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007.

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007.

For and on behalf of the Board,
R. N, TATA
Chairman

PRASAD R. MENON
Managing Director

5. RAMAXRISHNAN
Executive Director
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Schedule forming part of the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE “A”: SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED CAPITAL -

2,29,00,000
30,00,00,000

ISSUED CAPITAL -
20,35,37,712

Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each......
Equity Shares of RS. 10 @8Ch .ot reeaerrssssesoees

Equity Shares of Rs.10 each [including 2,30,308 shares
{31st March, 2006 - 2,30,308 shares) not allotted but held in
abeyance, 4,40,270 shares cancelled pursuant to a Court Order
and 48,04,040 shares of the Company held by the erstwhile
The Andhra Valley Power Supply Company Limited cancelied
pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation sanctioned by
the High Court of Judicature, Bombay]. ...

SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL - .
19,78,97,864 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each (excluding 2,30,308 shares not

1,65,230

allotted but held in abeyance, 4,40,270 shares cancelled
pursuant to a Court Order and 48,04,040 shares of the Company
held by the erstwhile The AndhraValley Power Supply Company
Limited cancelled pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation
sanctioned by the High Court of Judicature, Bombay)...............

Less: Calls in arrears [inciuding Rs. 0.01 crore (37st March, 2006
- Rs. 0.07 crore) in respect of the erstwhile The Andhra Valley
Power Supply Company Limited and the erstwhile The Tata
Hydro-Electric Power Supply Company Limited] .....oeeeerns

Add : Equity Shares forfeited - Amount paid........crnee.

Of the above Equity Shares :

{iy 1,67,500 shares are allotted at par as fully paid pursuant to
contracts without payment being received in cash.

(i} 11,33,790 shares issued as Bonus Shares by capitalisation
of General Reserve.

{iii) 49,63,500 shares issued on exercise of the options by the
financial institutions for the conversion of part of their
loans/subscription to debentures,

(iv) 56,81,818 sharesareallotted at premiumas fully paid purstant
to contracts without payment being received in cash.

(v) 5,20,84,832 shares {excluding 47,560 shares held in
abeyance) have been allotted to the shareholders of
the erstwhile The Andhra Valley Power Supply Company
Limited pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation
sanctioned by the High Court of Judicature, Bombay.

(vi) 3,50,97,824 shares (excluding 45,168 shares held in
abeyance) have been allotted to the shareholders of the
erstwhile The Tata Hydro-Electric Power Supply Company
Limited pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation
sanctioned by the High Court of Judicature, Bombay:.

Rupees
Crores

229.00
300.00

197.90

0.04

197.86

0.06

Rupees
Crores

529.00

As at
31-03-2006
Rupees
Crores

229.00 i

300.00
529.00

203.54

203.54

197.92

197.90

0.04

197.86
0.06

187.92
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TATA
Schedule forming part of the Balance Sheet
SCHEDULE“B": RESERVES & SURPLUS
Opening Balance Additions Deductions Closing Balance
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores Crores
STATUTORY RESERVES :
[Under the repealed Electricity (Supply) Act,1948
and Tariff Regulations}
TARIFFS AND DIVIDENDS CONTROL RESERVE ........ 47.32 — — 4732
22.43 24.89[a] — 47.32
SPECIAL RESERVE (See Note 13) .eisssissmisnsssninsans — 20.60 [a] — 20.60
CONTINGENCIES RESERVE NO. 1 [See Note 6(a)]..... 190.23 223 [a] — 192.46
179.83 10.40 [a] — 190.23
CONTINGENCIES RESERVE NO. 2 [See Note 6{b}...... 13.38 — — 13.38
13.38 — — 13.38
DEVELOPMENT RESERVE (created prior to
1St APFl, T976) irvev i resereresssssssmsansasisassnrsssss s sssnssassses 5.29 — — 5.29
529 — — 5.29
DEFERRED TAXATION LIABILITY FUND..covscerrreninines 395.85 — — 39585
395.85 — — 395.85
INVESTMENT ALLOWANCE RESERVE v 121.18 — — 121.18
lincluding Devetopment Reserve created after 121.18 — — 121.18
31st March, 1976)
DEBT REDEMPTION RESERVE .......ecmevnerrrenaees reearanees 51.94 — — 51.94
51.94 — — 51.94
DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE.....coommicornisrinnins 56.63 — — 56.63
56.63 — — 56.63
OTHER RESERVES :
CAPITAL RESERVE ..ccovvemrrrrsirnrmsaerassccsnsnssssssssrassesssnasonns 0.67 — — 0.67
067 — — 0.67
CAPITAL REDEMPTION RESERVE ......ooovrmreeereceeninnnnns 1.60 — — 1.60
1.60 — — 1.60
SECURITIES PREMIUM ... ssnscnenas 72333 — — 72333
Less: Adjustment of Global Depository Shares Issue Expenses
(SCHEAUIE TV osrcrsrerimissmsssssimsrasesmsesss s rissssasnas 4.25 — 0.53 [c] 3.72 [
719.08 — {0.53) 719.61
718.52 0.03 (b} {0.53} [c] 719.08 [c]
DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE ...vcconnvvveererasnsrons 72.81 6.25 [a] — 79.06
72.81 — — 72.81
GENERAL RESERVE 1,440.17 150.00 [d] — 1,590.17
1,290.17 150.00 [d] -— 1,440.17
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT s emssrermssessninns 1,666.15 297.51[d] — 1,963.66
1,432.83 233.32[d] — 1,666.15
Total Reserves and Surplus - 2006-07 .... 4,782.30 476.59 (0.53) 5,259.42
- 2005-06....cnirrierririns 4,363.13 418.64 {0.53} 4,782.30

fal Amount set aside during the year.
[bl  Securities Premium received during the year.

lc]  Adjustment of Global Depositary Share issue expenses after charging Rs.0.53 crore to the Profit and Loss Account for the year.

[dl  Transfer from Profit and Loss Account.
[e] Previous year's figures are in italics.
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SCHEDULE “C”:SECURED LOANS S

(a)
(b)
{c)

{d}
(e}
{f)

** In foreign currency.

{iy

(i)

(iii}

(iv)

]

(ii)
(i)

Schedule forming part of the Balance Sheet

As at
31-03-2006
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
DEBENTURES :

8.25% Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures (1999-2009) ... 92.64 124,72
10.20% Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures (2001-2010) ....... 131.00 131.00
7.10% Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures (2004-2015} ...... 600.00 600.00
823.64 855,72

OTHER LOANS AND ADVANCES :
Term Loan from Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited .... 504.00 60.00
Loan from Export Import Bank of INdia™* ... esvev s 26.29 30.28
Lease finance - Vehicle loans {secured by hypothecation of specific assets) 0.37 Nif
530.66 90.28
1,354.30 946.00

Security
The Debentures menticned in (a) have been secured by land, moveable and immovable propertles in Maharashtra as also
receiving stations, sub-stations and godowns in Maharashtra.

The Debentures mentioned in (b) and (c) have been secured by land in Village Takve Khurd (Maharashtra), moveable and
immovable properties in and outside Maharashtra, as also all transmission stations/lines, receiving stations and sub-stations in
Maharashtra.

The loan from IDFC mentioned in (d) has been secured by a charge on the moveable assets in Maharashtra.
The loan from Export Import Bank of India mentioned in (e} has been secured by receivables (present and future), book debts

" and outstanding monies,

Redemption

The debentures mentioned in (a) are redeemable at par in forty equated quarterly instalments commencing from 15th October,
1999.The Company had the call option to redeem the same at the end of 5 years from 24th November, 1999, by giving 30 days
prior period notice, which was not exercised.

The debentures mentioned in (b) are redeemable at par in three equal instalments commencing from 30th July, 2008,

The debentures mentioned in (c) are redeemable at premium in three instalments at the end of 9th, 10th and 11th year from
18th October, 2004. The Company has the call option to redeem the same at a premium of 11.20% at the end of five years from
18th October, 2004,




Schedules foerming part of the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE D" : UNSECURED LOANS

(a)

(&)

{c)

{d)
(e)
{f}

{9}
th}

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :
FROM BANKS -

Temporary overdrawn balance in bank current aCCOUNTS ...nsncreneenns

FROM QOTHERS -
Short Term Borrowing from Companies .....

OTHER LOANS AND ADVANCES :
7.875% Euro Notes (2007) (repayable within one year Rs.531.26 crores -

31st March, 2006 - Rs. Nify**
8.500% Euro Notes (2017)%*

1% Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (2010) (See Note 3/**........ccncries

Commercial Paper
(maximum amount outstanding during the year - Rs. 500.00 crores -
31st March, 2006 - Rs. Nil}

Sales Tax Deferral (repayable in 2014-2018)
Loan from Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. {repayable
within one year Rs. 1.20 crores - 31st March, 2006 - Rs. 1,12 crores)

** Repayable in foreign currencies.

SCHEDULE “E” : FIXED ASSETS

‘ Asat
, 31-03-2006
Rupees Rupees | Rupees
Crores Crores [ Crores
!
14.98 : 17.24
|
5.07 ' 5.07
20.05 ‘ 22.31
531.26 542.16
280.32 288.34
875.40 897.20
500.00 Nif
70.83 f 56.67
............ 1.20 {‘ 2.32
2,259.01 ‘ 1,786.69
2,279.06 | 1,809.00
!

Rs. Crores
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
As at Additions Deductions As at Asat Forthe Deductions Asat As at Asat
1-4-2006 31-3-2007 1-4-2006 year 31-3-2007 | 31-3-2007  31-3-2006
(at cost} [at cost)
INTANGIBLE ASSETS :
1. TECHNICAL KNOW-HOW ...oooomrmmmuncersncns Q.95 — - 0.95 0.94 * - 0.94 a6t a.01
TANGIBLE ASSETS :
2. LAND(including
land development) 14.85 234 — 17.19 — - — — 17.19 14.85
3, LEASEHOLD LAND... 4.86 0.90 5.76 030 005 - 035 54 456
4, HYDRAULIC WORKS..... 45910 3.34 — 47244 80.27 1413 — 94,403 378.04 33883
5. BUILDINGS. 486.67 732 0.06 49193@ 14452 21.59 0.04 166.07 32786 34215
6. RAILWAY SIDINGS,
ROADS, CROSSINGS, ETC 214 218 - 2359 6.40 0.65 — 705 16.54 15.01
7. PLANT AND MACHINERY ._... 413362 260.992 1225 4,382.36 2,315.95 21221 10.18 2517.98 1,864.38 181767
8. TRANSMISSION LINES,
CABLE NETWORK ETC.mveoeremeremesotirns 70255 3268 .60 734,63 307.02 36.87 033 343,56 39107 395.53
9. FURNITURE, FIXTURES
AND QFFICE EQUIPMENT..covovo e 3299 252 1.77 3174 19.77 235 1.55 2057 1317 13.22
10. MOTOR VEHICLES, LAUNCHES, )
BARGES, ETC 33.56 9.47 249 40.54 24.78 4,06 214 26.7¢ 13.84 B.78
11. MOTORVEHICLES UNDER FINANCE LEASE — 0.40 - Q.40 — o0 — o 0.3¢% il
12, HELICOPTERS ..covoe e e enseesrsismssssmssrsasssssnss 2418 - — 2418 177 — — 21.77 241 24
TOTAL - 2006-2007...cnmiimirsnisnssssscasnan | 5,924,784 32214 1717 6,229.71 2921.72 29192 14.24 3,199.40 3,030.31 3,003.02
-2005-2006 e e 5465.84 482,17 2327 592474 265737 278.34 1399 2921.72 3,003.02 280847

@  Buildings include Rs.” being cost of ordinary shares in co-operative housing societies.
Plant and Machinery Additions are net of Exchange gain (Net) capitalised Rs.5.41 crores [37st Mesch, 2006 - includes exchange foss (Net) Rs. 4.42 crores].

#
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Schedule forming part of the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE“F": INVESTMENTS

Quantity
Costasat
Opaning Deductions/ Closing Face Valus Cost 31-03-2006
Balance Additions Canceilations Balance Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
i CONT]NGENCIES RESERVE INVESTMENTS -
Government of India Securities - (Unquoted)
6.85% GOl (2012} e 9,08,700 —_ - 9.08,700 9.09 2.00 9.00
7.59% GO 2016} o e - 15,000 ! -— 19.000 019 0.19 Nil
9.19 200
B, Other Securities - {Quoted)
6.75% Unit Trust of India - Tax free US 64
Bonds 2008 87,56,054 - - #7.56,054 87.56 126.94 126.94
C.  Other Securities - {Unquoted) -
5.50% NABARD Capital Gain Bonds (2009) 15,500 - —_ 15,500 15.50 15.50 1550
5.50% NABARD Capital Gain Bonds (2011) 19,980 —_ — 19,980 19.98 19.94 19.94
5.209 EXIM Bonds G11 Serles (2003-04) nrs -— n78n - — Nil 21,78
8.00% EXIM Bank Bonds (2009) . — 320! —_ 320 3200 3200 Nil
: 67.44 57.22
203.57 193.16
2. DEFERRED TAXATION LIABILITY FUND iINVESTMENTS
A, Government of India Securities - (Unquoted)
5.85% GOIH2012) oo - 40,91,300 — - 40,91,300 40.91 40.53 40.53
B, Other Securities - {Quoted)
6.75% Unit Trust of india - Tax free US 64
Bonds 2008 1,75,99.774 - — 1.7599,774 176.00 292.09 292.09
C  Other Securities - {Unquoted)
5.509 NABARD Capital Gain Bonds {2011)... 15.000 - - 15.000 15.00 15.00 15.00
9.40% tDB! Flexibonds (2010) e —— s 20,000 - - 20,000 10.00 997 o.97
7.85% EXIM Bonds F6 Series (2012) ... 40 - —_ 40 40.00 39.84 3984
654.81 64,81
319743 39743
3. TRADE INVESTMENTS -
A, Ordinary Shares - (Quoted ) fully paid up
Tata Teleservices (Maharashtra) Ltd. .. . | 16,15,65,693 3,0697,485% | —_ 15,22,63,174 192.26 167.62 11544
VSNL Lid 25,75.837 — — 2525837 258 121.84 121.84
PTC India Ltd 1,57,05,300 - - 1,57,05,300 151 17.63 17.63
307.09 254.91
B.  Ordinary Shares - (Unguoted) fully paid up
Tata Services Ltd. ..o ctnen . 1112 —_ - 1112 0.1 0.1 an
Tha Associated Building Co. Ltd. . - 1,400 - — 1,400 013 0.13% 013
Yashmun Engl Ltd. 9,600 — - 9,600 Q.10 0.0¥ .01
Tata Projects Ltd, coeee e 116,250! - 1,61,250 161 85.0% 0.52
Tata Tedeservices Led. . —_— —_ 68,40,00,000 684.00 726,00 726.00
Panatone Finvest Ltd. ... | 50,00,00,000 - — 50,00,00,000 500.00 500.00 500,00
North Delhi Power Limited .......emmim.e 18,03,20,000 —_ - 18,93,20.000 180.32 18032 i80.32
1.491.58 1,407.09
€. Debentures - (Unquoted} fully paid up
Tata Projects L. o —commmmsemssions - 93,750! —_ 93,750 2813 28.13 Nil
1,826.80 1,662.00
4. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES -
A, Ordinary Shares - (Quoted) fully paid up
NELCO Ltd. 1,10.99.630 - - 1,10,99,630 11.10 .07 TLo?
B.  Ordinary Shares - (Unquoted) fully paid up
Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltd. . 152064 59,136 — 2,11,200 21 42.88 2639
Af-Taab lrwestment Co. L1d. - 13,39,200 - — 13,39,200 13,39 85.72 85,72
Powerlinks Transmission LI - | 21,42,00,000 2,44,80,0001 — 23,86,80,000 23368 238568 21420
Tata Power Trading Co. Ltd. _. 20,00,000 — - 20,00,000 200 200 200
Maithon Power Ltd. ... - 40,09,120 33,30,000! - 73,39,120 7.34 7.57 4.24
Industrial Energy Led. e — 7,400 — 7,400 001 oar il
37686 332.55
T Preference Shares - (Unquoted) fully paid up
Tata Power Trading Co.Ltd. eoeesae—— | 1,80,00.000 — — 1,80,00.000 1800 18.00 18.00
40593 36162
5. OTHER INVESTMENTS -
Ordinary Shares - (Quoted) fully paid up
Titan Industries Ltd. ... - 348,300 17.415! 3657151 - — Nil 085
PS| Data Systemns Ltd.. 135,244 — - 135244 0.14 645" 545
HOFC Bank Ltd 1,500 — — 1,500 * " b
Industrial Developrnent Bank of India 142,720 — -— 1,42,720 0.14 1.14 L4
Voltas Ltd. 23342044 — -— 2,33,420 0.02 0.25 0.25
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd. ......coomemone 13 113! —_ 226 - * b
7.84 8.69
B.  Qrdinary Shares - (Unquoted) fully paid up
Tata Industries Ltd........ - 35,51,903 — -, 35,51,903 35.52 40.09 40.09
Rujuvalika investments Ltd. _ 183,334 -— - 143,334 0.18 030 0.30
Tata BP Solar India L1d. .......... 17,82,000 _ _ 1782000 17.82 24.49 24.49
Tata Ceramics Ltd, e O 91,10,000 — —_ 91,140,000 1.82 211+ Q71"
TataSonsLd, oo S 5673 — - 5673 0,57 136.69 136.69
India Matural Gas Co. Pvt. Ltd — 1,00,000 — — 100,000 1.00 1.00" 100
Haldia Petrochernicals Ltd. 2,24,9999% — - 2,24,995999 22,50 1250 22.50
. 23418 23418
Carried over- ——.... 3,075.75 285708




Schedule forming part of the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE “F”: INVESTMENTS (Contd.)

Brought ferward ...............
C.  Prefesence Shares - (Unquoted) fully paid up
Rallis India Ltd
REAEL Tt E g [T E R R S ——

D. Other Securities - {Quated)
6.75% Unit Trust of India - Tax free US 64
Bonds 2008

€. Other Securities - {Unquoted)
5.508 NABARD Capital Gain Bonds (2011) .
5.20% NABARD Capital Gain Bonds (2011) .
5.509% Rural Efectrification Corporation
[ 1Ty Ts L L S — eererveeees
5.20% EXIM BONDS G11 SERIES (2003-04).
Unit Trust of India - 1152002
{merged with UTI Balanced Fund).
J M Equity Fund - Uniits... e
Taurus Mutual Fund - Bonanza
Exclusive Growth ..
Templeton India Growth Funi
UTI Balanced Fund ...,
#  Birla Cash Plus Institutional Premium Plan..
#  BirlaCash Plus Dividend Plan......umn.
# JM High Liquidity Fund Institutional
Plan - Dividend
#  Grindlays Cash Fund - Institutional
Plan « OWIdend .o scssnscess e
" HDFC Cash Management fund -
Dividena
# HSBC Cash Fund- Dividend oo —..
¥ UTI Liquid Cash Plan Instituticnal -
Daily Income.
#  Prudential ICKO) Fixed Maturity Plan Series 34
#  Tata liquid Super High Investment Fund
- Growth

Provision for diminution in value of
Investments other than 1emMpPorary. ..

Notes :

m

2

{3)

"Market Value

Aggregate of Quoted Investments -
Cost

Aggregate of Unquoted Investments -
Cost
DQuring the year. the Company acquired and sold
the following Investments ;

58I Magnum Institutional Incore Fund - Growth
SBI Magnum Institutional Incanme Fund - Dhvidend
Prudential KIICI - Institutional Plus - Dividend.

DSP Liguid Plus Fund.

DSP Liquidity Fund.

Prudential K)CI FMP series 32......... S
TATA Fixed Horizon Fund - Dividend.. S
5Bl Premium Liquid Fund - Institutional - Growth .. ...
SBI Premium Liguld Fund - Institutional - Dally dividend ...

Quantity i
Costas at
Opening Additions Daductions/ Closing Face Value Cost 31-03-2006 ;
Balance Cancellations Batance Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
3,075.75 , 2857.08
50,00,000 - - 50,00,000 5.00 500 5.00
— 22,05.0001 - 2205000 2205 2205 it
27.05 5.00
31,12,268 — — 31,12,268 nisz 28.39" 38.39%% ¢
1,31,330 - — 131,330 131.33 131.09 131.09
1,24,540 -— - 1,24,540 12454 12437 12437
-—_ 21,990! - 21,990 1.9 .95 Nit
3 — E¥rh] - — Nil 322
1,50,820 — 1,50820@ - — Nil o
5,00,000 - - 5,00,000 0.50 Q.50 0.50
£.66,667 —_ — 6,66,667 067 0.50 050
2,50,000 -— — 2,50,600 0.25 0.25 025
- 95,587 @ - 95,587 Q.10 Q.11 il
6,29,88.821 3,20,24,0801 4,25,71,3324 5,24,41,569 5244 58.13 6643
2,13.45,008 11,99.94.663 | 14,13,39,6711 — — il 21.39
3,30,65,669 4,20,04,281! 7,50,69,950 1! — - Nil : 3312
2,37,70,422 14,37,05,795 ¢ 16,74,76, 21711 - — Nil 23.77
1,31,09.356 70,84,56.714 72.16,06.070 1 - _ Nil 13.94
3,08,05,242 100,29,29 960! 99,207,364 1 4,16,47,838 41.65 41.67 30.82
—_ 1,67,93,6891 1,66,11,1551 182,534 18.25 1851 Nit
- 2,58,46,997 ) - 2,58,46,997 2585 25.85 il
710,717 2,17.293! 7107170 2,172,293 2173 30.00 86.26
453.03 535.77
76045 §22.03
3.594.2 3.436.24
(24.07) (24.67)
3,570.15 341217
o ——
ThAsat | i
31-03-2007
Rupaes
Crores
783.42 732.09
§95.10 1.083.41
281080 | i 2704.15
No. of Units Purchase Cost
Rupees
Crores
263,65.746 1000
22,99,68.900 230.72
18303,776 258.72
5,11,088 512
35,50,088 355.08
2,53,68,250 2539
25112729 2503
61,52,007 7.00
8.57,34.567 8601

Lurrent Investments - alf other investments are long term investments.

Acquired during the year.
Sold/fredeemed during the year.
Consequent to share split.
Consequent to merger.

53




TATA POWER
Eighty-eighth annual report 2006-2007

The Tata Power Company Limited

e

Schadyle forming part of the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE “G"”: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at
31-03-2006
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
CURRENT ASSETS -
fa} Inventories -
(i  Stores and Spare Parts at or below cost 296.57 406.58
(i) Loose Tools at or below cost .19 0.1%
(i}  Stores, Tools and Equipment in transit at cost 98.85 26.36
fiv)  Work-in-progress 0.81 9.13
396.42 442,26
(b}  Sundry Debtors -
{iy  Debts outstanding for more than six months 753.49 268.84
(i} Otherdebts 742.48 824.70
1,495.97 # 1,093.54 ¢
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 17.75 35.31
1,478.22 1,058.23
Notes -
Sundry Debtors fully secured 12.93 10.14
Sundry Debtors unsecured and considered good 1,465.29 1,048.09
Sundry Debtors considered doubtful 17.75 35.31
1,495.97 1,093.54
# Includes Rs.49.26 crores (315t March, 2006 - Rs. 81.15 crores), which, in accordance
with the terms of the contracts were not due for payments as at 31st March, 2007,
{c) Cash and Bank Balances - |
[0)] Cash and Cheques on Hand (includes cheques on hand Rs. 27.40 crores -3 1st March,
2006 - Rs. Nif) 27.62 0.21
(i)  Current Accounts with Scheduled Banks 33.18 25.36
(i) Term Deposits with Scheduled Banks ...... 89549 @ 586.15@
(iv)  Term Deposits with Standard Chartered Bank, Lendon - Non-Scheduled Bank
(maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. Nil - 31st March, 2006 -
Rs.437.21 crores) *1 *
(v)  Deposit under Escrow agreement with Credit Suisse-Singapore-Non-Scheduled Bank
(maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs.391.16 crores) 379.90! Nil
{vi) Margin money deposit with a Scheduled Bank (against a Bank Guarantee} 31.53 78.83
1,367.72 990.55
@ Includes Rs.504.89 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs. 885.10 crores) in foreign currency.
! Inforeign currency.
{d)  Other Current Assets -
Interest accrued on Investments 29.03 18.06
3,271.39 2.509.10
LOANS AND ADVANCES - Considered good - unless otherwise stated -
{Unsecured)
fa)  Advances with public bodies (including balances with Customs and Excise Rs.0.07 crore
- 31st March, 2006 - Rs.0.11 crore) ...... 0.55 0.62
fb)  VAT/Sales Tax receivable (Inputs) (Net) 48.72 2917
fc}  Deposits with Af-Taab Investment Co. Ltd. (a Subsidiary Company) (including interest
accrued Rs. 2.15 crores - 31st March, 2006 - Rs. 0.84 crore) 57.49 81.99
{d) Deposits with NELCO Ltd. {(a Subsidiary Company). 1.65 1.65
fe}  Advances with Subsidiaries :
Advances with Maithon Power Ltd. Nil 0o
Advances with Industrial Energy Ltd. (including interest accrued Rs. 2.59 crores -
3ist March, 2006 - Rs. Nil) 94.09 Nil
{f}  Deposits with other Companies (including deposits considered doubtful Rs. 1.27 crores -
3ist March, 2006 - Rs. 1.27 crores) 1.27 134,27
Less: Pravision for doubtful deposits 1.27 1.27
Nil 133.00
{g)  Other Advances (including amount due from Directors Rs.0.21 crore - 21st March, 2006
- Rs. Nil - maximum amount due during the year Rs.0.22 crore - 315t March, 2006
-Rs. 0.17 crore) (including advances considered doubtful Rs. 14.84 crores - 315t March,
2005 - Rs, 12,94 crores) 416.27 147.70
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 14.84 12.94
401.43 134.76
{h)  Payment of Taxes (net of provisions and including Fringe Benefit Tax} ..., 166.47 8274
770.40 463.94
4,041.79 2,973.04
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Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet
SCHEDULE"H"”: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS . P
‘ Asat
! 21-03-2006
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
CURRENT LIABILITIES - |
fa) Consumers Benefit Account (@ includes Rs. 9.82 crores in respect of the year ended J
31st March, 2005, transferred during the previous year) 46.82 i 46.82@
{b)  Sundry Creditors {includes VAT liability Rs.0.06 crore - 31st March, 2006 - Rs.Nil) (See Note 10) ... 893.42 565.14
{e)  Advance and progress payments 38.54 17.03
(d] Interest accrued but not due on Secured Loans 30,01 2333
{e}  Interest accrued but not due on Unsecured Loans 7.56 8.60
{f)  Investor Education and Protection Fund shall be credited by the following amounts namely : - **
(i}  Unpaid Dividend 7.28 6.52
(il Unpaid Matured Debentures * 0.24
(il) Interest 0.14 0.10
(iv) Unpaid Matured Deposits 0.25 1.03
fg)  Other Liabilities 23.79 22.01
th)  Security Deposits from Consumers 2367 22.68
(i) Sundry Deposits 54.24 1831
1,125.72 731.81
**  includes amounts aggregating Rs.0.54 crore (315t March, 2006 - Rs. 0.20 crore)
outstanding for more than seven years pending legal cases.
PROVISIONS -
{a}  Provision for Wealth Tax.... 0.8% 0.72
(b}  Provision for Proposed Dividend 188.22 168.41
{c)  Provision for Additional Income-tax on Dividend 31.99 23.62
(d)  Provision for Gratuities..... 77.46 68.58
e} Provision for Pension Scheme 12.92 12.79
(f;  Provision for Accrued Leave 40.31 32,95
{g)  Provision for Premium on redemption of Debentures 134.70 134.70
th)  Provision for Premium on redemption of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds.... 137.74 141.16
(i) Provision for future foreseeable losses on contracts, etc 433 377
(i) Provision for Warranties 3.02 2.50
631.58 589.20
1,757.30 1,321.01

SCHEDULE “1”: MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE (to the extent not written off)

Expenditure incurred Amount Written off ;
Till 31-03-2007 Til 31-03-2006 During the year Closing Balance | Asat37-03-2006
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees |. Rupees
Crores Crores Crores Crores Crores
INTANGIBLE ASSETS -
*The Bombay (Hydro-Electric) Licence, 1907"............ .13 .13 — N Nil
“The Andhra Valley (Hydro-Electric) Licence, 1919".... 0.05 0.05 — Nit it
“The Nila Mula Valley {(Hydro-Electric) Licence, 19217, 0.08 0.08 — Nil Nil
“The Trombay Thermal Power Electric Licence, 19537 ¥ * - " *
OTHER EXPENDITURE -
Expenses re : New Ordinary Shares ..o 0.03 003 — Nit Nit
Expenses towards Rights Shares issued in 1993 ... 3.66 2,26 07 1.23 1.40
Global Depository Shares (GDS) issue expenses, 11.12 6.87 0.53 372 4.25
Discount on issue of Debentures ...... 0.53 053 — Nil Nil
Discount on issue of Euro Notes......... 5.54 4.54 a9 081 1.00
Merger expenses - Tata Hydro & Andhra Valley............. 61.93 61.93 — Nil Nil
Merger expenses - Jamshedpur Power Co. Ltd............. 0.54 0.54 — Niy Nil
Preliminary Expenses 001 001 — Nil Nit
veluntary Retirement Scheme Compensation.......... 26.81 13.75 893 413 13.06
11043 90.72 9.82 9.89 19.71
Less: GDS5issue expenses adjusted against
Securities Premiurn 372 4.25
6.17 15.46
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Schedule forming part of the Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE”1": REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

1. REVENUE-

(a)

(b)

(c)

()
(e)
{f)
(g)
(h)

Revenue from Power Supply...

Less: Cash DiSCOUNT ..o snesensmsasranas
Rebate to consumers (See Note 13)..
Consumer Benefit Account (@ includes Rs. 9.82 crores in respect
of the year ended 31st March, 2005, transferred during the
PTEVIOUS YEAM weerurereresimsassmsssnsssmsssssssssssessssssssassssssssssssssssss s

Wheeling & Transmission Charges recoverable .o

Revenue from Contracts:
EleCtronic PrOQUCES ...t sonsssressssmsssssssssssnssrsssrassssasssssmssssssssssassassssrass sesas
L8585 EXCISE DULY oottt s ssass s sssssssstssss

Transmmission EPC BUSINESS. .o et e senscmassaes eenssmtessebssesnnsstssses

Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and Equipment, ete ...,
Income In Respect of SErvices renNdered ..o
Miscellaneous Revenue and Sundry Credits..... s
Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances written back (Net)............
Profit on sale/retirement of Assets (Net) (@ includes Rs. 8.72 crores on
sale of land including development Fights).........mcrresecreesssneeess

2. OTHER INCOME -

(a)

(b

{c}

{e)
H
()

(A

@
(0
(k)

Interest on Government and Other Securities, Loans, Advances,
Deposits etc. {including Rs.4.44 crores - Previous Year - Rs. 3.16 crores on
Contingencies Reserve Investments and Rs. 7.71 crores on Deferred Tax
Liability investments - Previous Year - Rs. 7.65 crores) {including interest
from subsidiaries Rs.10.33 crores - Previous Year - Rs. 5.64 crores) (including
Income-tax deducted Rs. 4.86 crores - Previous Year - Rs. 5.53 crores) ..
Interest on US 64 Tax Free Bonds from Unit Trust of India (including
Rs. 5.91 crores - Previous Year - Rs, 5.91 crores on Contingencies Reserve
Investments and Rs. 11.88 crores on Deferred Tax Liability Investments
- Previous Year - RS, 11.88 CrOFES) o mecrrrresrssctsisssisissssssmissssss
Dividend from Trade INVaSTMENTS......ommmimmessms s sssssssssssssseses
Interest from Trade Investments {including Income-tax deducted
Rs.0.30 crore - Previous Year - Rs. Nil ) ......
Dividend from Subsidiaries
Dividend from Other Investments
Interest from Other Investments {including Income-tax deducted
Rs.0.04 crore - Previous Year - RS. Q.04 CrOre ) .
Profit on Sale of Investments (Net) (including Rs. 28.93 crores - Previous
Year- Rs. 129.97 crores in respect of Long Term Investments) ...
Provision for Diminution in value of Investments written back (Net)....
Profit on Sale of Power Systems DIVISION i

Sundry Receipts.......

Previous
Year
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
4,707.72 4,287.72
26,14 20.43
22394 Nil
Nil 24.89@
4,457.64 4,242.40
§7.86 24.40
42.79 33.03
012 048 |
4267 3255 |
60.84 194.43
103.51 226.98
10.19 10.03
9.44 10.39
21.02 8.67
15.66 Nit ;
Nil 9.37@,
4,715.32 4,532.24
146.89 85.94
19.89 19.89
36.92 19.31
1.33 Nil
34.51 1.22
50.47 15.18
14.67 563
39.31 149,39
Nil 2.00
Nil 22.43
Nil 0.62
343,99 325.61
5,059.31 4,857.85
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Schedule forming part of the Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE “2”: GENERATION, DISTRIBUTION, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

w

PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES -

(a)

(b)
{c)
{d)
(e}
(f
(g

Salaries, Wages and Bonus {excluding Rs. 0.21 crore on Repairs and
Maintenance - Previous Year - BS. (.20 CFOME) ..o vreseeseessnsssseeesssss s
Company's contribution to Provident FUNd..........mmnon
Retifing Gratuities s msssssmsss

Welfare EXpPenses .
Contribution to Superannuation FUNG ...
Leave Encashment Scheme
Pension SCREmME ...t smpee s st st et e esnseas

Less: Employee Cost CapitaliSed. ... e mmmemmimmecescesmmeonmreammecsmeessecesses
Less: Employee oSt r@COVETEM ..o rnerarss st s as s e

OPERATION EXPENSES -

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)
(e)
{n
{g)
(h)
0)]
)

Stores, Qil, etc. consumed (excluding Rs. 34.34 crores on Repairs and
Maintenance - Previous Year - RS. 25.60 CrOres) ......iiviminonrecmsosesnes
Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and EQUipment, ete. ...
Repairs and Maintenance -

(i) ToBuildings and TVl WOTKS .....oovevrrrererrsmrsssssssssisesseeessreeseeee

(i} To Machinery and Hydraulic Works
(iii) To Furniture, VERICIES, BLC. .o sessrsssnssesmsssssssssses sssssssassans

Rates and TaXes ......umecrmmereones
Insurance
Components consumed......
Cost of materials and erection charges ...
Other Operation EXpenses ............
Provision for future foreseeable |0sses 0N CONrACES .o veeerneceanreresssennens
Agency Commission

drisas

WHEELING & TRANSMISSION CHARGES PAYABLE......coesssnmsticoneeemmssesscessssenns
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES -

{a)
(b)
(9]
(d)
(e)
n
@
)
0]
)
%
)]

Rates and Taxes.........c.

[ISUFANCE crarerrrrsmsssarssterrs s assas s sssatsssss sssbassssbrrans rassmsmssanss s sebsssnasssasens
Other Administration EXPenses.. .. s
DIreCLOrs’ FEES .mrectrmieeermeecmrneesinsesseemssssrssarsssssssrsssessens
Auditors’ Fees {See Note 24)
Government Audit Fees.............
Cost of Services Procured ......wieeeoeecereeeeremses s
Miscellaneous EXDENSES .. mmmmmmimscmees ctieei e s s st
Bad Debts
Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances (Net) ..o
Loss on sale/retirement Of ASS6tS (NEt s ssnsssissnne

Carried Over....

Previous
Year
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
139.73 114.45
7.22 6.35
13.66 9.54
18.73 22.42
9.37 8.91
10.65 725
2.96 4.76
202.32 173.68
4.45 1.26
5.97 2.16
191.90 170.26
10.19 23.40
14.18 12.58
19.40 19.40
97.99 94.35
259 223
11998 115,98 :
2562 20.98
15.84 15.98
17.37 11.06
64.54 204.07
31.30 41.37
0.56 3.27
0.83 293
300.41 451.62
40.70 17.40
0.96 1.04
1.14 1.04
.54 0.28
12.64 10.56
0.12 0.09
294 2.25
0.01 Nil
17.45 17.01
2810 28.50
0.08 6.75
Nil 15.44
1.52 Nil
65.50 82.96
598.51

722.24 |
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SCHEDULE “2" : GENERATION, DISTRIBUTION, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES (CONTD.)

Schedules forming part of the Profit and Loss Account

Brought Forward..

DECREASE/(INCREASE) IN WORK-IN-PROGRESS -
Opening Balance.....
Less: Transfer on sale of Power Systems Division
Less: Closing Balance

AMOUNT WRITTEN OFF - MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE -
{Schedule “[}
TRANSFER OF REVENUE EXPENSES TO CAPITAL

SCHEDULE "3”:INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES

INTEREST -

(a)
(b)
(c)

INTEREST ON DEBENTURE LOANS w...ooeverraressenssesseanssesesscsmseersssreemsecresensermsbecretesitsssss
INTEREST ON FIXED PERIOD EURQ NOTES & FCCB
OTHER INTEREST AND COMMITMENT CHARGES (including Rs. 49.29 crores
on Fixed Period Loans - Previous Year - RS. 7.64 CIOFES) . osimanismsssinsens

Less: INTEREST CAPITALISED ...........

FINANCE CHARGES -

(a)
(b}
{c)
(d)

LLOSS ON EXCHANGE (NET)
COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE....
DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGES
OTHER FINANCE CHARGES

SCHEDULE “4" : STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS

{a)
(b)

{c)

CONTINGENCIES RESERVE ...
TARIFFS AND DIVIDENDS CONTROL RESERVE (@includes Rs. 9.82 crores in
respect of the year ended 31st March, 2005, transferred during the previous year}
SPECIAL RESERVE (See NOte 13)...cissinnisimmsasmmsansnssnnns

Previous

Year

Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
598.51 72224

.13 3.87
Nil 3.69

0.81 913
8.32 {8.95)

9.82 9.82
(0.91) {4.12)

615.74 718.99

Previous

Year

Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
51.54 5222
90.80 93.59
56.74 1771
199.08 163.52
16.54 15.06
182.54 148.46

(2.09} 8.01
448 4.65
Nil 0.22
457 3.94
6.96 16.82

189.50 165.28

T Previous

Year

Rupees Rupees

Crores Crores

2.23 10.40

Nil 24.89@
20.60 Nit
22.83 35.29
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Schedule forming part of the Profit and Lass \zze. 20

SCHEDULE"5" : COMPUTATION OF NET PROFIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 309(5) OF THE CC&X. PANIZS ACT, 1955 AND
COMMISSION PAYABLE TO THE WHOLE-TIME AND OTHER DIRECTORS

T Previous
Year
Rupees Rupees Rupees
! Crores Crores Crores
Profit before Taxes and Statutory Appropriations as per Profit and Loss Account ... i 586.01 74745
Add - Managerial REMUNEIATION .......versusssresssrsrsssmssesesesssearsssssssecseres 477 1.80
Provision for diminution in value of Investments written back (Net) ............... ‘ Nit {2.00)
Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances (Net) L (1566 {15.66} 15.44
{10.89) 15.24
575.12 762.69
Less - Profit on Sale of INvestments {NBL) v s s ssssssssssssssses \ 39.31 149.39
Profit on Sale of Power Systems DiviSIOnN. ... I Nil f 2243
Profit 0N transfer Of [aNd. s eess ' Nil ' 8.72
. 3931 | 180.54
Net Profit s per SECHON 300(5) . st ssssesssessiiss soses s smsasesasasmsassesasans 535.81 } 582.15
Commission payable to;
(a) Whole-time Directors (inclusive of short provision of Rs. 0.25 crore |
of previous year) (Previous Year net of excess provision of Rs. 0.27 crore | ,
WHTLLEI BACK) cooooeeoeeeeoeoeeeeeeeoeeeere e oessesessons i 145 0.33
(b) Non Whole-time Directors (inclusive of short provisicn of Rs. 0.66 crore |
of previous year} (Previous Year Rs. Nii) restricted to ! 1.61 . 0.60
| 3.06 0.93
Note : : i
The Company has been legally advised that commission payable to the E i
nonWhole-time Directors in terms of Section 309 and other applicable ‘ !
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, does not require the i l
approval of the Central Government. The Company has, therefore, not | f
applied for such approval. ' o 1

Signatures to Notes and Schedules “"A"to"{"and “1"to "5"
For and on behalf of the Board,

R.N.TATA
Chairman

PRASAD R.MENON
Managing Director

B.J. SHROFF S.RAMAKRISHNAN
Secretary Executive Director

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007.
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Schedule “)” - Notes forming part of the Accounts

1. Major Accounting Policies:-

(a) Fixed Assets:

All fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any other applicable costs.
For this purpose cost also includes:

i)

{in

Borrowing costs as estimated to be attributable to the acquisition and construction of fixed assets upto the date
the asset is ready for use and

Exchange differences, in case of borrowed funds and liabilities in foreign currencies for the acquisition of fixed
assets from a country outside India.

(b)  Depreciation/Amortisation:

(i}

(ii}

(iii}

Depreciation for the year in respect of assets relating to the electricity business of the Company as Licensee has
been provided on straight line method in terms of the repealed Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 on the basis of
Central Government Notification Na. 5. O. 265(E} dated 27th March, 1994, except that computers acquired on or
after 1st April, 1998 are depreciated at the rate of 33.40% p.a. on the basis of approval obtained from the State
Government. :

Depreciation for the year in respect of assets relating to the electricity business of the Company as other than
a Licensee has been provided on straight line method in terms of the repealed Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 on
the hasis of Central Government Notification No. 5. O. 266(E) dated 29th March, 1994,

In respect of assets relating to the other business of the Company, depreciation has been provided for on written
down value basis at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956, except
in the case of technical know-how which is written off on a straight line basis over a period of six years.

(iv) Assets costing less than Rs. 5,000/- are written off in the year of purchase.

(v} Leasehold Land is amortised over the period of the lease.

(vii Depreciation on additions/deletions of assets is provided on pro-rata basis.

{vii} Depreciation rates used for various classes of assets are:
Hydraulic Works - 1.95% to 3.40%
Buildings - 3.02% to 33.40%
Railway Sidings, Roads, Crossings, etc. - 3.02% to 5.00%
Plant and Machinery - 1.80% to 45.00%
Transmission Lines, Cable Network, etc. - 3.02% 10 13.91%
Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipment - 12.77% to 18.10%
Motor Vehicles, Launches, Barges, etc. - 25.89% to 33.40%
Helicopters - 33.40%.
Depreciation so provided has been determined as being not less than the depreciation which would have been
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account had the rates and the manner prescribed under Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956, been applied.

(<) Leases:

(il  Finance Lease:
Assets taken on finance lease are accounted for as fixed assets in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-19)
“Leases", issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Accordingly, the assets are accounted at fair
value, Lease payments are apportioned between finance charge and reduction in outstanding lability.

(i)  Operating Lease:

Assets taken on lease under which all risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor are
classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognised as expenses on straight-line
basis,
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{d

“(e)

(f)

()]

{h)

(i)

0

(k}

U]

{m}

(n)

Investments:

Long term investments are carried at cost, less provision for diminution other than temporary, if any. in the value of
such investments. Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value.

Inventories:

Inventories of stores and spare parts and loose tools are valued at or below cost. Cost is ascertained on weighted
average basis. Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes material costs, labour
and manufacturing overheads on the basis of absorption costing.

Taxes on Income:

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. Credit in respect of
Minimum Alternate Tax paid is recognised only if there is convincing evidence of realisation of the same,

Deferred tax, which is computed on the basis of enacted / substantively enacted rates, is recognised, on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods (See Note 22). Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or
carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such assets.
Other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of realisation in future.

Research and Development Expenses:

Research and Development costs of a revenue nature are charged as an expense in the year in which these are
incurred,

Premium on redemption of Debentures and Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCB):

Premium payable on redemption of FCCB and Debentures as per the terms of their respective issues is provided fully
in the year of issue by adjusting against the Securities Premium Account.

Warranty Expenses:

Anticipated product warranty costs for the period of warranty are provided for in the year of sale. Other warranty
obligations are accounted for as and when claims are admitted.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:

All monetary assets and monetary liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the relevant rates of exchange
prevailing at the year end. In respect of foreign exchange contracts, the premium or discount arising at the inception
of such a contract is amortised as expense or income over the life of the contract. in case of monetary assets and
monetary lfabilities in foreign currencies {other than those for acquisition of fixed assets from a country outside India)
the exchange differences are recognised in the Profit & Loss account.

Exchange differences in case of borrowed funds and liabilities in foreign currencies for the acquisition of fixed assets
from a country outside India are adjusted to the cost of fixed assets.

Retirement Benefits:

Provision for accruing liability for gratuity, pension and leave encashment on separation is made on the basis of the
liability as actuarially determined as at the year-end. There are no separate trust funds in respect of these liabilities.
Contribution to Provident Fund & Superannuation Fund are accounted on accrual basis with corresponding contributions
to recognised funds. :

Revenue Recognition:

()  Revenue from Power Supply is accounted for on the basis of billings to consumers, inclusive of Fuel Adjustment
Charges and includes unbilled revenues accrued upto the end of the accounting year.

(i} Delayed payment charges and interest on delayed payments for power supply are recognised, on grounds of
prudence, as and when recovered,

Accounting for Contracts:

Income on contracts in respect of Transmission EPC and Strategic Electronics business are accounted on “Percentage
of completion” basis measured by the proportion that cost incurred upto the reporting date bear to the estimated
total cost of the contract.

Issue Expenses:

(i)  Expenses incurred in connection with issue of Rights Shares and Global Depository Shares are amortised over
the remaining period of the licence for supply of electricity, in accordance with the treatment adopted for the
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determination of “Clear Profit” under the repealed Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948. However, the closing balance of
the expenditure in connection with Global Depository Shares carried forward under ‘Miscellaneous Expenditure
(to the extent not written off)’ has been disclosed as an adjustment against Securities Premium Account.

(it Expensesincurred in connection with the issue of Euro Notes, Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds and Debentures
are adjusted against Securities Premium Account.

(iii) Discount on Issue of Euro Notes are amortised over the tenure of the Notes,
{o} Expenditure on Amalgamation:

The expenditure incurred is amortised over a period of five years.
(p) Payments under Voluntary Retirement Schemes (VRS): |

Compensation paid under VRS is amortised over a perlod of thirty six months commencing from the month following
the month of separation. .

(g) Segment Reporting:

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the Company. Revenue
and expenses have been Identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the
segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a
reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocated income/expenses”.

In terms of the Agreement dated 30th March, 2007 entered into by the Company with PT Bumi Resources TBK, Kalimantan
Coal Limited, Sangatta Holdings Limited, Forerunner International PTE Ltd,, PT Amara Bangun Cesta, Hannibal 5 Anwar and
Perry Purbaya Wahyu for acquisition of stake in Coal Companies pending completion of necessary formalities, the Company
has deposited a sum of USD 88,000,000 (Rs. 379.90 crores as at 31st March, 2007) as Escrow Deposit (interest bearing) with
Credit Suisse, Singapore Branch. In the event of termination of the agreement to acquire stake, subject to certain conditions,
the deposit will be refunded / forfeited to / by the Company / seller.

In an earlier year, the Company issued 1% Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCB} aggregating to USD 200 million
(Rs. 878.80 crores at issue). The bondholders have an option to convert these Bonds into shares, at an initial conversion
price of Rs. 590.85 per share at a fixed rate of exchange on conversion of Rs. 43.38 = USD 1.00, at any time on or after 6th
April, 2005, upto 15th February, 2010. The conversion price is subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The FCCB may
be redeemed, in whole but not in part, at the option of the Company at any time on or after 24th February, 2008 and prior
to 15th February, 2010 subject to satisfaction of certain conditions..Unless previously converted, redeemed or repurchased
and cancelled, the FCCB fall due for redemption on 25th February, 2010 at 115.734 percent of their principal amount.

Net proceeds received on issue of FCCB to the extent not utilised have been invested in Short Term Deposits with Banks
[items (¢} (iii} and (c} (iv} - Schedule “"G"]. ' .

Contingencies Reserve Investments and Deferred Taxation Liability Fund Investments inciude 6.75% Unit Trust of India-Tax
Free US Bonds 2008 of face value of Rs. 87.56 crores and Rs. 176.00 crores respectively received on conversion of units in
Scheme US-64 which are being carried at the cost at which the units were acquired viz. Rs. 126.94 crores and Rs. 252.09
crores respectively. No provision has been made for diminution in the value of these investments as the loss on realisation of
these investments, if any, will be adjusted against the said reserves, However, Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission
(MERC) in its Order dated 22nd March, 2007, while disposing off the review petition filed by the Company in respect of Tariff
Order dated 3rd October, 2006 has disallowed the diminution in the value of these investments and is of the opinion that
the same should be borne by the Company and not by the consumers. The Company has filed an appeal with Appellate
Tribunal of Electricity {ATE) against the Crder dated 22nd March, 2007 [Refer Note 11(i) below}.

(a) Contingencies Reserve No.1 represents the transfer to such reserves in terms of Para IV of the Sixth Schedule to the
repealed Electricity (Supply} Act, 1948, ;

(b) Contingencies Reserve No.2 represents the transfer to such reserves in respect of the “Net surplus on cancellation of
foreign exchange forward cover contracts’ in accordance with the approval of the State Government.

The Company has been legally advised that the Company is considered to be established with the object of providing
infrastructural facilities and accordingly, Section 372A inserted by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1999 effective 31st
October, 1998 is not applicable to the Company.

(@) The Company has an investment in Tata Teleservices Limited (TTSL) of Rs. 726.00 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs. 726.00
crores); .




aw

TATA

10,

1.

{b) TTSL has accumulated losses as at 31st March, 2006, based on latest audited accounts for March, 2006, which has
significantly eroded its net worth. In the opinion of the Management, having regard to the long gestation period

inevitable in the nature of its business, there is no diminution other than temporary, in the value of the investment.

Capital commitments not provided for are estimated at Rs. 1,044.53 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs. 101.00 crores).

(a)

Sundry Creditors [item (b) under ‘Current Liabilities’ - Schedule “H"] include Rs. 0.18 crore (375t March, 2006 - Rs. 0.84

crore) due to small scale and ancillary undertakings.

{b)
i
i}
iii)
(iv)
v)
(vi)
{vii)
{wiii)
(ix)
(x)
(xi)
{xii)
{xiii)

{xiv)

(xv) .

(xvi)

Small scale and ancillary undertakings to whom amount is outstanding for more than 30 days are as follows :-

Akshay Industries )
Bharath Rubber industries

C S Diesel Engineering Pvt. Ltd.
EMF Transmission Pvt. Ltd.

GEA Energy System (india) Ltd.
Industrial Rubber Works
Leonarc Industries

Mikroflo Filters Pvt. Ltd.

Nitin Fire Protection Industries Ltd.
Nand Kishore Khanna & Sons
Precimeasure Controls Pvt. Ltd.
Prithvi Tools

Pooja Engg. Works

Radiant Technologies

Shanti Industries

Yashmun Engineers Ltd.

The above information has been compiled in respect of parties to the extent to which they could be identified as
small scale and ancillary undertakings on the basis of information available with the Company.

(c}

No enterprises have been identified as a “Supplier” under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006. The aforesaid identification has been done on the basis of information, to the extent provided by the vendors
to the Company. This has been relied upon by the Auditors.

Contingent Liabilities:
{a)

mainly of the following:

i)

(ii}

(iii)

{iv)

(vi)

Octroi claims disputed by the Company aggregating to Rs. 5.03 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs. 5.03 crores), consisting
of Octroi exemption claimed by the company regarding which the Writ has been admitted by the High Court.

A Suit has been filed against the Company claiming compensation of Rs. 20.51 crores {37st March, 2006 - Rs. 20.51
crores) by way of damages for alleged wrongful disconnection of power supply and interest accrued thereon
Rs. 86.14 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs. 81.85 crores).

Rates, Duty & Cess claims disputed by the Company aggregating to Rs. 35.09 crores {31st March, 2006 - Rs. 14.88
crores), consisting mainly for levy of cess and way leave fees by Maharashtra Pollution Control Board at higher
rates and interest thereon which is challenged by the Company and for levy of excise duty on fuel consumed
in generation of electricity that was not sold but consumed by the Company.

Delayed Payment Charges on Standby Charges and interest on delayed payments payable to MSEB estimated
at Rs. 31.00 crores {31st March, 2006 - Rs. 31.00 crores) [Refer Note 11 (9]

Other claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts Rs. 17.33 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs. 13.46
crores).

Other employee matters — amount not ascertainable.

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts Rs, 195.10 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs.166.73 crores) consists .
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Taxation matters for which liability, relating to issues of deductibility and taxability, is disputed by the Company and
provision is not made (computed on the basis of assessments which have been re-opened and assessments remaining

to be completed):

(i)  Matters on which there are decisions of the appellate authorities in
the Company’s favour, not accepted by the tax authorities

{i)  Interest and penaity demanded

0] Non-financial exposures of the Company :

Rs. crores

64.24
10.99

As at
31st March,
2006

29.67
15.69

Contingent Liabilities Other Commitments
Name of Guarantees Shares Sponsor Deed of Letter of | Undertaking for
the company given pledged support Indemnity Comfort non-disposal
agreement of shares
(Rs. crores) (Nos.) (Rs. crores) (Rs. crores) | (Rs. crores) (Rs. crores)
Tata Teleservices
Limited (TTSL) - | 62,36,45,847 - - - -
56.50 | 34,8840.600 - - - -
Panatone Finvest
Limited (PFL) 500.00 - - - - -
500.00 - - - - -
Tata Teleservices
{(Maharashtra}
Limited (TTML) 50.00 - - - - -
50.00 - - - - -
North Delhi .
Power Limited (NDPL} - - - - - 832.28. 1
0.09 - - - - 28028 |
Powerlinks Transmission
Limited (PTL) -1 23,86,80,000 366.00 - - -
- | 214200000 366.00 - - -
[Refer () {ili)
below]
Tata Honeywell
Limited {THL) - - - 0.74 - -
- - - 0.74 - -
NELCO Limited
(NELCO) - - - - 25.00 -
- - - - 25.00 -
Tata Power
Trading Company
Limited (TPTCL} 50,00 - - - - -
Note: Previous year's figures are in italics.
(i) The Company has in terms of the shareholders agreement, an obligation to subscribe for or arrange along with
the participants of the Tata Group, for additional capital as per specified schedule, in case of TTSL.
(i) In terms of the Deed of Pledge of Shares executed by the Company and Power Grid in favour of Infrastructure

Development Finance Company Limited (IDFC} acting as Security Trustee for the Lenders with PTL as a confirming
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(d)

(e}

(f)

party for pledging the Company’s current and future shareholding in PTL, Powers of Attorney are executed in
favour of the Security Trustee and the Lenders to accomplish the purpose of the Deed with full authority in
terms of the Deed [also refer Note {¢) (i) above].

(iv) The Company has furnished a Corporate Indemnity of Rs. 315.30 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs. 315.30 crores)
in favour of ICICI Bank Limited for an amount equal to a liability of the Punjab National Bank under the Bank
Guarantee issued by them in connection with the dispute with Reliance Energy Limited {REL) on the sharing of
Standby Charges. Subsequent to the year end the same has been cancelled,

Under the Share Purchase Agreement entered into with Tata Industries Limited (TIL} in January 2001, the Company
had agreed payment of production upside in the event the tatal gas production is more than 1.2 Trillion Cubic Feet
(TCF) to Tata Industries Limited for net incremental production over and above 1.2 TCF. The said production is based
upside for the Tata Petrodyne Limited'’s (TPL) participating interest of 10% at the rate of USD 0.23 per Thousand Cubic
Feet (MCF). The obligation on the Company to pay TiL in case of upside in production continues even after the sale
of shares of TPL.

{i) - - Provision has been made in the accounts for supply of gas upto 29th January, 1987 by Oil and Natural Gas
Commission {(ONGC) on the basis of their bills. The Company has been advised that the price at which the gas
is billed is to be treated as provisional. The Company has not accepted this position.

(i} In respect of gas supplied by ONGC from 30th January, 1987 to 15th May, 1992, transportation charges have
been billed on a pravisional basis. The Company has also been advised that the excise duty and octroi, if levied,
on the price of gas, together with the sales tax on the excise duty, transportation charges and octroi would be
recovered from the Company.

{iil  Prices of Natural Gas from 1st April, 2000 is under review by the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas
(MOPNGQ).

{iv) In respect of gas purchased from ONGC and later from GAIL, claims aggregating to Rs. 40.09 crores (3/st
March, 2006 - Rs. 40.09 crores) have been made on the Company towards shortfall in the off take of minimum
guaranteed quantities of gas during the period from 1st April, 1992 to 31st December, 2001 which claims have
been contested by the Company.

(v} In respect of supply of fuel by Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited, the Company has not accepted
claims for quantities billed which are in excess of the Company's meter readings. The amount of such claims
not provided for aggregates Rs, 3.74 crores (375t March, 2006 - Rs. 3.74 crores).

In a matter pertaining to distribution rights of the Company, the Appeilate Tribunal for Electricity (ATE) vide its Order
dated 22nd May, 2006, set aside MERC's Order and allowed as a whole the appeal preferred by REL. The financial
consequences of the Appellate Tribunal’s Order have neither been quantified in the Order nor been ascertained by
the Company. The Company has filed an appeal in the Hon'ble Supreme Court. By interim orders, the Supreme Court
has allowed the Company to continue to supply electricity to its existing consumers and to connect to certain new
consurners. The hearing of the appeal has been concluded and the Order is reserved. The Company is of the view,
supported by legal opinion, that the Appellate Tribunal's Order can be successfully chaltenged and consequently, no
provision is considered necessary.

in respect of the Standby Charges dispute with REL for the periods from 1st April, 1999 to 31st March, 2004, the
ATE, set aside the MERC Order dated 31st May, 2004 and directed the Company to refund to REL as on 31st March,
2004, Rs. 354.00 crores (including interest of Rs. 15.14 crores) and pay interest at 10% per annum thereafter. As at
31st March, 2007 the accumulated interest was Rs. 117.56 crores {including interest of Rs. 15.14 crores mentioned
above) {Rs. 31.62 crores for the year ended 31st March, 2007).

On appeal, the Supreme Court vide its interim order dated 7th February, 2007, has stayed the ATE Order and in
accordance with its directives, the Company has furnished a bank guarantee of the sum of Rs. 227.00 crores and
also deposited Rs. 227.00 crores with the Registrar General of the Court (the Coust) which has been withdrawn by
REL on furnishing the required undertaking to the Court. The said deposit has been accounted as “Other Advances”,
Further, no adjustment has been made for the reversal in terms of the ATE Order dated 20th December, 2006 of
Standby Charges credited in previous years estimated at Rs. 519.00 crores and interest payable, The aggregate of
standby Charges credited in previous years and interest of Rs. 31.00 crores payable to MSEB, net of tax is estimated at
Rs. 488.29 crores, which will be adjusted, wholly by a withdrawal / set off from certain Statutory Reserves as allowed
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by MERC. No provision has been made in the accounts towards interest that may be finally determined as payable
to REL. However, since 1st April, 2004, the Company has accounted Standby Charges on the basis determined by the
respective MERC Tariff Orders.

The Company is of the view, supported by legal opinion, that the ATE's Order can be successfully challenged and
hence, adjustments, if any, including consequential adjustmients to the Deferred Tax Liability Fund and the Deferred
Tax Liability Account will be recorded by the Company on the final outcome.

(h)  MERC vide its Tariff Order dated 11th June, 2004, had directed the Company to treat the investment in its Wind energy
project as outside the Mumbai Licensed Area, consider a normative Debt-Equity ratio of 70:30 to fund the Company’s
fresh capital investments effective 1st April, 2003 and had also allowed a normative interest charge @ 10% p.a. on the
said normative debt. The change to the Clear Profit and Reasonable Return (consequent to the change in the Capital
Base) as a result of the above mentioned directives for the period upto 31st March, 2004, has been adjusted by MERC
from the Statutory Reserves along with the disputed Standby Charges referred to in Note 11 (g) above. Consequently,
the effect of these adjustments would be made with the adjustments pertaining to the Standby Charges dispute as
mentioned in Note 11 {g) above,

(iy  MERC had issued an Order dated 3rd October, 2006 on the Annual Revenue Requirement {ARR) for the financial
years 2004-05 and 2005-06 and the ARR and tariff petition for the financial year 2006-07. In the said Order, MERC has
held, inter alia, that, (a) certain items recoverable from consumers but not billed (based on MERC tariff regulations
/ order) should be considered only in the year in which the billing takes place and (b) certain expenses claimed by
the Company as deductible from Clear Profits are not deductible.

As a consequence, MERC has determined that on comparison of the Clear Profit with the Reasonable Return there
is a net deficit of Rs.164.45 crores (including interest) for the years 2004-05 and 2005-06 (as against a surplus of
Rs. 81.62 crores determined and accounted by the Company) and the Order requires that the above deficit should
be adjusted against the balance available in certain Statutory Reserves and Consumer Benefit Account aggregating
to Rs. 226.00 crores. The Order also provides that the balance of Rs. 61.55 crores available in the Statutory Reserves
and Consumer Benefit Account after the above adjustment be utilised towards Annual Revenue Requirement for
2006-07.

The Company had, filed an appeal dated 14th November, 2006 with MERC seeking review of the Order and, MERC by
its Order dated 22nd March, 2007 has disposed off the said review petition with certain observations and findings
which have not been accepted by the Company. The Company is of the view, supported by legal opinion, that aforesaid
Tariff Order of MERC can be successfully challenged and has, therefore, filed an appeal dated 4th May, 2007 with
ATE and pending final outcome of this appeal, no adjustments have been made in the accounts for the year ended
31st March, 2007.

The tariff in respect of the Mumbai Licensed Area for the year ended 31st March, 2006 and the six months ended 30th
September, 2006 is based on the Tariff Order dated 11th June, 2004 issued by MERC for the years 2003-04 and 2004-05.
Pursuant to the Order dated 3rd October, 2006 [referred in Note 11{i} above], the Company has revised electricity tariffs
for all categories of consumers with effect from 1st October, 2006.

During the year the Company has, based on the principles laid down under the (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulation,
2005 notified by MERC and the basis of Tariff Order dated 3rd October, 2006 issued by it, determined in respect of its
license area operations, a net surplus (i.e. excess of aggregate gain over Return on Equity entitlement) of Rs. 242.29 crores,
arising mainly on account of reversal of provision for tax of Rs. 181.74 crores in respect of earlier years. In accordance with
the regulations, Rs. 223.94 crores has been considered as a rebate in tariffs to be passed on to consumers which has been
reduced from revenue and accounted as a liability; Rs. 20:60 crores appropriated to a Special Reserve and an aggregate
net deficit of Rs. 2.25 crores absorbed by the Company. Further, any adjustments that may arise on annual performance
review by MERC under the aforesaid tariff regulations, would be made after the completion of such review,

The Wage Agreement entered into by the Company with the employees expired on 3ist December, 2005 and a fresh
Agreement is under negotiation. Pending finalisation of these negotiations, provision on an estimated basis for the year
ended 31st March, 2007 has been made on this account and is included in item 1(a) of Schedule “2" and no separate
allocation has been made towards the Company's contribution to Provident and other Funds etc. included therein. Any
adjustment necessary consequent on final determination of the liability pertaining to the period from 1st January, 2006 to
31st March, 2007 will be made in the year in which such negotiations are concluded.

The Company has paid during the year monthly payments aggregating to Rs. 0.72 crore {2005-06 — Rs. 0.57 crore) under
the post retirement scheme to former Managing/Executive Directors.

(a) Total number of electricity units sold during the year - 14,422 M.U. (2005-2006 - 13,616 M.U.).

{by  Total number of electricity units purchased during the year - 902 M.U. (2005-2006 - 617 M.U.).
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17. During the previous year, the Company has commissioned its new 120 MW thermal power unit at Jojobera, Jharkhand. The
billing has been done on the basis of draft Power Purchase Agreement prepared jointly by the Company and Tata Steel
Limited, which is pending for signature on account of certain regulatory issues.

18.  Cost of Fuel for the year ended 31st March, 2007, is net of Rs. 42.30 crores, on account of reversal of provision made in earlier
years for levy of sales tax on fuel cil. Consequently, Revenue for the year ended 31st March, 2007, is net of Rs. 42.30 crores.

19. In respect of the contracts pertaining to the Transmission EPC and Strategic Eiectronics business, disclosures required as per .
AS-7 (Revised) are as follows:

(@) Contract revenue recognised as revenue during the year Rs.103.65 crores (2005-06 - Rs.227.46 crores).
(b) In respect of contracts in progress —

(i} The aggregate amount of costs incurred and recognised proﬁts‘upto 31st March, 2007 - Rs. 218.43 crores
(31st March, 2006 - Rs. 461.57 crores), :

(i) Advances and progress payments received as at 31st March, 2007 - Rs. 45.19 crores {(37st March, 2006 - Rs. 22.04
crores).

{iiy  Retention money included as at 31st March, 2007 in Sundry Debtors - Rs. 15.45 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs.10.26
crores).

{€)  Gross amount due to customers for contract work as a liability as at 31st March, 2007 - Rs. Nil (37st March, 2006 -
Rs. 36.60 crores).

Further cost of materials and erection charges for Transmission EPC and Strategic Electronics business comprises of:

Rs. crores

2005-06

Material Cost 60.70 || 147.77
Sub-Contracting charges : 19.55 | 62.90
Labour charges 11.19 | 6.25
91.44 |. 216.92

20. Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard 19 (A5-19) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are as
follows: ' '

(a) Operating Leases:

{iy  The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of residential flats, office premises, plant and
machinery and equipments taken on lease. The arrangements range between 11 months and 10 years generally
and are usually renewable by mutual consent or mutually agreeable terms. Under these arrangements, generally
refundable interest-free deposits have been given. In respect of the above arrangements, lease rentals payable
are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account for the year and included under Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and
Equipment, etc. {disclosed under Operation Expenses in Schedule “2”) and Rent (disclosed under Administration
Expenses in Schedule “2"),

(i) Commercial / residential premises have been given on operating lease having original cost of Rs. 34,98 crores.
{37st March, 2006 - Rs.-34.98 crores) and accumulated depreciation of Rs. 5.76 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs. 4.69
crores) as at 31st March, 2007. Depreciation on the above assets for the current year is Rs. 1.07 crores (31st March,
2006 - Rs.1.07 crores). Under these arrangements, generally refundable interest-free deposits have been taken.
In respect of the above arrangements, lease rentals receivable are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account for
the year and included under Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and Equipment, etc. {disclosed under Revenue and
Other income in Schedule “17). The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
aggregating to Rs. 0.41 crore {31st March, 2006 - Rs. 2.61 crores), in each of the following periods are as under:
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(b}

Rs. crores

2005-06

{a)  not later than one year 0.4 220
(b) later than one year and not later than five years.....cecees Nil 0.41
() later than five years o Nt il

v

(i) The initial direct costs in respect of operating lease are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.
Finance Leases:

During the year the Company has taken vehicles on finance leases which expire in 2009-2010 and 2011-2012.The lease
rentals are charged on the basis of agreed terms. The said vehicles are capitalised using interest rates determined at
the incepticn of the lease,

The aggregate maturities under these finance leases are as follows:

Rs. crores

Total minimum  Future interest Present value

lease payments outstanding of minimum

outstanding lease payments

{a) not later than one year 0.1 0.03 0.08
(b) later than one year and not later than five years........ 0.34 0.05 0.29
(¢} later than five years 0.45 0.08 0.37

Consequent to Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) being applicable to the Company, tax provision for the year has been made
by applying the provisions of Section 115]8 of the Income-tax Act, 1961,

(a)

(b

{c}

The aggregate deferred tax liability (net) accounted for by the Company is Rs. 325.51 crores (Rs. 308.67 crores as at
31st March, 2006).

In respect of the non-licensed area and adjustments [other than as mentioned in Note 22 () below] relating to licensed
business' the aggregate deferred tax liability amounts to Rs. 5.70 crores (asset of Rs. 16.15 crores as at 31st March, 2006).

In respect of the Licensed Business, in terms of the Government of Maharashtra approvals, on the difference between
the written down value of fixed assets (including foreign exchange fluctuations on approved borrowings) as per the
books of account and the Income-tax Act, 1961, deferred tax liability was being set up by a special appropriation
to the Deferred Tax Liability Fund. In terms of the approvals, the amounts credited to the Fund are invested and
permitted to be utilised, only subject to certain conditions, currently not arisen. Any resultant excess of the aggregate
of the Deferred Tax Liability Fund and Deferred Tax Liability recognised, currently estimated at Rs. 76.04 crores

(Rs. 71.03 crores as at 31st March, 2006) will be accounted for on determination of the matter stated in Note 11 {g).

Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) [Net] as at 31st March, 2007 comprises of:

' Rs. crores
2005-06
Deferred Tax Liability :
Arising on account of timing differences in: .
Depreciation : - 388.76 37135
Less: Balance in Deferred Tax Liability Fund................ 39585 - ‘ 395.85
Less: ‘Reversal of deferred tax liability, )
not adjusted 76.04 - 319.81 71.03 324.82
{A) 68.95 : 46,53
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Rs. crores
" 2005-06
Deferred Tax Assets : ‘
Arising on account of timing differences in :
Provision for doubtful debts and advances............. 10.74 12.55
Provision for tax, duty, cess, fee............ 8.41 2.87
Pravision for gratuity & leave encashment.......cuen. 38.42 32.00
Others....een 5.68 8.26
-(B) 6325 " 62.68
Net Deferred Tax Liability/{Asset) (A} -(B) 5.70 (16.15)
Rs. crores
) 2005-06
(a} {i)  Managerial Remuneration for Directors | @4.65 @1.71
The above is inclusive of:
{a}  Estimated value of benefits in cash or in kind provided to
Whole-time Directors .. 0.94 0.54
(b}  Contribution to Provident & other Funds - 0.10 0.10
()  Commission to Directors 3.06 0.93
_{d}  Ex-gratia payment Nil 0.04
(i)  Directors’ Sitting Fees........ 012 0.09

@ Includes Rs. 0.96 crore (31st Maréh, 2006 - Rs. 0.12 crore) which is subject to the approval of members in the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

(b) Managerial Remuneration shown above includes :

(i Rs. 0.91 crore {31st March, 2006 - net of Rs. 0.27 crore) being short/(reversal of) provision for commission relating
to the previous year. :

(i) Rs. Nil {37st March, 2006 - Rs. 0.27 crore} being reversal of excess provision (Net) for retirement benefits
i.e. gratuity, leave encashment, etc. in respect of period of service with the Company.

{c)  Managerial Remuneration shown above is exclusive of:

Rs. crores
2005-06
(i Fees as Technical Advisor to a Non Whole-time Director ... eecencencens o021 0.21
(i) Salary to an Ex-Managing Director in the capacity of an Advisor.......... N Nit 0.20
Rs. crores
‘ 2005-06

Details of Auditors' Remuneration :
(a) Auditfeas# ... 0.96 0.96
(b)  Fees for taxation matters ** 0.61 0.38
(c) Feesfor company |aw MAaters ......wsnens * *
(d) Feesfor other services @ 1.36 0.90
(e)  Reimbursement of out-of-pocket éxpenses (included under Miscellaneous Expenses) 0.03 0.03
(f)  Audit Fees to Branch AUItOrS......... s s s 0.01 0.01

# Includes Service Tax Rs. 0.11 crore (2005-06 - Rs. 0.10 crore).
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** Includes Service Tax Rs. 0.06 crore (2005:06 - Rs. 0.04 crore).

@ Includes Service Tax Rs. 0.15 crore {2005-06 - Rs. 0.09 crore).

The above excludes payments aggregating Rs. 0.15 crore (2005-06 - Rs. 0.05 erore) to an associated firm of the auditors.

25. {(a) CALFvalue of imports:

{i)  Capital goods
(i) Components and spare parts

(iii)  Fuel

(b) Expenditure in foreign currency:
(i) Professional and consultation fees

(i} Interest and commitment charges #

(il  Other matters .

# Includes interest capitalised Rs. Nil {2005-06 - Rs. 9.85 crores)

61.79
35.94
822.52

7.26
77.07
5.24

Rs. crores

200506

9.96
30.54
470.22

‘ 5.34
75.74
1.90

{cg Value of components, stores and spare parts consumed (including fuel consumed and stores consumption included

in Repairs and Maintenance):

(d)

(e)

70

{i) IMPOrted . eeererrrenssirense 1,124.28 40.58%
(i) Indigenous... 1,646.53 59.42%
2,770.81 100.00%

Rs. crores

2005-06

733.86 29.87%
1,722.71 70.13%

Remittances by the Company in foreign currencies for dividends {including amounts credited to Non-Resident External

Accounts):
Dividend for the year ended

No. of non-resident shareholders

No. of Equity Shares of face value Rs.10 each held

Amount of Dividend (Rs. crores)

31st

March, 2006

2,286
26,56,504
2.26

28,48,446
2.14

3 ?sr}
March, 2005 [

2236 |

The above excludes Rs. 0.32 crore (2005-06 - Rs. (.37 crore) being dividend remitted to non-resident depository of the

Global Depository Shares holding 3,78,830 shares (2005-06 - 4,88,530 shares).

Earnings in foreign exchange:

{i} Interest

(i) Export on FOB basis

66.85

37.46
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26. Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS - 18) “Related Party Disclosures” issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India are as follows:
Names of the related parties and description of relationship:
(a) Related parties where control exists:
Subsidiaries Af-Taab Investment Co. Ltd.
Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltd.
Tata Power Trading Co. Ltd.
Powerlinks Transmission Ltd.
NELCO Ltd.
Tatanet Services Ltd.**
Maithon Power Ltd.
Industrial Energy Ltd. (from 23rd February, 2007)
Industrial Power Utility Pvt. Ltd.** (from 28th March, 2007)
Industrial Power Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.** (from 28th March, 2007}
(b) Other related parties {where transactions
have taken place during the year)} :
0] Associates Panatone Finvest Ltd.
Rujuvalika Investments Ltd.
Tata Ceramics Ltd.
Tata Projects Ltd.
Yashmun Engineers Ltd.
Tata BP Solar India Ltd.
Nelito Systems Ltd.**
(i) Joint Venture North Dethi Power Ltd.
(iiiy Promoters holding together with its
Subsidiary is more than 20% Tata Sons Ltd.
() Key Management Personnel S. Ramakrishnan
A. ). Engineer (upto 31st December, 2006)
Prasad R. Menon (w.e.f, 16th October, 2006)
G. F. Grove-White (w.e.f. 30th October, 2006)
A. K. Sardana (w.ef. 1st March, 2007)
** Through Subsidiary Companies
(d) Details of Transactions:
Rs. crores
Subsidiaries Associates Joint Key Promoters
Ventures Management
. . Personnel i
Purchases of goods 87.17 4.07 - - -
25.96 0.63 - - -
Sale of goods and SCrap........oesierss - 0.05 - - -
1.32 13.49 - - -
Purchase of fixed assets
(including capital advances) .......oueees 0.04 50.00 - - -
0.34 537 - - -
Rendering of SErvices ... 3.05 0.i0 2.65 - -
4,16 0.12 1.98 - -
Receiving of services ..o 1.52 3.92 - - 0.49
1.65 33.14 0.80 - 245
Sale of DIVISION ..corerrmmesssmimssrsesssesaes - - - - -
- 80.21 - - -
Transactions of the sold Division entered
on behalf, pending legal formalities (Net) - - - - -
- 18.51 - - -
Management CONLIACES .vrcennevscrcmsirininns - - - - 131
- - -~ - 12.60
Remuneraticn paid - - - 3.47 -
- - - 1.53 -
Interest reCeived ... 10.33 247 - - -
5.64 2.09 - * - 77
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Dividend received ...
Dividend paid o
Guarantee Commission paid ...
Bad Debts...iiismsssscsss e

Provision for Doubtful Debts provided
during the Year ...

Deposits given.......

Refunds towards deposits given...........

Equity contribution (including advance
towards equity contribution} ...

Purchase of Debentures. ...
Conversion of Debentures into Equity...
Purchase of INvestments ... meneens

@ (Reduction in Face Value of Equity
Shares of Tata Ceramics Ltd. from Rs.10
to Rs. 2 consequent to restructuring).....

Rights Renunciation Premium paid.........
Sale of Fixed ASSELS ..occcreeeerenercesannes
LOANS repPait ieiscmseaisssss s eeeessrens e
AGVANCES GIVEN v isr e esssssas e seseses
Rent-free premises. ... srsesnneees
Guarantees and collaterals given ...
Letter of Comfort given ..eermessenas

Balances outstanding
Deposits given (including interest accrued)

Deposit provided for as Doubtfu! Advances
Other receivables (net of provisions)........

LOANS QIVEN ..o esemaereenene

Rs. crores

Subsidiaries  Associates Joint Key Promoters
Ventures  Management

34.51 8.90 28.85 - 3.69

1.22 317 18.03 - 3.97

0.03 - - - 48.35

0.03 - - - 42.66

- - - - .11

6.73 - - - -

- 0.05 0.01 - -

- 0.05 - - -

195.98 - - - -

240.73 124.90 - - -

221.79 - - - -

220.32 40.00 - - -

27.82 - - - -

118.94 - - - -

- 84.38 - - -

- 56.25 - - -

3405 - - - -

18.00 - - - -

- @ - - -

1.69 - - - -

- - - 0.06 -

- - - 0.0 -

- - - 0.16 -

94.09 - - - -

0.0t - - - -

50.00 - - - -

25.00 - - - -

59.14 1.27 - - -

83.64 125.24 - - -

- 1.27 - - -

- 1.27 - - -

96.09 39.63 017 - -

0.39 98.75 0.61 - -

- - - 0.21 -
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Rs. crores
Subsidiaries  Associates Joint Key Promoters
Ventures  Management
Personnel
Other Payables ... sssmmsssssssns " 715 0.23 - - 12.50
0.35 0.86 - 0.56 12.76
Guarantees and Collaterals outstanding 50.00 500.00 - - -
- 500.00 - - -
Letter of Comfort outstanding............... 25.00 - - - -
25.00 - - - -
** Rent-free premises occupied by TPTCL.
Note : Previous year’s figures are in italics.
(&) Details of material related party transactions [included under {d) above]
{i) Subsidiaries Rs. crores
Particulars Af-Taab | Industrial |Powerlinks Tata Tata [Alaknanda | Maithon NELCO |* Chemical
Investment Energy [ Transm- Power Power Hydro Power Ltd. | Terminal
Co.Ltd. i, ission Broad- | Trading Power Ltd. Trombay
Ltd. band Co.Ltd. Co. Ltd. Ltd.
Co. Ltd.
Purchase of Goods..... — — — — 87.17 — — — —
- — — — 25.96 —_ — — —
Sale of Goods ... - — — — — — — — —
- — — — i.32 — — — -
Rendering of services — — — — 067 — 157 — 0.71
— — — 2.31 — — — — —
Receiving of services. — — — — -— — — 1.51 —
— — — 1.6 — — — — —
Purchase of
Investments ... 34.05 — — — — — — — —
— — — — 18.00 — —— — —
Guarantees and
Coltaterals given ........ — — — — 50.00 — — — —
Interest received.......... 7.52 259 — — — — — 017 —
525 — — — — — — — —
Dividend received...... 26.79 — — — 270 — — — 5.02
— — — — — — — — 1.22
Deposits given............. 143.98 — — — 52.00 — -— — —
186.20 — — — 54.53 — — — -
Refund towards
Deposits given............ 169.79 — — — 52.00 - — — —
165.79 — —_ —— 54.53 — — — —
Equity Contribution
(including advance
towards equity
contribution) ......coce... — — 24.48 — — — 333 — —
— — 114.70 — — — 4.24 — —
Rights Renunciation
Premium paid
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Rs.crores
Particulars Af-Taab | Industrial {Powerlinks Tata Tata [Alaknanda | Maithon NELCO | Chemical
Investment Energy | Transm- Power Power Hydro Power Ltd. [ Terminal
Co.Ltd. Ltd. ission Broad- | Trading Power Ltd. Trombay
Ltd. band Co.Ltd. Co. Ltd. Ltd.
Co. Ltd.
Advances given........... — 94.09 — — - — — - —
Letter of Comfort........ — — — — — — — — —
— — — — - — — 25.00 —
Bad Debts ... — — — — — — — — —
— — — — — 6.73 — — —
(i} Associates Rs.crores
Particulars Tata BP NELCO Ltd. Panatone Tata Yasmun
Solar India Ltd. Finvest Ltd. Projects Ltd. Engineers Ltd.
Purchase of Goods............ — — — 3.02 0.99
Sale of Goeds....uue..c..n., — — — - —
— — — 13.49 —
Purchase of Fixed Assets., —_ — —_ 49,12 0.88
—_ 2.54 —_ — 2.28
Receiving of services........ — — — 1.49 241
— .39 — 29.92 1.81
Sale of Division ..., — — —_— — —
— — — 80.21 —
Transactions of the sold
Division entered on
behalf, pending legal
formalities {Net)................. — — — — —
— — — 18.51 —_
Purchase of Debentures.. - — — 84.38 —_
Conversion of
Debentures into
110 (1]1 4 JOO O — — - 56.25 —
Interest received................ — — — 247 —
— — 1.96 — —
Dividend received.............. 3.56 — 5.00 0.32 —
312 — — — —
Deposits given................. — — — — —
— — 124.90 — —
Refund towards
Deposits given........u.. — — — - -
— — 40.00 — —

Note: Previous year's figures are in italics.




27. Disclosures as required under Clause 32 of listing agreement:

Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans to Subsidiaries and Associates -

Subsidiary #

Associates #

»

Name

Af-Taab Investment Co. Ltd.

Tata Power Trading Co. Ltd

Industrial Energy Ltd. (from 23rd February, 2007)

NELCO Ltd, {(from 31st December, 2005) ...cccnisnrains

Panatone Finvest Ltd.

Nelito Systems Lid. (from 31st December, 2005)...

Note: Previous year’s figures are in italics.

4 On call - no repayment schedule.

**  Excluding Interest accrued.

28. (i

Derivative Instruments:

Rs.crores

Amount Maximurm Investments
Qutstanding Amount in Company’s
as at the Outstanding Shares
year-end** during the year (Nos.)
55.35 117.82 Nil
81.15 118.15 Nit

Nil 15.00 Nil

Nil 20.93 Nif

94,09 94.09 Nil

Nif Nit il

1.65 1.65 Nil

1.65 1.65 Nil

Nil 123.00 Nil

123.00 123.00 NI

1.27 127 Nil

1.27 i.27 Nil

The Company has entered into Swaps (being a derivative instrument}, which are not intended for trading orf speculative
purposes but for hedge purposes, to establish the amount of reporting currency required or available at the settlement
date of certain payables and receivables.

The following are the outstanding Swaps, entered into by the Company, as on 31st March, 2007:

Euro NOLES - SWAPDS ..coerererremrermsrrrsmnsrsnes

Foreign Currency
{(in Millions)

UsD 61.00

Rs. crores

292.64

2005-06

Foreign Currency
© (in Millions)

UsD 109.05

52094,

{iil  Theyear-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given below :

Foreign Currency
{in Millions)
{a) Amounts receivable in foreign
currency on account of
the following:

(i) Export of goods........... usD 12.33
BD TAKA §2.86
{ii} Deposits receivable........ USD 204.95
{iii) Interest receivable........... usD 1.60

Rs. crores

53.24
5.24
884.79
6.93

Foreign Currency
(in Millions)

usp 17.01

BD TAKA 84.37
UsD 199.12
UsD 6.08

2005-06

Rs. crores

7560
5.31
885.10
27.03
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] . 2005-06
Foreign Currency Rs. crores Foreign Currency Rs. crores
. {in Millions} (in Miltions) :
(b  Amounts payable in foreign
currency on account of
the following: '
(i)  Import of goods and
SEFVICES . covrnrercrrnssene I UsD 22.48 98.40 UsSD 20.32 91.15
Euro 0.05 0.30 ; Euro 0.60 329
GBP * * o GBP 0.27 1.93
AUS § 0.15 0.53 f AUS § 0.02 0.06 :
CHF 0.01 0.04 i ~ -
JPY 0.06 * - -
SEK * * - -
BD TAKA 53.13 3.36 : - -
(it Capital IMpOrts ..o, Euro 1.23 7.22 Euro 1.43 7811
uUsD 0.27 1.19 - -
CHF 0.02 0.07 - -
GBP * 0.01 - -
JPY 44,554 1.66 - -
{iii)  Interest payable........ooeeeees uUsD 1.56 6.81 E UsD 1.53 6.88 |
{(iv) Loans payable UsSD 385.56 1,713.27 E USD 386.31 173297 .
{(v)  Premium payable on i
DOIrOWINGS .o eciereererecnnnnennn UsD 3147 137.74 : UsD 3147 141.16
# Advance paid towards Capital Imports.
29.  Segment information:
(a)  Primary Segment Information: Rs. crores
Power QOthers  Eliminations Total
REVENUE
External Revenue 4,604.42 11090 - 4,715.32
4,298.93 235.23 - 4,534.16
Inter-segment Revenue 1.25 - (1.25) -
2.63 1.66 (4.29) -
Total Revenue 4,605.67 110.90 {1.25) 4,715.32
4,301.56 236.89 (4.29) 4,534.16
RESULT
Total Segment Results 477.29 (17.17) - 460.18
634.90 2.71 - 637.61
Interest Expense (182.54)
(148.46)
Unallocable Income net of unallocable expense.........oe.-.. 308.37
258.30
INCOME TAXES ..ivrsmissirsisinieemsmmnsramsssrmissssssmmmisermiasssasissasrasmssssanss 110.79
(136.91)
Profit after Tax 696.80
610.54.
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Assets 5,033.08 140.84 - 6,073.92
4,544.41 289.02 - 4,833.43
Unallocated Assets 5,418.80
4,844.75
Total Assets 11,492.72°

9,678.18
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30.

(b}

Secondary Segment Information:

The export turnover of the Company being 0.79% (2005-06 - 0.919) of the total turnover, there are no reportable

geographical segments,

Earnings per share:

{a)

(b)

{c}
(d)
{e)

{f)
(9)

(h)
(i)

Distributable Profits (Rs. crores)
The weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS (NOS. s

The pominal value per Equity Share (Rupees)
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rupees)
Distributabte Profits for Basic EPS {Rs. crores)
Add: interest Payable on FCCB (net of tax) {Rs. crores)
Distributable Profits for Diluted EPS (Rs. crores)
The weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS (NOS. .o scssrsesiees

Adad: Effect of potential Equity Shares on conversion of FCCB (Nos.)... .
The weighted average number of Equity Shares for Diluted EPS {NOS.}.c.corrccerneneen
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rupees}

67397
19,81,28,172
10.00

34.02
673.97

895

682.92
19,81,28,172
1,46,83,930
21,28,12,102
3209

2005-06

575.25
19.81,28,172
16.00

29.03
575.25

6.67

581.92
19,81,28,172
1,46,83,930
21,28,12,102
27.34

TATA
Rs. crores
Power Others  Eliminations Total
Segment Liabilities 1,252.27 79.7% - 1,331.98
747.34 75.68 - 823.02
Unallocated Liabilities 4,169.79
3,341.33
Total Liabilities 5,501.77
. 4,164.35
Capital Expenditure 887.03 434 - 891.37
251.23 5.10 - 256.33
Non-cash Expenses other than Depreciation/Amortisation............ 11.48 5.47 - 16.95
33.03 536 - 38.39
- Depreciation/Amortisation 289.87 205 - 291.92
274.65 3.69 - 278.34
Types of products and services in each business segment:
Power — Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electricity.
Others - Electronics, Project Consultancy etc.
Segment revenue comprises of:
Rs. crores
| 2005-06
1.  Revenue 471532 : 4,532.24
2. Net adjustments in respect of Previous Years (credit) NI | 1.92
471532 || 4,534,16
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31. Disclosures as required by AS-29 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by ICAl in respect of
provisions as at 31st March, 2007, are as follows:

Rs.crores
Particulars ' Opening Provision Payments Reversal Closing
Balance duringthe  made during made during Balance
year the year the year
Provision for Warranties.........eeeeeennes 250 1.79 {0.35) (0.92) 3.02
2.72 1.97 {0.23) {1.96} 2.50
Provision for Premium on Redemption
of FCCB ; 141.16 - - (3.42)* 137.74
138.40 276" - - 141.16
Provision for Premium on Redemption
of Debentures 134.70 - - - 13470
134.70 - - - 134.70
Provision for Contingencies ... - - - - -
30.00 - - {30.00) -
Provision for future foreseeable losses on )
-1 contracts etc, ' 377 0.56 - - 433
- 377 - - 3.77
**On account of exchange loss / {gain).
Note: Previous year's figures are in italics,
32.  Interest in Joint Ventures;
(a} The Company’s interest, as a venture, in jointly controlled entity is:
Name Country of Principal activities Percentage of Voting
Incorporation Power as at
31st March, 2007
North Delhi Power Ltd. India Distribution of Power 49

The Company’s interest in this Joint Venture is reported as Long Term Investment (Schedule “F7} and stated at cost less
provision for diminution other than temporary, if any, in the value of such investment. The Company’s share of each of the
assets, liabilities, income and expenses, etc. (each without elimination of the effect of transactions between the Company
and the Joint Venture) refated to its interest in this joint venture is:

. Rs.crores
R ASSETS , 2005-2006
Fixed Assets (including CWIP, etc.) 814.78 - 748.69
Investments 19.78 8.98
Current Assets, Loans and Advances :
{a) Inventories _ 4.49 5.39
{b)  Sundry Debtors 137.24 124.79
{¢) Cash and Bank Balances 2429 11.87
{d) Loans and Advances : 46.01 46.06
4. Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off ... Nil 13.36
I LIABILITIES - ’
1. Loan Funds :
(a) Secured Loans 37801 410.26
{6y  Unsecured Loans 0.06 383
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Rs. crores
zodé&’éé&”’j
CAPILAl GFANES vrrrveresrrecsmesssrrsssses s sssmsssensssrssssses st sessssssasss e ssssss s srasssresssesesssmssssnssesmess 4.00 425"
Consumer Contribution for Capital Works 33.61 21.82 |
4. Current Liabilities and Provisions : ‘
(@) LHADIIIEIES cooves o sssmsaressssrmrsssssrsassssss st sssnsssssasssrasssssssssessssssssssassass mssasssssssssar 259.74 198.47 |
(D) PTOVESIONS covvvteeccrreseereriemseresconsascesssseessssmmssassssasessesssnsassscs seasessssss ernsssasssnmasesssasesere 1.40 0.36 1‘
5. Deferred Tax — Net 43.68 53.26 |
.  INCOME ‘
1. Sales and OTher OPErAtIONS.. . 924.48 836.90 ‘
2. Other Income........ 49N 718 |
3. Prior Period Income 4.28 17.10 “
IV. EXPENSES |
1, Cost Of POWET PUICNASEU .t sssssissas sosssssssssssisssssssnsias 634.77 584.23 ‘L
2. General, Distribution, Administration and Other EXpPenses ... 11543 129.41 ‘
3. Depreciation / Amortisation 63.25 53.89
S [ 1 (=3 GO 27.88 11.28 '
5. Provision fOr TAXATION .. iessssssssasssses st ssss s sssaressasssass sosssessssessssossio 1.32 27.22 |
V.  OTHER MATTERS !
1, CONTINGENT LIADIHITIES ccomiimrerercsrrirererssermsssrssssnesnsssresssrsssssensssmssasssassrsssiesssmssssssnsssrsasn 166.58 156.83
2. Capital COMMUTMENTS ..o cnies vt rsssasssnssrmsssssrasissassrssssssesssressese st essssasessssass 45.88 40.74

{b)  Further, in accordance with Accounting Standard 27 (AS - 27) "Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures” issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the jointly controlled entity “India Natural Gas Company Private
Ltd." has not been considered as the company is under members voluntary winding up.

Previous year's figures have been restated, wherever necessary, to conform to this year's classification. Figures are rounded

off to nearest lakh. Figures below Rs. 50,000 are denoted by **!

79
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Statement Pursuant to Part IV of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 :
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company’s General Business Profile

Registration Details

Registration No, | 1 | 1 | —JO l o | 5 I 6 [7 | State Code n
Balance Sheet Date 3|1 013 21040147
Date Month Year
Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Public Issue Bonus Issue
LT T L [ n[r]t] LT T T [ Infrfe]
Rights Issue Private Placement
HEEEREEDNEDS L LT [ Nfrje]

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities Total Assets
L[ Tolef[zl2[1]7]s]1] LT Telef7faft]7]s]1]
Sources of Funds;
Paid-up Capital Reserves & Surplus

{including Special Appropriation towards Project Cost- 53,386,129 and Capital
[ | | I '| | 9 l 7 I 9 | 1 | 9 |9 | Contributions from Consumers - 4,21,582)
Secured Loans l l [5 813 s[1]e]o]s

| |1[3|5|4|3|0[0|3|‘ Unsecured Loans

L1 [2]2]7]s]of6]a]s]

Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

LT [ 1 [ [slefofole]

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets Investments
IEEICIN N EREREAEN L[ isfsl7lofr]s]elo]

Miscellaneous Expenditure
[s[r]7]3]s]

Net Current Assets ! I ] | |

| [ |2|2IS|4T4|9IBI41 Accumulated Losses

LT T § [ [nfrfel
Performance of the Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover (Total Income} Total Expenditure
[ [ [sfelsfofsfi]o]7] [ [ Tafaf7]3[sfafn]s]
+ - Profit/{Loss) Before Tax + - Profit/{Loss) After Tax
[v[ ] [sl8lefof1][7]¢] [v[ | [efofefsfof4]s]

Please tick appropriate box (+ for Profit, - for loss)

Basic Earnings per Share in Rupees (Rs.)

{on profit after taxes) {on distributable profits) Dividend Rate (%)
(L Tslsl-[i07) [ 1a[«] [0]7] Te]

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per Monetary terms)

Item Code Nos. (ITC Codes) Product Descriptions

NI L T [Plofwlelr] T [ T T T T T T T T TTT]
N AT [T [e[tfefc]r riofN]1 [c] Jr[rlojofujc]T]s]
HDBEDNEEEEN [rlefcufn]ricfafe] [s[e[rivt]clefs] |
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Performance Perspective
Rs. crores
2002-03 2003-04 2Q04-05 2005-06 2006-07
Sales 4300 4239 3930 4563 4715@
Sales in MUs 12318 12231 12663 13616 14422
Other income 152 160 387 326 344
PBT and Statutory Appropriations 677 734 759 747 586
Distributable profits 450 467 555 575 674
Basic EPS {Rs.) {on Distributable Profits) 26 26 28 29 34
@ Net of Tax on Sale of Electricity
Financial Statistics
BALANCE SHEET - KEY DETAILS Rs.crores
Ason Capital |Shareholders’|] Statutory | Borrowings | Gross8lock | Depreciation Net Investments | Debt/Equity
Reserves Reserves {incl. Cap WIP) Block Ratio
31-3-1998 115.22 899.94 524.60 112591 1747.36 431.64 1315.72 1069.03 0.73:1
31-3-1999 11545 1006.02 546.90 122594 1895.09 523.70 137139 1208.15 0.73:1
31-3-2000 115.54 1168.44 572.60 1248.01 2041.21 62219 1419.02 1354.92 6.67:1
31-3-2001 197.91 250712 1163.03 2597.89 5046.89 1446.88 3600.01 1505.1% 0671
31-3-2002 197.97 2744.66 1290.07 2788.93 553117 1724.57 3806.60 1882.06 0.66:1
31-3-2003 197.91 3162.38 1359.97 2399.20 5708.74 2034.74 31674.00 2451.83 0.51:
31-3-2004 197.92 3450.28 1402.14 1721.42 5841.09 2364.36 3476.73 2728.83 0.34:1
31-3-2005 197.92 3578.52 1360.03 2860.01 5903.50 2657.37 324612 3502.92 0.56:1
31-3-2006 197.92 396240 1395.33 2755.00 6136.55 2921.72 3214.83 341237 0.50:1
31-3-2007 1567.92 4416.69 1418.50 3633.36 7010.76 3199.40 3811.36 3570.15 0.60:1
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT - KEY DETAILS Rs.crores
Year Total Costof Operation | Depreciation/ Interest Taxes Statuiory | Distributable|  Retained Dividends Rate of
Income Pawer Expenses | Amortisation | & Finance Appropriations Prafits Profits Equity
Purchased {incl.fuel) Charges Dividend (%)
1997-98 i 1308.35 155.54 724.51 .70 8.3 87.96 17.08 143.25 | 10453 4302 37
1998-99 | 1268.70 172.31 658.21 94.61 98.89 8307 16.00 14561 ¢ 102.59 43.0% 37
1993-00 | 1570.93 186.87 849.30 100.60 104.54 97.59 5.3 206.80 | 163.79 47.94° 42
2000-01 | 3650.65 401,28 278390 204,55 23091 140.42 26.31 363.28 | 315.34 99.06 50
2001-02 | 4159.08 399.03 2507.97 28165 298.59 16361 126.85 18138 | 22482 99.06 50
2002-03 | 4451.78 406.80 270869 318.04 341.21&[ 157.02 69.91 450,01 | 271.54@ 128.78 653
2003-04 | 439907 409.49 2637.64 33395 283.72&| 22519 4216 466,92 | 362615 13869 70
2004-05 | 431757 415.70 259202+  355.62 191448 207.43 -3.73 55509 | 385.19 148.60 75
2005-06 |.4888.40 583.20 3114.13% 278.34 165.28&| 13691 3529 575.25 | 38332 168.41 85
2006-07 | 5059.31&& 664.58 3327.30 29192 189.50&| -110.79! 2283 67397 | 44751@@ 188.22 95
*  Including net reversal of provision for dividend for earlier years Rs. 0.63 crore.
= Net of Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve Rs.57.50 crores.
@ Net of Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve Rs. 49.69 crores.
@@ Net of Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve Rs. 6.25 crores.
$  Includes transfer from Debenture Redemption Reserve Rs. 34,38 crores.
& Includes Finance charges.
+ Includes Provision for Contingencies Rs. 30.00 crores.
*  Includes Reversal of Provision for Contingencies Rs. 30.00 crores.
! Includes Reversal of Provision for Tax of Rs. 181.74 crores of earlier years,
&& Netof Tax on Sale of Electricity
Important Ratios
(for the year ended 31st March, 2007)
Sales/Total Gross Fixed Assets 0.75:1
Operating Profit/Capital Employed 11%
Return on Networth 15%
Profit/Sales 14%

The figures from the year ended 31st March, 2001 represent the merged entity consequent upon the amalgamation of The Andhra
Valley Power Supply Co.Ltd.and The Tata Hydro-Electric Power Supply Co.Ltd. with the Company effective 1st April, 2000 whereas the
figures for the previous years represent The Tata Power Co. Ltd. (without amalgamation) and hence are not compara ble.
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Repeort on Corporate Governance

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is a synonym for sound management, transparency and disclosure, encompassing good corporate practices,
procedures, standards and implicit rules which propet a Company to take sound decisions, thus maximising long-term shareholder
value. Corporate Governance has always been an integral part of your Company’s philosophy. Corporate Governance is beyond the
realm of law. It stems from the management’s mindset and cannot be regulated by legislation alone.

The Company has been practising good governance practices even before they were mandated. “Leadership with Trust” is the
principle of operation of the Company. The Business Excellence Brand Promotion (BEBP) process includes the Tata Business
Excellence Model and the Tata Code of Conduct, which form guidelines for “Leadership with Trust”. The Company has adopted
all these processes formally right from inception and continuously works on them to improve business performance and enhance
stakeholder trust. The Company will continue to focus its energies and resources in creating and safeguarding of shareholders’
wealth, and at the same time, protect the interests of all its stakeholders.

In addition to these, the Company has also adopted the requirements of Corporate Governance under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreements, the disclosure requirements of which are given below :

Board of Directors

> Composition:

Presently, the Board of Directors has twelve members, out of whom four are Executive Directors and eight are Non-Executive
Directors {NEDs) who bring in a wide range of skills and experience to the Board. The Company has a Non-Executive Chairman and

the number of Independent Directors is one-third of the total number of Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity
with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

None of the Directors on the Board is a Member on more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees (as specified
in Clause 49}, across all the companies in which he is a Director. The necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been
made by the Directors.

The composition of the Board as on 31st March 2007 was as under:

Name of the Category of * No. of other # No. of other No. of Board Attendance at the
Director and Business Directorship Directorships Committee Meetings 87th Annual General
Relationship paositions held attended during Meeting held on
Chairman | Member the year 15t August 2006
Mr R NTata, Chairman Promoter, 13 - . 5 Yes
Non-Executive
Promoter,
Mr Syamal Gupta Non-Executive 10 - 3 7 Yes
Mr R Gopalakrishnan Promoter: 9 - 4 6 Yes
Non-Executive
Dr HSVachha Independeujt, 4 3 1 6 Yes
Nan-Executive
Mr R K Misra, Independent,
(Representative of LIC as p Tt - - - 6 Yes
Non-Executive
Investor/Lender)
Mr A J Engineer Non-lndepenfient 7 - - 6 Yes
Non-Executive
MrNHMirza + Independent,
, 4 3 - 4 -
Non-Executive
Mr R Asthana, @ !
Independent,
State Government ) 4 - - - -
) Non-Executive
Director
"N
MrPR !\/‘Ieno.n, Executive 11 - 1 5 -
Managing Director
Mr G F Grove-White, =
Executive Director & Chief Executive 4 - - 4 -
Operating Officer
Mr S Ramakrishnan, Executive 10 2 5 6 Yes
Executive Director
Mr A K.Sard.'.ana, Executive 3 - 1 1 -
Executive Director

* Directorships in private companies, foreign companies and associations are excluded.
#  Represents Memberships/Chairmanships of Audit Committee and Shareholders'/ Investors’' Grievance Committee.
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During the year, the compositibn of the Board as regards independent directors was in accordance with the requirements of Clause
49 except on two occasions, for the interregnum period between the appointment and resignation of State Government Directors.
Changes in Board composition during the year:
Name of the Director Details of change Date of change
Mr C P Mistry Resigned as a Director 18th September 2006
Mr N H Mirza + Appointed as an Additional Director . 29th September 2006
Mr P R Menon A Appointed as an Additional Director and Managing Director 16th October 2006
Mr G F Grove-White = Ap_pomted asan Additional Director and Executive Director & 30th October 2006
Chief Operating Officer
Mr S S Bhatia Resigned as State Government Director 27th October 2006
Mr 15 Kawale Appointed as State Government Director 27th November 2006
Mr A K Sardana ** Appointed as an Additional Director and Executive Director st March 2007
MrJ) S Kawale Resigned as State Government Director Sth March 2007
Mr R Asthana @ Appointed as State Government Director 30th March 2007
7 Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings did not exceed four months.
Leave of absence was granted by the Board to the Directors who were absent at the respective Board Meeting(s).
>  Dates of Board Meetings . .
29th May 2006; 31st July 2006; 26th October 2006; 27th November 2006; 26th December 2006; 29th January 2007 and
29th March 2007. _
The information as required under Annexure |A to Clause 49 is being made available to the Board.
The Board has laid down separate Codes of Conduct for Non-Executive Directors and Senior Management personnel of the Company
and the same are posted on the Company’s website,
Committees of Directors
Audit Committee
Theterms of reference, rote and scope arein line with those prescribed by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.
The Company also complies with the pravisions of Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 pertaining to Audit Committee and its
functioning.
At its meeting held on 29th March 2001, the Board delegated the following powers to the Audit Committee :
e Toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference.
o  ToseekInformation from any employee.
* To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.
e To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
The rale of the Audit Committee has been redefined as under:
1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information, to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.
2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the statutory
auditor and the fixation of audit fees.
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval, with particular
reference to: o
a) Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of
Clause [2AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956
b} Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same
¢} Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management
d} Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings P
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e} Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
f)  Disclosure of any related party transactions
g) Qualifications in the draft audit report.
5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval.
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems.
7. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.
8. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow-up there on.

9. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

10.  Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

1. Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

12, Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing.

13.  Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee,

The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March 2007 was as under :

No. of Meetings
Sk No. | Name of the Director Designation attended during Remarks
2006-07

Dr Vachha is a former executive of ICIC| Limited and
1. DrH S Vachha Chairman 10 accordingly has the requisite accounting/related
financial management expertise

2. Mr Syamal Gupta Member 11 is financially literate
3. Mr R K Misra Member 11 Is financially literate

Mr CP Mistry ceased to be a Member of the Audit Committee w.e.f. 18th September 2006,

All the above Directors are Non-Executive and Dr Vachha and Mr Misra are Independent Directors.

The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropriate (and particularly the head of the finance function)
to be present at its meetings. The Finance Director and head of Internal Audit attend the meetings. The Statutory Auditors are also
invited to the meetings. Mr B J Shroff, the Company Secretary, acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

The Audit Committee met eleven times during the year under review on the following dates :

10th April 2006; 23rd May 2006; 29th May 2006; 31st July 2006; 10th August 2006; 10th October 2006; 16th October 2006;
24th November 2006; 14th December 2006; 29th January 2007 and 27th February 2007.

Remuneration Committee

Terms of Reference : :

The terms of reference of the Committee include recommending to the Board of Directors specific remuneration packages for
Executive Directors and management staff.

The composition of the Remuneration Committee as on 31st March 2007 was as under :

Si.No. Name of the Director ' Designation No. o;rrf:;igg;;t{t;nded
1, Mr N H Mirza* Chairman 2
2. |MrSyamal Gupta Member 3
3. Mr & Gopalakrishnan Member 3

* Appointed Chairman and Member of the Remuneration Committee w.ef. 29th September 2006 in place of Mr C P Mistry, who
ceased to be the Chairman and Member of the Committee w.e.f. 18th September 2006,

All the above Directors are Non-Executive and the Chairman is an Independent Director.
The Remuneration Committee met three times during the year on the following dates :
20th June 2006; 17th October 2006 and 2nd March 2007
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Remuneration Policy :
>  Management Staff

Remuneration of employees largely consists of basic remuneration, perquisites, allowances and performance incentives. The
components of the total remuneration vary for different grades and are governed by industry patterns, qualifications and experience
of the employee, responsibilities handied by him, his individual performance etc. For the last few years, effort has also been made to
link the annual variable pay of senior managers with the performance of the Company in general and their individual performance
for the relevant year measured against specific Key Performance Areas which are aligned to the Company’s objectives.

=  Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors (NEDs) are paid remuneration by way of Commission and Sitting Fees. In terms of the shareholders’
approval obtained at the Annual General Meeting held on 4th August 2003, the Commission is paid at a rate not exceeding 1% per
annum of the net profits of the Company (computed in accordance with Section 309{5) of the Companies Act, 1956). The distribution
of Commission amongst the NEDs is placed before the Remuneration Committee and the Board. The Commission payment for the year
ended 315t March 2006 was distributed broadly on the basis of attendance at meetings of the Board and substantive committees of
the Board, individual contributions at the meetings and time spent other than in meetings relating to the operations of the Company.

During the year, the Company paid sitting fees of Rs. 10,000/- per meeting to the NEDs for attending meetings of the Board,
Executive Committee of the Board, Audit Committee and Nominations Committee. The fees paid for other Committee meetings was
Rs. 5,000/- per meeting attended.

>  Executive Directors

The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances {fixed compenent) and commission {variable
component) to the Managing Director and the Executive Directors. Salary is paid within the range approved by the sharehalders.
Annual increments effective 1st April each year, as recommended by the Remuneration Committee, are placed before the Board for
approval. The ceiling on perquisites and allowances as a percentage of salary, is fixed by the Board. Within the prescribed ceiling, the
perquisite package is recommended by the Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board. Commission is calculated with
reference to the net profits of the Company in a particular financial year and is determined by the Board/Committee of Directors
at the end of the financial year, subject to overall ceilings stipulated in Sections 198 and 309 of the Companies Act, 1956. Specific
amount payable to such Directors is based on the performance criteria laid down by the Board which broadly takes into account the
profits earned by the Company for the year.

Retirement Policy for Directors :

On the recommendation of Tata Sons Ltd., the Board of the Company has, in May 2006, adopted the Revised Guidelines for retirement
age wherein Managing Directors and Executive Directors retire at the age of 65 years whilst all the Non-Executive Directors retire
at the age of 75 years. The Company has also adopted a Retirement Policy for Managing Directors and Executive Directors which
offers special retirement benefits including pension, ex-gratia and medical and other benefits. In addition to the above, the retiring
Managing Director s entitled to residential accommodation or compensation in lieu of accommodation on retirement, The quantum
and payment of the said benefits are subject to an eligibility criteria of the retiring director and is payable at the discretion of the
Board in each individual case on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee. The said Retirement Policy has also been
approved by the Members at their Annual General Meetings held on 11th August 1995 and 6th August 2002,

Remuneration to Directors:
During the year under review, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company were paid remuneration as under ;

Name of the Director Sitting Fees paid {Gross) (Rs.) Commission paid (Gross) (Rs.) *

MrR N Tata 1,20,000 10,94,000

Mr Syama! Gupta 2,90,000 10,04,000

Mr R Gopalakrishnan 1,45,000 7,92,000

Mr C P Mistry 65,0600 2,25,000

Dr H S Vachha 1,85,000 12,10,000

Mr R K Misra 1,80,000 5,62,500 @

Mr A J Engineer $ ] 1,50,000 80,00,000 ** ]
Mr S S Bhatia # 20,000 1,12,500

Mr N H Mirza 80,000 -

Mr J S Kawale # 10,000 -

Mr R Asthana - -
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Commission relates to the financial year ended 31st March 2006 which was paid during the financial year under review.
Commission of Rs. 95 lakhs has been provided as payable to the eligible Non-Executive Directors in the accounts for the year
ended 31st March 2007.

@  The Commission of Mr Misra, Nominee Director of LIC, was paid to LIC. Travel and other cut-of-pocket expenses were reimbursed
to Mr Misra for attending Board and Committee Meetings.
$  During the year, the following amounts were paid to Mr Engineer
Retainer - Rs.18,00,000 (til! December 2006) (exclusive of Service tax).
Pension - Rs. 30,12,480
Medical - Rs.18,076

Commission of Rs. 80 lakhs was paid to Mr Engineer for the Financial Year 2005-06 for exemplary individual contribution
rendered during the period.

4

#  The remuneration of Mr Bhatia and Mr Kawale, State Government Directors, was paid to the Government Treasury.

Apart from this, none of the Non-Executive Directors had any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company other
than the Directors Fees and Commission received by them.

The details of the remuneration and perquisites paid and/or value calculated as per the incame-tax Act, 1961 to the Executive -
Directors are :

Name Salary @ Commission paid Perquisites Retirement Benefits Total
in 2006-07
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.)
Mr P R Menon,
Managing Director 15,99,677 - 15,771,119 431913 36,02,709

{w.e.f. 16th October 2006)
Mr G F Grove-White,
Executive Director & Chief

1012 - 82, - 4,95,012
Operating Officer 012,903 44,82,109 54,950
(w.e.f. 30th October 2006)
Mr$ Ramakrishnan, 20,40,000 45,00,000 30,33,254 5,50,800 1,01,24,054
Executive Director
Mr A K Sardana,

Executive Director - 1,70,000 - 2,64,996 23,460 4,58,456
{w.e.f. 15t March 2007) :

@  Commission relates to the financial year ended 31st March 2006 which was paid during the financial year under review.
Commission of Rs.120 lakhs has been provided as payable to the eligible Executive Directors in the accounts of the current
year, the distribution of which is yet to be determined.

During the year, following amounts were also paid as Commission for the Financial Year 2005-06:
Mr F A Vandrevala, Managing Director (ceased on 30th June 2005) - Rs. 6,25,000

Mr P K Kukde, Executive Director {ceased on 31st March 2006) - Rs. 30,00,000.

Salient features of the agreements -

i} executed by the Company with Mr Ramakrishnan, Executive Director, consequent upon obtaining shareholders' approval at the
Annual General Meeting; and . :

ii) to be executed by the Company with Mr Menon, Managing Director and Mr Grove-White and Mr Sardana, Executive Directors,
consequent upon obtaining shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

are given below.

Shareholders’ approval is being sought for the Agreements to be executed with Mr Menon, Mr Grove-White and Mr Sardana. Central
Government’s approval has been obtained for the appointment of Mr Grove-White.
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Terms of Mr P R Menon Mr G F_Grov_e-Whlte Mr A K Sardana Mr S Ramakrishnan
Agreement Managing Director Executive Director & Executive Director Executive Director
9 9ing Chief Operating Officer !
Period of
. 16-10-2006 to 31-1-2011 | 30-10-2006 t0 29-10-2010 |  1-3-2007 t0 29-2-2012 1-10-2004 to 30-9-2009
appointment
Remuneration Basic salary upto a Basic salary upto a Basic salary upto a In the salary scale of
- Salar maximum of Rs. 5,00,000 | maximum of Rs. 4,00,000 [ maximum of Rs.4,00,000 | Rs.7,80,000 - Rs. 26,00,000
y p.m. p.m. p.m. p.a.
- Commission At the discretion of the Board within the limits stipulated under the Companies Act, 1956.
- Incentive At the discretion of the Board, not exceeding _
Remuneration 200% of basic salary
- Benefits,
perquisites and
allowances
texcluding Upto maximum 140%
Company’s : ; ; f ksal
L As may be determined by the Board from time to time of annuat salary
contribution to
Provident Fund,
Superannuation,
Gratuity, Leave
Encashment)
. . The Agreements may be terminated by either party giving to the other party six months’ notice or the
Notice period . . , S
Company paying six months’ remuneration in lieu thereof.
Severance fees There is no separate provision for payment of severance fees.
Stock Option Nil

The above agreements are contractual in nature,

Besides the above, Mr Grove-White is also entitled to Expatriate Allowance of Rs. 2,00,000 p.m. and a one-time payment of
Rs. 20,00,000 to cover any costs involved due to joining the Company at the earliest possible date and reimbursement of pre-
approved and reasonable transportation expenses from Sydney to Mumbai.

Details of number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors

Except for Mr R N Tata, who holds 400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of the Company, no other Non-Executive Director holds any
shares or convertible instruments of the Company.

Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee

The composition of the Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee as on 31st March 2007 was as under :

Name of the Director Designation Category of Directorship
tAr Syamal Gupta Chairman Nen-Executive
Dr H S Vachha .
(w.ef. 27th November 2006 Member Non-Executive
Mr S Ramakrishnan Member Executive

The Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee met once during the year on 29th January 2007,

In accordance with Clause 49(IV)(G)(iv) of the Listing Agreements with the Stack Exchanges, the Board has authorised Mr B J Shroff,
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, and Mr A S Bapat, Asst. General Manager (Legal) of the Company, to severally approve
share transfers/transmissions, in addition to the powers with the members of the Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee,
Share Transfer formalities are regularly attended to and atleast once a fortnight.

All investor complaints which cannot be settled at the level of Mr B J Shroff, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, are placed
before the Committee for final settlement.
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The status of total number of complaints received during the year was as follows :

Sl.No. Description Nos. Received Total
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Received Replied Pending
A. |Letters received from Statutory Bodies
Securities & Exchange Board of India 3 1 4 1
Stock Exchanges 1 1 1 1
Depositories (NSDL/CDSL) 0 i 0 2 3
B. |Dividends
Non-receipt of dividend / interest
warrants {pending reconciliation at the 0 30 60 0 90 90 0
time of receipt of letters}
Total 4 33 65 4 106 106 o

There were no unresolved complaints as on 31st March 2007.

30 transfers and 39 demats, which were pending as on 31st March 2007, have been subsequently processed and completed.
Investor Survey

A guestionnaire was sent to all the shareholders of the Company in November 2006 to determine the satisfaction levels and explore
avenues for improvement based on suggestions made by them. 1,955 responses were received. Various suggestions received from
the shareholders were duly considered and appropriate action was taken on the merits. The Company would wetcome suggestions
that will further help improving its services to shareholders.

Management Committee

Consequent upon the appointment of Mr P R Menon as Managing Director, the Management Committee, constituted to oversee the
Company's operations, was disbanded with effect from 16th October 2006.

Executive Committee of the Board

The Executive Committee of the Board comprises of Mr R N Tata (Chairman), Mr Syamal Gupta, Mr R Gopalakrishnan, Mr Al Engineer,
Mr N H Mirza, Mr P R Menon (Managing Director) and Mr G F Grove-White, Mr S Ramakrishnan and Mr A K Sardana (Executive
Directors). This Committee covers a detailed review of the following items before being presented to the full Boasd :

Business and strategy review

Long-term financial projections and cash flows

Capital and Revenue Budgets and capital expenditure programmes
Acquisitions, divestments and business restructuring proposals
Senior management succession planning

Any other item as may be decided by the Board

Nominations Committee

The Nominations Committee comprises of Dr H S Vachha (Chairman), Mr R N Tata and Mr R K Misra. This Committee makes
recommendations regarding composition of the Board and would therefore identify Independent Directors to be inducted to the

VYYYYy

" Board from time to time and take steps to refresh the composition of the Board from time to time.

Ethics and Compliance Committee

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations, 1992, as amended (the
Regulations), the Board of Directors of the Company adopted the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and the Code
of Corporate Disclosure Practices (the Code} to be followed by Directors, Officers and other Employees. The Code is based on the
principle that Directors, Officers and Employees of a Tata Company owe a fiduciary duty to, among others, the shareholders of the
Company to place the interest of the shareholders above their own and conduct their personal securities transactions in a manner
that does not create any conflict of interest situation. The Code aiso seeks to ensure timely and adequate disclosure of Price Sensitive
Information to the investor community by the Company to enable them to take informed investment decisions with regard to the
Company's securities.

In terms of this Code, a Committee has been constituted called 'Ethics and Compliance Committee’ comprising of Dr H S Vachha
{Chairman) and Mr A J Engineer.

Mr S Ramakrishnan, Executive Director (Finance) is the Compliance Officer to ensure compliance and effective implementation of
the Regulations and also this Code across the Company.
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General Body Meetings
The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under :

Financial Year ended Day & Date Time Venue

31st March 2004 Tuesday, 29th June 2004 Nehru Centre Auditorium,

Discovery of India Building, Dr Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai 400 018,

31st March 2005 Thursday, 4th August 2005 3 p.m. | Birla Matushri Sabhagar,

SirVithaldas Thackersey Marg, Mumbai 400 020.

31st March 2006 Tuesday, 1st August 2006 Birla Matushri Sabhagar,

SirVithaldas Thackersey Marg, Mumbai 400 020.

Details of Special Resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings (AGMW)

Date of AGM Particulars of Special Resolutions passed thereat

29th June 2004 i)  Amendment to Articles of Association

i) Raising of additional fong-term resources
iii} Appointment of Auditors
iv} Appointment of Branch Auditors

4th August 2005 | i) Raising the limit for investment by Foreign Institutional Investors in the Company’s paid-up capital

i)  Appointment of Auditors
iii)  Appointment of Branch Auditors

st August 2006 | No Special Resolutions were passed at this AGM.

None of the business required to be transacted at this AGM is proposed to be passed by postal ballot.

No Court-convened Meetings were held during the last three years.

Disclosures

1.

There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with its
promoters, directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. during the year, that may have potential conflict
with the interests of the Company at large.

The Board has received disclosures from key managerial personnel relating to material, financial and commercial transactions
where they and/or their relatives have personal interest. There are no materially significant related party transactions which
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

There was no non-compliance during the last three years by the Company on any matter related to Capital Market. There were
no penalties imposed nor strictures passed on the Company by Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any statutory authority.

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy for establishing a mechanism for employees to
report to the management concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code
of Conduct or ethics policy. The said policy has been posted on the Company's intranet site. The Company affirms that no
employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee,

All mandatory requirements as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement have been complied with by the Company.

The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and there are no statutory
audit qualifications in this regard.
In terms of Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement, the Managing Director and the Executive Director (Finance) made a

certification to the Board of Directors in the prescribed format for the year under review which has been reviewed by the Audit
Committee and taken on record by the Board.
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Means of Communication
1. Quarterly and half-yearly reports are published in the following newspapers:

Name of the Newspaper Region Language
indian Express — All editions Ahmedabad, Vadodara, Mumbai, Chandigarh, New Delhi, English
Lucknow, Nagpur and Pune
Loksatta - All editions Ahmednagar, Mumbai, Pune and Nagpur Marathi
Jam-e-Jamshed Mumbai Gujarati
Vyapar Mumbai and Rajkot Guijarati

Half-yearly report was sent to each household of shareholders for the half-year ended 30th September 2006.

Official news releases are given directly to the press.

Financial results and other information was displayed on the Company’s website www.tatapower.com

Management’s Discussion & Analysis forms part of this Annua! Report, which is being posted to the shareholders of the Company.

Tofamiliarise our shareholders with the Company's operations, based on requests by its sharehclders, the Company arranges for
visitsto its hydro stations in small batches. During Financial Year 2006-07, shareholders were taken to Khopoli Generating Station.

b S

Secretarial Audit for reconciliation of Capital

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out a Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL
and the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of
the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of shares in dematerialised form (held with NSDL and CDSL).

General Shareholder Information

1. The Annual General Meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 8th August 2007 at 3 p.m. at Birla Matushri Sabhagar,
Sir Vithaldas Thackersey Marg, Mumbai 400 020,
As required under Clause 49{IV}{G}(i) of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, particulars of Directors seeking
appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) are given in the Annexure to the Notice of
the AGM to be held on 8th August 2007.

2. Financial Year : April to March
3. Book Closure :  From 19th July 2007 to 8th August 2007, both days inclusive
4. Dividend Payment Date 1 10th August 2007
5. Listing on Stock Exchanges : The Company's Shares are listed on the following 2 Stock Exchanges in India :
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)  The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE}
(Regional Stock Exchange} ‘Exchange Plaza’
Phiroze Jegjeebhoy Towers Bandra-Kurla Complex
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001. Bandra (E), Murnbai 400 051.

The Global Depository Shares (GDS) issued by the Company jointly with the erstwhile The Tata Hydro-Electric Power Supply Company
Limited and The Andhra Valley Power Supply Company Limited in the International Market have been listed on the Luxembourg
Stock Exchange and have been accepted for clearance through Euroclear and Cedel. They have also been designated for trading
in the PORTAL System of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. The Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds issued by the
Company are listed on Singapore Stock Exchange.

The following series of Debentures issued by the Company have been listed on the Wholesale Debt Market segment of NSE :

. Amount outstanding as on 31/3/2007
Sl.No. Series .
{Rs.in crores)
1. 10.2% Redeemable Transferable Secured Non-Convertible Debentures . 131
2. 6,000 7.1% Transferable Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures 600

The Company has paid the requisite Annual Listing Fees to the 2 Stock Exchanges for the financial year 2006-07.
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6.

7

Stock Code (For Equity Shares) :

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
(physical form}

400
(demat form) 500400
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited TATAPOWER EQ

Market Information :

Market Price Data : High, Low during each month and trading volumes of the Company's Equity Shares during the last
financial year at BSE and NSE are given below :

a)

b)

Stock Exchange BSE NSE
Month High Low No. of shares High Low No. of shares
traded during traded during
the month the month

April 2006 591.70 546.55 2817328 593.85 546.40 © 7738628

May 2006 587.90 496.50 2261311 585.55 497.80 6944118

-June 2006 484.20 364.80 1729862 482.50 39375 4629419

July 2006 496.65 464.80 1902693 501.40 464.10 5066015

August 2006 54210 485.85 1361189 543.10 486.40 4246030

September 2006 567.15 502.40 1770514 567.85 503.80 5571421

October 2006 554.65 528.15 1399422 556.70 527.30 6244753

November 2006 590.55 545.30 2651955 590.05 547.30 6352452

December 2006 608.40 540.20 2883622 609.00 539.45 10378813

January 2007 614.25 55595 1770968 615.30 557.55 4774510

February 2007 612.20 543.95 1812991 612.95 542.75 3687891

March 2007 540.75 491.45 2309432 541.25 492.50 4687342

Performance of Tata Power Share price in comparison to BSE Sensex
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8. Registrars and Transfer Agents : TSR Darashaw Limited (TSRDL}

6-10, Haji Moosa Patrawala Industrial Estate,

20, Dr £ Moses Road, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai 400 011.

Tel.: 022 6656 8484

Fax :022 6656 8494

E-mail : csg-unit@tsrdarashaw.com

Website : www.tsrdarashaw.com
For the convenience of shareholders based in the following cities, transfer documents and letters will also be accepted at the
following branches/agencies of TSRDL :

Branches of TSRDL
1. TSR Darashaw Limited 2. TSR Darashaw Limited

503, Barton Centre, 5th floor ' Bungalow No.1, 'E' Road

84, Mahatma Gandhi Road Northern Town, Bistupur

Bangalore 560 001 Jamshedpur 831 001

Tel: 080 2532 0321 Tel : 0657 242 6616

Fax ;080 2558 0019 Fax : 0657 242 6937

E-mail ; tsrdibang@tsrdarashaw.com E-mail : tsrdljsr@tsrdarashaw.com
3. TSR Darashaw Limited 4, TSR Darashaw Limited

Tata Centre, 1st Floor Plot No. 2/42, Sant Vihar

43, Jawaharlat Nehru Road Ansari Road, Darya Ganj

Kolkata 700 071 New Delhi 110 002

Tel:033 2288 3087 Tel: 011 2327 1805

Fax :033 2288 3062 Fax:011 2327 1802

E-mail : tsrdlcal@tsrdarashaw.com E-mail ; tsrdldel@tsrdarashaw.com
Agent of TSRDL

Shah Consultancy Services Limited

1, Sumatinath Complex, 2nd Dhal

Pritam Nagar, Ellisbridge

Ahmedabad 380006

Telefax : 079 26576038

E-mail : shahconsultancy@hotmail.com .

9,  Share Transfer System : Share Transfers in physical form can be lodged with TSRDL at the abovemnentioned address or at
their branch offices, addresses of which are available on - website : www.tsrdarashaw.com
The Transfers are normally processed within 20 days from the date of receipt. If the documents
are complete in all respects, Mr B J Shroff, the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and
Mr A S Bapat, AGM {Legal), are severally empowered to approve transfers, in addition to the powers
with the members of the Shareholders'/Investors’ Grievance Committee.

10. Distribution of Shares as on 31st March 2007 :

ab Number of Shareholders Number of Shares

Sha Physical | Demat Total % Physical % Demat % Total %
1-500 47076 75818 122894 | 8667 | 6542713 3.30 9482135 479 | 16024848 8.09
501 - 1000 4119 7232 11351 8.01 2791718 1.4 5220047 264 8011765 4,05
1001 - 2000 1096 3350 4446 3.14 ] 1524255 077 4734525 238 6258780 3.15
2001 - 3000 308 1010 1318 0.93 749472 0.38 2486532 1.26 3236404 1.64
3001 - 4000 165 489 654 0.46 581356 0.29 1718768 0.87 2300124 1.16
4001 - 5000 61 243 304 0.21 275136 0.14 1101679 0.56 1376815 0.70
5001 - 10000 71 410 481 0.34 468774 0.24 2865575 1.45 3334349 2.06
10001 and above 21 321 342 0.24 447948 0.23 | 156906831 79.29 | 157354779 79.51
Totat 52917 88873 141790 | 100.00 [13381372 6.76 (184516492 | 93,24 {197897864* | 100.00

*  Excluding 230308 shares not allotted but held in abeyance, 440270 shares cancelled pursuant to a Court Order and 4804040
shares of the Company held by the erstwhile The Andhra Valley Power Supply Co. Ltd. cancelled pursuant to the Scheme of
Amalgamation sanctioned by the High Court of Judicature at Bombay.
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11.  Shareholding pattern as on 31st March 2007 ;

Particulars Equity Shares
No. of Shares Percent
Life Insurance Corporation of India _ 25549399 12.91.
GIC & Other Insurance Companies 19755320 9.98
Mutual Funds 5482249 277
Bodies Corporate, Trusts etc. ‘ 66019972 3336
Other Financial Institutions 1376316 0.70
Flls and GDR Holders 37518048 18.96
Nationalised Banks 350608 0.18
Individuals 41845952 21.14
Total . 197897864 100.00
2.77;%

oo [T Bodies Corporate, Trusts etc.

[ Other Financial Institutions
Flis & GDR Holders

4 Nationalised Banks
Individuals

0.70%

9.98% —_— 33.36%
12.91% - L _; Life Insurance Corporation of India
) / _ i GIC & other Insurance Companies
. HE Mutual Funds

21.14%
0.18% 18.96%

12.  Dematerialisation of Shares as on 31st March 2007 and Liquidity :

. The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialised form and are available for trading on both the Depositories in
india - National Securities Depository Ltd. {(NSDL} and Centra! Depository Services {(India) Ltd. (CDSL). 184516492 Equity Shares
of the Company representing 93.24% of the Share Capital are dematerialised as on 31st March 2007.

1.31%

6.76%
91.93% o \ﬁ‘_‘i/
N i © 7 NSDL
;/ ' - . e
1/ ' )
f CDSL
AN
L1 Physical

Under the Depository system, the International Securities Identification Number (ISIN} allotted to the Company's shares is
INE245A01013,
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Shares held in electronic form

Shareholders holding shares in electronic form may please note that :

i)

iy

iii)
iv)

Instructions regarding bank details which they wish to have incorporated in future dividend warrants must be submitted to
their Depository Participants (DP). As per the regulations of NSDL and CDSL, the Company is obliged to print bank details on
the dividend warrants, as furnished by these Depositories to the Company.

instructions already given by them for shares held in physical form will not be automatically applicable to the dividend paid on
shares held in electronic form.

Instructions regarding change of address, nomination and power of attorney should be given directly to the DP.
The Company provides ECS facilities for shares held in electronic form and shareholders are urged to avail of this facility.

The Company's shares are regularly traded on BSE and NSE as is seen from the volume of shares indicated in the table containing
market information.

13.

14,

15.

Number of GDS outstanding : 3944

as on 31st March 2007 Since the underlying Equity Shares represented by GDS have been a"otted in full, the
outstanding GDS have no impact on the Equlty of the Company.

Plant Location :

(a) Thermal Power Stations :

) Trombay Generating Station  {ii) Jojobera Power Plant, (i} Belgaum Power Plant
Mahul Road, Chembur Jojobera Plot Nos. 1234 t0 1240 & 1263 to 1297,
Mumbai 400 074 Jamshedpur 831 016 KIADB Kanbargi Industrial Area,
Maharashtra Jharkhand Auto Nagar, Belgaum 590 010
: Karnataka

(b} Hydro Generating Stations:

i)  Generating Station ii) Generating Station ili) Generating Station
Bhira P O Bhira Bhivpuri ) Khopoli
Taluka Mangaon £ O Bhivpuri Camp P O Khopoli Power House
Dist. Raigad Taluka Karjat, Dist. Raigad Dist. Raigad
Maharashtra 402 308 Maharashtra 410 201 Maharashtra 410 204
(c) WindFarms :
i)  Village Shahjahanpur i)  Village Khandke iii} Taluka Sakri
& Pimpalgaon Taluka & Dist. Ahmednagar Dist. Dhulia
Taluka Parner Maharashtra Maharashtra
Dist. Ahmednagar '
Maharashtra
(d)} Transrission Division : Shil Road, Netivli

Kalyan Dist. Thane
Maharashtra 421 301

(e) Distribution Division : Senapati Bapat Marg
Lower Parel
Mumbai 400 013

(f) Strategic Electronics Division : 42/43 Electronic City
Electronic City Post Office
Hosur Road, Bangalore 561 229

Address for correspondence : The Tata Power Company Limited
Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street,
Mumbai 400 001
Tel.: 6665 8282 Fax : 6665 8801
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16. Compliance with Non-Mandatory Requirements :

i)  TheBoard
Being the Group Chairman, the Company does not reimburse expenses incurred by the Non-Executive Chairman for
maintenance of a separate Chairman’s Office.

Atits meeting held on 29th May 2006, the Board of Directors has adopted the Revised Guidelines (2006} re. the retirement
age of Directors. In line with best practice to continuously refresh the Board's membership, the Board is encouraged to
seek a balance between change and continuity. Accordingly, the Board may consider adopting a broad guideline for
the maximum tenure in the case of Non-Executive Directors. A tenure of nine years may be considered a threshold for
granting further tenure/s based, inter alia, on the merit and contribution of each Director.

i)  Remuneration Committee
The Board has set up a Remuneration Committee, Please see details in para on Remuneration Committee.

iii) Shareholder Rights
A half yearly declaration of financial performance including summary of the significant events in last six months, is sent to

all the shareholders. The results are also put up on the Company's website www.tatapower.com and are also available on
www.sebiedifar.nic.in

iv)  Audit qualifications
During the year under review, there was no audit qualification in the Company’s financial staterments. The Company
continues to adopt best practices to ensure a regime of unqualified financial statements.

v)  Training of Board Members
The Company’s Board of Directors comprises of professionals with expertise in their respective fields and industry. They
endeavour to keep themselves updated with changes in the economy, legislation and technologies.

vi)  Mechanism for evaluation of Non-Executive Board Members
Performance evaluation of Non-Executive Board Members is done by the Remuneration Committee and its
recommendations are placed before the Board for consideration.

vii] Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. Please refer to the para under the head ‘Disclosures’,

17.  Otherinformation:
TOLL FREE Investor Helpline

The Company maintains a TOLL FREE Investor Helpline to give shareholders the convenience of one more contact point with TSRDL,
Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company, for redressal of grievances/queries, at no additional cost. This was intimated to alt
shareholders. The Toll Free number is 1800-22-8775.

Bank Details

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to notify/send the following to TSRDL to facilitate better servicing :
i} any change in their address/mandate/bank details, and
i) particulars of the bank in which they wish their dividend to be credited, in case these have not been furnished earlier.

Shareholders are advised that respective bank details and address as furnished by them or by NSDL/CDSL to the Company, for shares
held in physical form and in dematerialised form respectively, will be printed on their dividend warrants as a measure of protection
against fraudulent encashment,

Nomination Facility

Shareholders who hold shares in physical form and wish to make/change the nomination in respect of their shares in the Company,
as permitted under Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, may submit to TSRDL the prescribed Form 2B.

Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) Facility .
The Campany, with respect to payment of dividend to shareholders, provides the facility of ECS at the following cities :

Agra, Ahmedabad, Amritsar, Bangalore, Bhopal, Bhubaneswar, Chandigarh, Chennai, Coimbatore, Delhi, Guwahati, Gwalior,
Hyderabad, Indore, Jaipur, Jalandhar, Jamshedpur, Jodhpur, Kanpur, Kochi, Kolkata, Lucknow, Ludhiana, Madurai, Mangalore,
Mumbai, Mysore, Nagpur, Nasik, Panaji, Patna, Pune, Rajkot, Surat, Thiruvananthapuram, Trichy, Vadodara and Vijaywada.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form, who wish to avail ECS facility, may send their ECS mandate in the prescribed form to
the Company, in the event they have not done so earlier.
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Depository Services

Shareholders may write to the respective Depository or to TSRDL for guidance on depository services. Addresses for correspondence
with the Depositories are as follows :

National Securities Depository Limited Central Depository Services (India) Limited
Trade World, 4th Floor Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, 17th Floor, Dalal Street,

Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013, Mumbai 400 023.

Tel. No. : 022-2499 4200 Tel. No. : 022-22723333

Fax No. : 022-2497 2993/2497 6351 Fax No, : 022-22723199/2272 2072
E-mail : info@nsdl.co.in E-mail : investor@cdslindia.com
website : www.nsdl.co.in website : www.cdslindia.com

Odd Lot Facility

Having regard to the difficulties experienced by shareholders with small holdings in disposing of the shares held by them in physical
form, TSRDL has framed a Scheme for the purchase of such shares. Interested shareholders with a shareholding of upto 50 shares of
Rs. 10/- each may contact TSRDL for further details.

. Shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form should address their correspondence to their respective Depository
Participants, other than for dividend, which should be addressed to TSRDL.

. Shareholders are requested to provide their e-mail address, telephone/fax numbers and quote their account numbers/DP 1D &
Client iD numbers in all correspondence with TSRDL to facilitate prompt response.
DECLARATION

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, | affirm that the Board Members and the Senior
ManagementPersonnelhaveconfirmedcompliancewiththeCodesofConduct, asapplicabletothem,fortheyearended31st March2007.

For The Tata Power Company Limited

P R Menon
Managing Director

Mumbai, 30th May 2007
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CERTIFICATE

To the Members of The Tata Power Company Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by The Tata Power Company Limited, for the year ended

31st March, 2007, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate

Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations made by
the directors and the management, except for two occasions where the composition of the Board as regards independent directors
was not in accordance with the requirements of Clause 49 for the interregnum period between the resignation and appointment of
State Government Directors, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated

in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

Udayan Sen
Partner

Membership No, : 31220
Mumbai : 30th May, 2007
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Auditors’ Report

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached consolidated Balance Sheet of The Tata Power Company Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries
(the Group} as at 31st March, 2007, and also the consolidated profit and loss account and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of The Tata Power Cornpany
Limited’s management and have been prepared by the management on the basis of separate financial statements and other
financial information regarding components.Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial staterments

based on our audit.

2. Weconducted ourauditin accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also inchsdes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating

the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Wedid not audit the financial statements of certain subsidiaries and joint venture, whose financial statements reflect the Group's
share of total assets of Rs. 3072.25 crores as at 315t March, 2007, the total incomes of Rs. 1634.72 crores for the year ended on that
date, and the net cash outflows amounting to Rs.100.80 crores for the year ended on that date and associates whose financial
statements reflect the Group’s share of accumulated profit upto 31st March, 2007 of Rs. 140.63 crores and the Group's share of
profit of Rs. 19.54 crores for the year ended on that date as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial
statements and other financial information other than to the extent as referred to in Note 1(b) {i)(c) (lJf the Notes forming part of
financial statements, have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us,and our opinion, in so far as
they relate to the amounts included in respect of these subsidiaries, joint venture and associates, is based solely on the reports

of the other auditors.

4. These financial statements and other financial information reflect the Group’s share of total assets of Rs. 169.37 crores as at
31st March, 2007, the total incomes of Rs. 144.17 crores for the year ended on that date and the net cash inflows amounting to
Rs. 2.69 crores for the year ended on that date in respect of NELCO Limited (along with its subsidiary and associate) which have

heen consolidated on the hasis of unaudited consolidated accounts.

5. Wereport that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 21, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements; Accounting Standard 23, ‘Accounting for Investments in Associates
in Consclidated Financial Statements’ and Accounting Standard 27, ‘Financial Reporting of interests in Joint Ventures; issued by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and on the basis of the separate audited/unaudited financial statements of The Tata

Power Company Limited and its subsidiaries, joint venture and associates included in the consolidated financial statements.
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6. Insofaras it relates to the results of operations and the financial position of The Tata Power Company Limited included in these

consolidated financial statements, without qualifying our opinion:

(i) we draw attention to Note 11 (o) to the Notes forﬁing part of thé financial statements. As stated in the note, subject to the
outcome of the Appeal filed before the Appellate Tribunal of Electricity against the Order of Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission {(MERC} no adjustments have been made for net deficit of Rs. 164.45 crores as determined by MERC for the financial
years 2004-05 and 2005-06 (as against a surplus of Rs.81.62 crores determined and accounted by the Company) and other
consequential effects in the accouﬁts for the year ended 31st March, 2007. The impact of the above on the results for the
year cannot presently be determined pending the ultimate outcome of the matter.The Company is of the view, supported
by legal opinion, that the Order given by MERC can be successfully challenged. In view of this no provision/adjustment has

been considered necessary.

(i) we draw attention to Note 11(m} of the Notes forming part of the financial statements. As stated in the note, subject to the
outcome of the Appeal filed befare the Supreme Court, no adjustment has been made by the Company in respect of the
standby charges accounted for as revenue in earlier periods estimated at Rs. 519 crores and its consequential effects for the
period upto 31st March, 2007.The impact of the above on the results for the year cannot presently be determined pending
the ultimate cutcome of the matter. The Company is of the view, supported by legal opinion, that the Tribunal’s Order can

be successfully challenged. In view of this no provision/adjustment has been considered necessary.

(i) we draw attention to Note 11{1) of the Notes forming part of the financial staternents. As mentioned in the note the Company
has filed an appeal in the Supreme Court, in connection with an Appellate Tribunal Order setting aside the Maharashtra
Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC} Order confirming the Company’s right of distribution in certain areas and related
matters thereto and allowing as a whole the appeal preferred by Reliance Energy Ltd., and the hearing of the appeal has
been concluded and the Order is reserved. The financial consequences of the Appellate Tribunal Order have neither been
quantified in the Order nor been ascertained by the Company.The Company is of the view, supported by legal opinion, that the

Tribunal's Order can be successfully challenged. In view of this no provision/adjustment has been considered necessary.

7. In so far as it relates to the results of operations and the financial position of North Delhi Power Limited included in these

consolidated financial statements:

Attention is invited to Note 25 of the Notes forming part of the financial statements, regarding reconciliation and classification of
debtors’ balances and the absence of balance confirmations from some parties for amounts recoverable from/payable to them,
and the resultant impact of the differences, if any, that may arise out of such reconciliation/confirmation. Pending reconciliation/

confirmation of these balances, we are unable to comment on the same.

Further, as stated in the Note referred to above, in the absence of adequate information, the Company has allocated debtors’

balances between debts outstanding for more than six months and other debts on an estimated basis.
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8. Basedon ouraudit and on consideration of the reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financial
information of the components, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the attached consolidated financial statements, subject to the matters stated in paragraphs 4 and 7 above, give a true and fair

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
{a) inthe case of the consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs of The Tata Power Company Limited and its subsidiaries
as at 31st March, 2007,

{b) inthe case of the consolidated profit and loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date,and

{c} in the case of the consolidated cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

UDAYAN SEN
Partner
Membership No.:31220

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2007

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007.

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007.

As gt 31-03-2006
Schedule Rupees Rupees Rupees
No. Page Crores Crores Crores
FUNDS EMPLOYED:
1. SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS .
Share Capital A" 105 197.88 197.88
Reserves and Surplus “B" 106 521238 4,662.54
2. MINORITY INTEREST. 249.62 206.75
3. SPECIAL APPROPRIATION TOWARDS PROJECT COST s 533.61 533.61
4, CAPITAL GRANT Nil Nil
SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE 4.00 4.25
4,00 425
5 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CONSUMERS ........comearscresssares 42,16 41.81
SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE 33.61 21.82
75.77 63.63
6. SECURED LOANS “C* 107 2,82283 2,363.93
7. UNSECURED LOANS o 107 2,35561 1,864.54
8 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET} (Se€ NOte 24} ...cnurmmmurmassemsesrassasrerns 4582 33.62
9, TOTAL FUNDS EMPLOYED. 11,497.52 9,950.75
APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
10.  FIXED ASSETS “E1” 108
Gross Block 8,885.67 6,925.93
Less: Depreciation to date 3676.32 3,277.34
5,209.35 3,648.59
Capital Work-in-Progress (including advances
against capital expenditure) : 929.11 1,573.18
Share in Joint Venture 143.41 146.73
1,072.52 1,719.91
Incidental expenditure incurred during construction
period "E27 108 18.23 110.29
6,300.10 547879
11, INVESTMENTS “F* 109 3,083.30 2,863.15
12, CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES........vecmsumsscssssres G" 110
{a} Inventories 466.19 496.55
{b)  Sundry Debtors 1,738.24 1,245.71
{c)  Cash and Bank Balances 1,402.42 1,079.32
(d}  Other Current Assets 29.09 18.11
(&) Loansand Advances 695.77 453.62
43311 3,293.31
Less:
13.  CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS “H" m
(a)  Current Liabilities 1,582.37 1,116.95
(b}  Provisions 641.46 596,47
2,223.83 1,713.42
14, NET CURRENT ASSETS 2,107.88 1,579.89
15. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE .
(to the extent not written off) " m 6.24 2892
16.  TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS 11.497.52 9,950.75
17.  NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS...coeeee " 116
As per our report attached. For and on behalf of the Board,
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS R. N. TATA
Chartered Accountants Chairman
UDAYAN SEN PRASAD R. MENON
Partner Managing Director
B. J. SHROFF S. RAMAKRISHNAN
Secretary Executive Director




TATA
-
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2007
Previous Year
Schedule Rupees Rupees Rupees
No, Page Crores Crores Crores
INCOME:
1 REVENUE 4 1F) 6,475.64 5,621.26
2. OTHER INCOME 4 112 267.07 298.20
R NET ADJUSTMENT IN RESPECT OF PREVIQUS YEARS .—..oooes e - (2.65) 1.92
Add: SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE 4.28 17.10
1.63 19.02
a. TOTAL INCOME 6,744.34 5.938.48
EXPENOITURE :
5. COST OF POWER PURCHASED 1,173.09 756.47
Add: SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE 634.77 554.23
1,807.86 1,340.70
6. COST OF FUEL 2,708.91 2,396.51
7. GENERATION, DISTRIBUTION, ADMINISTRATION AND QTHER EXPENSES ........ e 13 869.41 899.19
8. DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION 35153 291.84
Add: SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE 63.25 53.89
41478 345.73
9. INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES 3" 114 28327 180.65
10.  PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES Nit {30.00)
1. TOTALEXPENDITURE 6,084.23 5,132.78
PROFIT BEFORE TAXES, STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS, MINORITY INTEREST
AND SHARE OF ASSOCIATES 660,11 805.70
12 PROVISION FORTAXATION
{8}  CURRENTTAX 6130 150.10
(b}  DEFERRED TAX 13.88 (2252
{0 FRINGE BENEFIT TAX (Net) 445 727
79.64 134.85
13, SHAREIN JOINT VENTURE
(a)  CURRENTTAX 1030 678
(b}  DEFERREDTAX 15.58) 19.26 I
{ FRINGE BENEFIT TAX (Net} 0.60 118
132 222
14, PROVISION FORTAXATION IN RESPECT OF EARLIER YEARS
{al  CURRENTTAX (187.63) 1029
(b} DEFERREDTAX 7.02 {4.06)
(18061} 623
15.  PROVISION FORWEALTH TAX (Net) 0.60 039
PROFIT AFTER TAXES AND BEFORE STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS, MINORITY
INTEREST AND SHARE OF ASSOCIATES 759.16 637.01
16.  ADJUSTMENT PURSUANT TO SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT [See Note 27] ...... {0.16} Nif
7. SHAREOF PROFIT OF ASSOCIATES FOR THE YEAR (NET) [See Note T(bHi}bI(E.— 19.54 11020
18, MINORITY INTEREST (1853 o019
PROFIT AFTER TAXES, MINORITY INTEREST, SHARE OF ASSOCIATES AND BEFORE
STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS 759.61 747.40
19.  STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS 4" 115 2283 3529
PROFIT AFTER TAXES, MINORITY INTEREST, SHARE OF ASSOCIATES AND
STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS 736.78 7121
APPROPRIATIONS:
20.  PROPOSED DIVIDEND 188.22 168.38
21.  ADDITIONAL INCOME-TAX ON DIVIDEND (including Jv's share
Rs.4.05 crores - Previous Year - Rs, 2.53 crores} 41.25 26.70
22, TRANSFERTO GENERAL RESERVE 154.16 150.49
23, TRANSFERTO SPECIAL RESERVE FUND (under Sec 45-1A of RBI Act, 1934) ... 6.56 210
24, TRANSFERTO SELF INSURANCE RESERVE 2.00 wit
25, TRANSFERTO CAPITAL RESERVE 024 Nit
26.  TRANSFERTO DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE e . - 6.25 Nt
BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 33810 366.44
27.  EARNINGS PER SHARE {In Rs)
(on distributable profits on shares outstanding)
{Face Value Rs. 10) {5ee Note 32}
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE 3719 35.95
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 3505 33.78
28.  NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS. ... o 116 L
As per our report attached to the Consolidated Balance Sheet. For and on behalf of the Board,
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS R. N. TATA
Chartered Accountants Chairman
UDAYAN SEN PRASAD R, MENON
Partner Managing Director
B. J. SHROFF 5. RAMAKRISHNAN
Secretary Executive Director 103

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007,

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007.
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The Tata Power Company Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2007

A Cash Flow from Operating Actlvities
Profit before Taxes
Adjustments far ;
Depreciation/Amertisation
Interest Expenditure
Interest Income
Interest from Trade Investments
Dividend from Trade Imvestroents
Interest from Other lnvestments
Dividend from Other Investments
Pravision for slow moving and chsoleta iterns
Provision for diminutian in value of Investments
Retiring Gratuities
Leave Encashment
Pension Scheme

LossAProfit) on Sale of Assets {Net) (Previous Year including profit on sale of Power Systems Division Rs. 22.43 crores]

Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss#A{Gain} {Met]

Realised Exchange Loss on Repayment/Swap amangement
Profit on Sale of Imvestments (Net)

Pravision for Contingencies

Provision for Doubtful Debts/Deposits (Net)

Provision for warranties

Grants/ Consumer Contributions Transfemed

Bad Debts

Provision for future foreseeable losses, etc.

Miscellaneous Expenditure written off

Operating Profit hefare Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for
Trade & Other Receivables
Inventories
Trade and other Payables

Cash Generated from Operations
Taxes Paid including Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of refunds)
Retiring Gratuities Paid
Payments under Voluntary Separation Schems
Leave Encashment Paid
Pension Paid
Payments for Warrantles

NetCash from Operating Actlvitin
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Deposit with Bank under Escrow arrangement
* Purchase of Business
Interest Received
Inter-corporate depasits/advances (Net)
Dividend from Trade Investments
Dividend from Cither Investments
Sale proceads of Pawer Systems Division
Nat Cazh used in Investing Activitias
L4 Cash Flow from Financing Actlvities
Increase in Capital Contributions
Proceeds fram Share issue by subsidianes
Proceeds fram Borrawings
Repayment of Borrowings
Guarantee Fees for Loans
Interest Paid
Dividend Paid
Securities Premium received
FCCB and Debenture issue expenses paid
Loss an Settlement of Swap
Additional In¢ome-rax on Dividend Paid
Net Cash from Financing Activitias
Net D in Cash and Cash
Cashand Cash Equivalunts as at 15t April. 2008 (Opsning Balance]
Cash taken over from Subsidiaries
tr upon sale af
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 3Tst March, 2007 (Closing Balance)

Notes:
1. Cash and Cash Equivalents include :

Cash and Cheques on hand

Current Accounts with Scheduled Banks

Term/Call Ceposits with Scheduled Banks

Term Deposits with Standard Chartered Bank, London-Scheduled Bank
Margin money Deposit with Scheduled Banks (against Bank Guarantees)
Share in Joint Venture

Add: Unrealised Exchange Loss/{Gain) inctuded in Cash and Cash Equivalents

# Includes Rs. 504.89 crores (375t March, 2006-Rs.885. 10 crores) in foreign currency.
!In foreign currency.

A+B+C)

{836.87)
3015

42138

2240
(5.58)

(39
(283
il

Year anded
31-03-2007
Rs. Crores
£60.11
4573
163.82
(107.08)
L
{1.56)
5.63)
(12.26)
Wit
(2,00}
10.03
7.62
483
(28.45)
1007
(0.65)
(136.94)
(30,00
28.92
240}
{2.25}
675
377
2421
467.06
112717
34172}
(15143
1847
{385.34}
74183
i18.26)
5.92)
1243
(2.40)
(2.78)
(0.44)
9598
751.81
(10851
47
(5857.11)
561351
(391.16)
0.57)
16454
12270
298
4873
0.1
{0.319.87)
1365
2470
136297
{(371.65)
Nil
{280.70)
(167,65}
Nil
Nil
(6.16}
(3259}
£42.57
125.59)
1,062.82

Year ended
31-03-2006
Rs. Crores

B05.70

269,08
1,074.78

1,228.80)
1867
{3.91L712)
435758
M

il

8656
(70.75)
1.50
1226

N
233.70)

Yaar ended
A1-3-2007
Rs. Crores.

102252
1489

L079.32
(16.50)

106242

Cash and Cash Equivalents exclude Rs. 379.90 crores (Previgus Year - Rs. Mil) being Deposit under Escrow agreement with Credit Suisse -Singapore -

Non-Scheduled Bank, reflected as an Investing Activity in the above statement of cash flows.
2 Purchase of Investmenls include purchase of debentures in Associates:
Tata Projects Ltd. Rs. 93.37 crores (Previous Year Rs Nift

Subsequently, debentures to the extent of Rs. 6525 crores were converted inta equity shares (Previous Yeor - As. Nif). This being a non-cash trantaction is not reflected in the above statement of cash flows.

3 Sale of iwestments include sale of shares in Subsidiaries :
[a} Tata Power Broadband Co. Ltd. Rs. Nil [Previous Year - Rs. 207.97 crares)
{b} Alaknanda Hydro Power Co.Ltd. Rs. Nil (Previaas Year - Rs. 3 72 croves}
4 Sale of Investments include sale of shares in Associates :
Tata Ceramics Ltd. Rs. Nil [Previous Yeor - Rs, 1455 crores)

5 Previous year's hgures have been restated, wherever necessary, to conform ta this year’s classification.

As per our report attached to the Consolidated Ralance Sheer,

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
Chartered Accountants

LUDAYAN SEN
Partner

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007,

B. J. SHROFF
Secretary

Mumbai, 30th May, 2007.

For andf on behalf of the Board,
R. N. TATA

Chairman

PRASAD R. MENON

Managing Director

5. RAMAKRISHNAN
Executive Director
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Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet
SCHEDULE “A” : SHARE CAPITAL e,
_ As at
v 31-03-2006
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores I Crores
AUTHORISED CAPITAL -
2,29,00,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each...... 229.00 225.00
30,00,00,000 Equity Shares of RS. 10 BACH ... ssisss 300.00 300.00
525.00 529.00
ISSUED CAPITAL - \
20,35,37,712 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each [including 2,30,308 shares )
(31st March, 2006 - 2,30,308 shares) not allotted but held in
abeyance, 4,40,270 shares cancelled pursuant to a Court Order
and 48,04,040 shares of the Company heid by the erstwhile
The Andhra Valley Power Supply Company Limited cancelled
pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation sanctioned .
by the High Court of Judicature, Bombay]....coonerninrcriusecrnns 203.54 203.54
SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL -
10,78,97,864 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each (excluding 2,30,308 shares not
allotted but held in abeyance, 4,40,270 shares cancelled
pursuant to a Court Order and 48,04,040 shares of
the Company held by the erstwhile The Andhra Valley
Power Supply Company Limited cancelled pursuant to 1
the Scheme of Amalgamation sanctioned by the High '
Court of Judicature, Bombay) 197.90 197.90
Less:Calls in arrears [including Rs. 0.01 crore (31st March, 2006
- Rs. 0.01 crore) in respect of the erstwhile The Andhra Valley
Power Supply Company Limited and the erstwhile The Tata
Hydro-Electric Power Supply Company Limited] ... 0.04 0.04
197.86 197.86
1,65,230 Add: Equity Shares forfeited - Amount paid ... 0.06 ! 0.06
197.92 1, 197.92
40,058 Less:Equity Shares held by Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltdl. '
which were acquired before it became a Subsidiary. ... 0.04 0.04
197.88 197.88

Of the above Equity Shares:

(il  1,67,500shares are allotted at par as fully paid pursuant
to contracts without payment being received in cash.

(i) 11,33,790shares issued as Bonus Shares by capitalisation
of General Reserve.

(i) 49,63,500shares issued on exercise of the options by the
financial institutions for the conversion of part of their
loans/subscription to debentures.

(iv) 56,81,818 shares are allotted at premium as fully paid
pursuant to contracts without payment being received
in cash.

(v} 5,20,84,832 shares (excluding 47,560 shares held in
abeyance) have been allotted to the shareholders of
the erstwhile The Andhra Valley Power Supply Company
Limited pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation
sanctioned by the High Court of Judicature, Bombay.

(vi) 3,50,97,824 shares (excluding 45,168 shares held in
abeyance} have been allotted to the shareholders of the
erstwhile The Tata Hydro-Electric Power Supply Company
Limited pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation
sanctioned by the High Court of Judicature, Bombay.
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Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE “B”: RESERVES & SURPLUS
Rupees Crores

Opening Balance Additions Deductions Closing Balance
STATUTORY RESERVES :
[Under the repealed Electricity(Supply) Act,1948/
Tariff Regulations) .
TARIFFS AND DIVIDENDS CONTROL RESERVE................ 47.32 — — 47.32
22.43 24.89 [a] — 47.32
SPECIAL RESERVE —_ 20.60 [a} — 20.60
— — — il
CONTINGENCIES RESERVE NO. 1 ......oomveeeeeereeervoeresesesesorens 190.23 2.23 [a] — 192.46
179.83 10.4¢[a] — 190.23
CONTINGENCIES RESERVE NO. 2 ...........comersssssces 13.38 — — 13.38
13.38 — — 13.38
DEVELOPMENT RESERVE (created prior to 1st April, 1976) 5.29 — — 5.29
529 — — 5.29
DEFERRED TAXATION LIABILITY FUND...coomervmmmr e 395.85 — — 395.85
395.85 — — 395.85
INVESTMENT ALLOWANCE RESERVE ......o.vvcirirnireece 121.18 — — 121.18
{including Development Reserve created 121,18 — — 121.18
after 31st March, 1976)
DEBT REDEMPTION RESERVE 51.94 — — 51.94
51.94 — — 51.94
DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE....counnmnrnrenrrceren 56.63 — — 56.63
56.63 . — — 56.63
OTHER RESERVES:
CAPITAL RESERVE 067 — — 0.67
0.67 — — 0.67
CAPITAL REDEMPTION RESERVE ... sosssesessssseeseneens 1.60 —-— — 1.60
1.60 — — 1.60
CAPITAL RESERVE ON CONSOLIDATION....ocvcvoerecreenene 4.34 0.24 [d] — 4.58
4.34 — — 4.34
SELF INSURANCE RESERVE, — 2.00[d] — 200
- — — it
SECURITIES PREMIUM 736.24 — — 736.24
Less: Adjustment of Global Depaository
Shares Issue Expenses (Schedtle ‘I e 4.25 — 0.53[c] 3.72[c]
731.99 — (0.53) 73252
731.43 0.03[b} {0.53) 731.99
DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE.....cucoonrreeeeenomnecee 72.81 6.25 [a} — 79.06
72.81 — — 72.81
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND
(under Sec 45-1A of RBIACE, 1934 ) c.ooececvveremessseeessanns 7.94 6.56 [d} — 14,50
7.84 .10 {d} — 7.94
GENERAL RESERVE........ 1.481.52 154.16 [d] — 1,635.68
1,331.03 150.49 [d] — 1,481.52
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 1,412.23 280.59 [d] 0.83 fe) 1,691.99
1,080.37 331.86 [d} — 1,412.23
Total Reserves and SUrplus. ... 4,594.92 472.63 0.30 5,067.25
4,076.62 512.77 {0.53) 4,594.92
Share in Joint Venture......... 87.62 57.51 — 145.13
53.04 34.58 — 87.62
Total Reserves and Surplus - 2006-2007 ................ 4,682.54 530.14 0.30 5,212.38
- 2005-2006.................. 4,129.66 55235 (0.53) 4,682.54

[al Amount set aside during the year.

[bl Securities Premium received during the year.

[c]  Adjustment of Global Depository Share issue expenses after charging Rs.0.53 crore to the Profit and Loss Account for the year.
[d] Transfer from Profit and Loss Account.

le] Consequent to adoption of Accounting Standard (AS -15) (Revised 2005) on Employee Benefits by an Associate,

if1  Previous year's figures are in italics.
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Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheat
SCHEDULE “C”: SECURED LOANS ‘ As at
31-03-2006
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
DEBENTURES :
(@ Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Privately Placed Debentures......... 823.64 855.72
LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM BANKS:
{6} Loans from Banks 251.20 l 21978
OTHER LOANS AND ADVANCES: ‘
(&) Loan from international Finance Corporation (IFCW}........... 329.96 : 298.92
() Loan from infrastructure Devetopment Finance Company Ltd.......c.vvce- 719.95 27595
{¢) Loan from Export Import Bank of India™*. b 2629 3028
(i  Loan from Asian Development Bank 293.39 27297
{g)  On Hire Purchase Nil 0.05
(M Lease finance - Vehicle loans 0.39 i Nif
— 1,36998 | 878.17
2,44482 | 1,953.67
Share in Joint Venture 378.01 l 410.26
2,822.83 | 2,363.93
**In foreign currency [See Note 18 - for security details].
SCHEDULE“D”: UNSECURED LOANS ‘ Asat
| 31-03-2006
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
FIXED DEPOSITS:
(@) From Others 0.61 211
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES: b
FROM BANKS -
(b)) Temporary overdrawn balance in bank current acCoUNts ... 17.31 17.24
() Termloans 36.90 33.24
FROM OTHERS -
{d) Loans from Companies 36.72 16.12
90.93 66.60
OTHER LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(e)  Euro Notes** 811.58 830.50
{n 19 Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (2010)** 875.40 897.20
{g) Commercial Paper 500.00 Nit
(h) SalesTax Deferral 75.61 61.77
{#  Loans from Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. ..., 1.42 253
2,264.01 1,792.00
2,355.55 1,860.71
Share in Joint Venture 0.06 383
2,355.61 1,864.54
**Repayable in foreign currencies. |
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Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE“E1": FIXED ASSETS . Rupees Crores
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
Asat Acquired®  Addit- Deductiony/ Asat Asat Arquired®  Forthe Daduc- At Asmt Asat
1-4-2004 during fons  Adjustm- 31-3-2007 | 1-4-2006 during yoar thons 31-3-2007 N-3-2007 3-3-2008
(w1 costh the year onts {atcott) theyear |,
INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION... 12.59 — - - 12.59 6.84 _ 1.60 - 844 435 575
TECHNICAL KNOW-HOW.._........con.. . 1002 - 327 - 1329 9.95 - 043 -— 1039 290 0.06
LICENSE FEES —_ .30 - — 030 - 0.06 002 - ' o008 0.22 Nil
TANGIBLE ASSETS: ,
LAND {including land development} - 1485 — 234 — 17.99 — —_ — — — 1719 1485
LEASEHOLD LAND .occomicmmmmsemasesssemenm. i 5.21 -— 0.90 - 611 0.30 — 005 _ 035 5.76 49
HYDRAULIC WORKS. 469.10 - 334 - 47244 80.27 -— 1413 —_ 94.40 378.04 38883
BUILDINGS 496.14 - 7.73 007 50380 147.89 - 2190 005 1659.74 33406 34825
RAILWAY SIDINGS,
ROADS, CROSSINGS ETC. . .4 —_ 218 - 23.59 6.39 - G565 - 7.04 1655 1502
PLANT AND MACHINERY™_ 4,182.85 1009 26575 13.16 444565 | 234581 245 21605 11.08 2,553.24 189241 1,837.05
TRANSMISSION LINES,
CABLE NETWORK. ETC. 10254 - 153752 0.60 223946 30702 -— 8. 033 39390 1.845.56 39552
FURNITURE, FIXTURES
AND OFFICEEQUIPMENT a8 .. 54.39 - 488 2.26 3701 30.22 - 527 202 3347 23,54 %07
MOTOR VEHICLES, LAUNCHES,
BARGES, ETC, 3518 - 260 255 4.3 2537 - 426 220 2743 1480 9.81
MOTOR VEHICLES UNDER LEASE FINANCE. ... - —_ 040 - 040 —— — 0.01 - [+ 1] 039 Nil
HELICOPTERS 24.18 - - - 24.18 21.77 - — - 21.77 24 141
TOTAL $,028.47 10.49 1,837.92 10.64 7,858.24 | 2,981.84 252 35158 1548 3,320.26 4,537.98 3,048.63
SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE.......... §97.46 - 13587 550 1.027.43 295.50 —_ 53.25 269 356.06 671.37 601.96
GRAND TOTAL - 2006-2007 6.925.93 1049 197379 24.54 8,883.67 | 3,277.34 252 414835 1837 3.4676.32 520933 3,548.59
- 2005-2006 e . —_— 641528 43910 86272 195.9009 592593 | 295232 23518 346.09% 4435822 127734 364859 -

Notes: $  Including Rs.0.05 crore (315t March, 200¢ - Rs. 0.36 crore) charged to Capital Wark-in-Progress,

Pertains to assets acquired pursuant toa scheme of arrangemnent for demerger and vesting of the YSAT Commercial division of Tata Services Limited with Tatanet Services Limited.
Pertains to assets acquired on NELCO Ltd. becoming a subsidiary w.e.f. 31st December, 2005.

Includes Rs. 152.09 crores and Rs. 20.24 crores respectively on sale of subsidiary.

Plant and Machinery includes :

a) Additions are net of exchange gain (Net) capltalised Rs. 5.41 crores [3 75t March, 2006 - includes exchange loss (Net) Rs. 4.42 crores).

bl Assets given on lease - Rs. 0.60 crore (315t March, 2006 - Rs. 1.83 crores).

##  Office Equipment include assets given on hire, costing Rs. 11,03 crores {315t March, 2006-As. 9.60 crores).

1g=n

SCHEDULE “E2" : FIXED ASSETS

Incidental expenditure incurred during construction period
As at
31-03-2006
Particulars Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
Balance b/f 110,29 45.06
Acquired during the year - MPL Nil 333
Payment to and provision for employees -
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 252 349
Company's contribution to Provident Fund 0.10 ' 0.24
Retirement Benefits 0.04 0.09
Welfare Expenses 0.18 0.20
284 402
Operation Expenses -
Repairs and Maintenance 013 014
Administration Expenses -
Rent 0.81 0.54
Electricity Charges 0.08 0.07
Rates & Taxes 0.50 050
Insurance 0.02 0.01
Directors'Fees 0.02 0.04
Auditors’ Fees 0.06 0.06
Cost of Services Procured 2.46 2.18
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.48 3.69
543 7.09
Carried Over... 118.69 60.64
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Schedules forming part of the Consclidated Balance Sheet
SCHEDULE “E2” : FIXED ASSETS (Contd.}
Incidental expenditure incurred during construction period - sy
Asat
31-03-2006
Particulars Rupees Rupees Rupees .
Crores Crores Crores -
| |
Brought Forward... 11869 || 60:64 |
Depreciation 0.05 | 0.18 i
Interest & Finance Charges 43.15 | 63.51 |
161.89 | 12433 i
Less: Income earned during construction period 1.51 f ' 232 l
Less: Adjustment consequent to Alaknanda being sold off during the year ... Nil | 11.72 |
Less: Adjustment consequent to capitalisation of expenses in case of PTL 142.15 Nit
TOTAL 18.23 110.29 '
I
SCHEDULE“F”: INVESTMENTS B —
{Long term unless otherwise stated) Asat |
31-03.2006 |
Rupees Rupees )
Crores Crores |
1. CONTINGENCIES RESERVE INVESTMENTS - {Quoted) 126.94 126.94
- (Unquoted) 76.63 66.22 |
2 DEFERRED TAXATION LIABILITY FUND INVESTMENTS - (Quoted)... 292.09 252.09
= (UNQUOTRA) .ottt renesssrssiens 105.34 105.34
3 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES - (Unquoted) {See Nate (b)) 0.02 Nif
4, TRADE INVESTMENTS -
(@)  Ordinary Shares - (Quoted) fully paid up 307. 255.03
()  Ordinary Shares - {Unquoted) fully paid up:
Associates 648.56 @ 59393@
Others 420.42 420.46
{c} Debentures - {Unquoted) 28.13 Nit
{d) Preference Shares - (Unquoted) fully paid up Nil 3.00
5. OTHER INVESTMENTS -
(@} Ordinary Shares - (Quoted) fully paid up 20.18 21.55
(b)  Ordinary Shares - (Unquoted) fully paid up : .
Associates 99.35 @ 8549@
Others 285.28 285.20
()  Preference Shares - (Unquoted) fully paid up 27.10 5.05
{dy  Debentures - (Quoted) 1.14 114
(e}  Other Securities - (Quoted) 4133 41.72
h Other Securities - (Unquoted) 174.26 Nit
{g)  Other Securities - (Unquoted) - Current 435.67 | 575.94
3,089.45 | 2,879.10
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Investments [including in respect of associates- :
Rs.9.18 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs. 9.18 crores)) {25.93) |, (25.93)
3,063.52 || 2,853.17
Share in Joint Venture (Unquoted) 19.78 | 9.98
3,083.30 | 2,863.15
Notes - .
(1} Aggregate of Quoted Investments - : !
Cost 788.69 |- 738.47
Market Value 1,130.76 || 1.363.05
{2)  Agaregate of Unquoted Investments — ;
Cost 2,320.54 2,150.61

@ Inrespect of those associates that are consolidated in the financial statements as indicated in Note 1(b){iii}(b){i).
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SCHEDULE“G": CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

CURRENT ASSETS -

(a)

b

{c)

(d)

Inventories -
i)  Stores and Spare Parts
(il Stockof Shares
{ii)  Stock of properties under development ...
{iv) LooseToeols
(v)  Stores, Tools and Equipment in transit at COS....mmmmmmne
(vi}  Products/Tools under development
{vii) Spares for Resale
viil} Raw Materials
(ix) Work-in-Progress

Add:Share in loint Venture

Sundry Debtors-
(i)  Debts outstanding for more than six months.
(i)  Other Debts

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

Add: Share in Joint Venture

Nates -

Sundry Debtors fully secured
Sundry Debtors unsecured and considered good.....u e cercorere
Sundry Debtors considered doubtfut

Add:Share in Joint Venture

Cash and Bank Balances -
(i}  Cash and Cheques on Hand
(i) Current Accounts with Scheduled Banks .....
{iiiy  Term/Call Deposits with Scheduled Banks... "
(iv) Term Deposits with Standard Chartered Bank, London -
Non-5cheduled Bank (maximum amount outstanding
during the year Rs. Nil - 37st March, 2006 - Rs. 437.21 crores)
in foreign currency.
(v}  Deposit under Escrow agreement with Credit Suisse -
Singapore - Nen-5cheduled Bank {(maximurm amount
outstanding during the year Rs. 391.16 crores)... .
{vi) Margin money deposit with a Scheduled Bank (aga:nst a
Bank Guarantee)

Add: Share in Joint Venture

@ including Rs, 504.89 crores (315t March, 2006 - Rs. 885.10 crores)
in foreign currency.

Other Current Assets -

Interest accrued on Investments

LOANS AND ADVANCES - Considered good- unless otherwise stated - {Unsecured)

{a)
{b)
(c

{d)

(e)
(f)

Advances with public bodies
VAT/Sales Tax receivable {Inputs) (Net)
Deposits with other Companias
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits

Other Advances (including advances considered doubtful
Rs.14.84 crores - 31st March, 2006 - Rs. 13.14 crores) .......
Less: Provision for doubtful advances

Share Application money
Payment of Taxes {net of provisions and including Fringe Benefit Tax)

Add: Share in Joint Venture

Rupees
Crores

" 296.57

37.67
817
0.19

99.61

Nil
8.83
7.04
3.62

461.70
4.49

786.95

83196

1,618.91
17.91

1,601.00
137.24

1293
1,588.07

179

1,618.91
137.24

1,756.15

27.67
36.50
901.38@

379.90

32.68

1,378.13

24.29

[

42633

14.84

Rupees
Crores

466.19

1,738.24

1,402.42

29.09

212
48.72

Nil

411.49
10.00
177.43

649,76
46.01

Rupees
Crores

3,635.94 ||

695.77

As at
31-03-2006
Rupees
Crores

406.58
3051
il
0.19
26.46
1.16
876
541
12.09
491.16
5.39

496.55

298.70
863.27
1,161.97
41.05
1,120.92
124.79
1,245.71

10.14
1,110.78
41.05
1,161.97
124.79
1,286.76

0.26
37.79
949.51 @

Nif

79.89

1,067.45
11.87

1,079.32

18.11
2,839.69

1.96
2917
134.27
1.27

133.00

166.85
13.14
153.71
Nil
89.72
407.56
46.06
453.62

4,331.71

3,293.31
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SCHEDULE “H": CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISONS [ 1
Asat
31-03-2006
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores Crores |
CURRENT LIABILITIES -
(o)  Consumers Benefit Account {@ includes Rs. 9.82 crores in respect of the year ended
315t March, 2005, transferred during the previous year} 46.82 4682 @
(b)  Sundry Creditors 1,029.87 709.93 .
{c) Acceptances 0.03 2.03
{d}  Advance and progress payments 39,53 18.15
fe)  Interest Accrued but not due on Secured Loans 30.01 23.33
{f)  Interest Accrued but not due on Unsecured Loans 20.02 19.54
{g)  Investor Education and Protection Fund shall be credited by the following amounts namely:-
(i Unpaid Dividend 7.34 6.58 :
(il  Unpaid Matured Debentures Nil 0.24 ¢
(i}  Interest 0.14 o010
(iv) Unpaid Matured Deposits 0.53 1.14
{h)  Other Liabilities 68,10 51.51
(i} Security Deposits from Consumers 23.66 22.69
(?  Sundry Deposits | 56.67 1848
132272 01854 |
Add:Share in Joint Venture | 259.65 19841 .
1,582.37 1,116.95 -
PROVISIONS - . :
fay  Provision for Wealth Tax 0.8% . 0.86 .
{b)  Provision for Proposed Dividend 188.22 168.38 |
fc}  Provision for Additional Income-tax on Dividend 33.44 : 24.03
(d)  Provision for Gratuities 80.57 71.48
{e)  Provision for Pension Schemne 13.15 13.171
{f) Provision for Leave Encashmeant 4286 3511,
fg)  Provision for Premium on Redemption of Debentures 134.70 i34.70
(h)  Provision for Premiurm on Redemption of Fareign Currency Convertible Bonds ... 137.74 14116 '
i) Provision for future foreseeable fosses on contracts, etc. 433 377
(i)  Provision for Warranties 4.16 351 7
64006 596.11 :
Add:Share in Joint Venture 1.40 036 .
641.46 596.47
Total Current Liabilities & Provisions 2,223.83 i 1,713.42
]
SCHEDULE “}’ : MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE {to the extent not written off}
Expenditure Incurred Amount Written off 1
Till 31-03-2007 Till 31-03-2006  During theyear  Closing Balance Asat 31-03-2006 |
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees |
Crores Crores Crores Crores | Crores l
INTANGIBLE ASSETS ~ %
“The Bombay (Hydro-Electric) Licence, 1907 vnmiemns 0.13 0.3 — Nil | Nil
“The Andhra Valley (Hydro-Electric) Licence, 1919"....... 0.05 0.05 — Nil ] Nil!
“The Nita Mula Valley (Hydro-Electric) Licence, 1921°.... 0.08 0.08 — Nil Nil.
“The Trombay Thermal Power Electric Licence, 1953"... * * — * *
OTHER EXPENDITURE - :
Expenses re; New Ordinary Shares ... 0.03 0.03 — Nit Nil:
Expenses towards Rights Shares issued in 1993... 3.66 2.26 0.7 1.23 1.40 .
Global Depository Shares {GDS) issue expenses.. 1132 6.87 0.53 3.72 4.25
Discount on issue of Debentures ... 0.53 0.53 — Nil | Nif |
Discount on issue of Euro Notes...... 5.54 4.54 0.19 0.81 1.00
Merger expenses - Tata Hydro & Andhra Valley. 61.93 61.93 — Nil f N A
Merger expenses - Jamshedpur Power Co.Ltd. ... 0.54 054 - Nil Nif -
Preliminary Expenses 286 276 0.03 0.07 0.10
Voluntary Retirement Scheme Compensation ... 26.81 13.75 893 413 |- 13.06°
113.28 93.47 9.85 996 19.81!
Less: GDS issue expenses adjusted against Securities
Premium 3.72 425 :
6.24 15.56 ‘
Add: Share in loint Venture... 45,00 3264 1336 Nil 1336
Total after Joint Venture 159.28 126.11 23.21 6.24 28.92'
‘E ——]
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Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE“1":REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

1. REVENUE -
{a)  Revenue from POWEE SUPPIY..ccov oo ssserasssssasssssssns
{b)  Wheeling and Transmission Charges recoverable (Net) ......
fc}  Sale of Electronic ProQUCES o meeecsesieosesesessssserssessc e
LES3: EXCISE DIULY .cormrrrensrmeammsssmsssassssesss e mesceseecesessssssntsessssemsaseeees

{d) Revenrue from Contracts :
Electronic Products......
LE55: EXCISE DIULY .c.oomvevveresensirsssssrmsssssssssssistsosesessesesessmesesessasmssssnsass

Transmission EPC BUSINESS ... rereeemeecensssessesssssssssesson

{e) Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and Equipment, etc..............

{fl  Income In Respect of Services rendered ...
{g) Income from Broadband Services and sale of dark fibre.....
(h) INEEIESE ON DEPOSIES .eeeeevvsos s sesessosesereenessessssnsssersssesseseesmssesssseses

(il Income from Storage & Terminalling
(i} Sale of Stock of Shares ...
(k) Dividend from Investments
() Interest on INVeSLMENTS ..o esscsssssssssas s
fm} Dividend from Shares treated as Stock in Trade.
{n)  Profit on Sale of Investments (Trading) ...
{0} Miscellaneous Revenue and Sundry Credits ...
{p} Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances written back (Net)
{qi Profit on Sale/Retirement of Assets (Net) (@ includes
Rs.8.72 crores on sale of land including development rights)

Add: Share in JOINEVERTUIE. ... vesmsessesssssseseseressssssmssoses

2. OTHER INCOME -
{a) interest on Government and QOther Securities, Loans,
AAVANCES, DEPOSIES ELC.iiriniririisssiiseroseeneesseeeeseeessssessssmesseess
(b} Interest on US 64 Tax free Bonds from Unit Trust of India
{c) Dividend from Trade INvestMEeNts...... e crevensomorreeonnees
{(d} Interest from Trade INVESTMENTS. ........cecoreeccerrereseeserssesseneseesess
{e) Dividend from Other Investments
(f)  Interest from Other Investments........
(g) Prcfit on Sale of Investments (Net)
(h)  Provision for diminution in value of investments written
BACK (NE it ssses e ssasr s ssses s vesesses s sesesemmonsassssssses e
(i) SUNAIY RECEIPLS oo cvessivsermrsssmses s e berss s sosss sssssssasses
() Leave and License Fees.., .
{(k}  Profit on sale of Power Systems DiviSion ..o

Add: Share in JOINt VENRTUIE. ..o eice e ceeeeneeesesee e eeneesesenen

Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores

4973.21
22791
152.37

8.47

143,90

42.79
0.2

42.67
60.84

103.51
10.02
7.93
Nil
172
978
9.01
9.16
0.02
0.88
14.96
23.64
15.51

Nil
5.551.16
924.48

138.89
2005
298
1.33
48.73
14.67
41.06

il
Nil
0.85
(6.40)

262.16
4.9

Rupees
Crores

6,475.64

267.07

6,742.71

Previous Year
Rupees
Crores

4,422.07
24.40
29.24

1.47

22.77

33.03
0.48

32.55
194.43

226.98
583
8.82

20.56
Nit
11.06
11.94
3.27
Nit
0.37
Nit
16.77
Nif

i0.58@

4,784.36
836,90

5,621.26

86.17
20.05
1.50
Nit
12.26
5.63
138.94

2.00
1.22
0.82
2243

291.02
7.18

298.20
5,919.46
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Schedule forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE “2": GENERATION, DISTRIBUTION, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

1. PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES -

(a)
(b}
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)

Salaries, Wages and Bonus ... .
Company’s contribution 1o Provident FUnG ...
Retiring Gratuities. ...,
WEIFArE EXPEMSES ..ocoenreresencrssmsersmsssssnstssisssmssssrsss st sesstsassamssessssosssss essssmasasssase
Contribution to Superannuation Fund
Leave Encashment SCheme... s s nenes
PENISION SCHEIMIE ovvvtve et reeesceses s ssvssanesssssmsessmeessermsssens ssssssosssssssssasnssssvesssmss abi abesss s

Less: Employee cost CapIaliSEa s et
Less: EMpIOYee COSt FECOVETRU ...uvrumncrnecerniescssssssssssesss st ot ousssssssseessessases e

Add: Share in JOINT VENTUIE s iseseesess seesesmmsesisssssmssssssssrasssrssss ssss

2. OPERATION EXPENSES -

{a)
(b)

Stores, Qil, 81C. CONSUMEd ... ssisissssmsssssssssssasssmssssosss

Raw Materials consumed:

OPENING BAlAMNCE et smser rerssneemiss st s s ssssssssssasiss e st
Add: On NELCO becormning a subsidiary w.ef. 31st December, 2005.
A PUTCRBSES....ooovivvarivsssmsessssrmontsesstsosessersssssassssste shats bhsssrasess sessssssss bses sesnssserssessssses

L255; ClOSING BAlANCE .o crrinsiri s snen s iamssssrasisons
{c) Purchase of goods/Spares for reSale .. s,
{d} Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and EQUIpPMent, 8¢ v rmismsssssunes
fe} Repairs and Maintenance-
(i) To Buildings and Civil WOIKS....eeecesecsesssssssensssssss st sossess
(it To Machinery and Hydraulic Works .... .
{iii}  To Furniturg, VEhicles, BIC. e sasesssssssassasssssssmmsssnsssnss
() RAEES BN TAKES covverserersrerstssussesseessssereseersseasistssssssssssasss st eams s srasssvssssesssssasassesasseses
(G)  INSUTBNCE ... oeeomesssirasssssssmssssmmms s sss s et ssssisss s srsnssarsess 1o
(h)  COMPONENTS CONSUMET ..c.ovmvarmmiremmranrmssssrsssossemsesessessssesss s s osns
(i}  Cost of materials and erection charges.............. .
(/) Other Operation EXPENSES ... i st bsssssssss s
(k}  Provision for future foreseeable losses on contracts ... .
() AGENCY COMIMISSION weoirrvccrirssnrnsassssssamssriess s sssssssssesssss s sosgssssssssasassissseses
Addl: Share in JOINT VENTUTE ... eeeoreeecssisssasmmissssins s srsss sessasasss sssssrassessistasoston
3, WHEELING & TRANSMISSION CHARGES PAYABLE ...t enscvaes s e
4.  ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES -
0] BB oo ceeeeeeeeeseress s essssensmsesrmsssrabassss s ssnsnssssasssamesba o S AL R ERS SRR 19080 1000 bbbt
(5] RATES BN0 TAXES....veerssrescsrermsarassarsssssrmsssarsessesssesemstics st SR a4 e s
(€] IYSUTANICE s eversrsreseseresemesrenessmsssesss st mbsssmssssmsse seastes snsss s snsasesssbissss s pessnss
(d}  Other AdMiNIiStration EXPENSES . s ssissssstsssssssrssssrsssssssses
(€)  DHIECIONS FEES coovrmcrrnsimssissiemsrisismsemresssssssnssssssmsssmssssransessassnssesmase s
(f)  AUCILOIS FEES.....sieeccermcermsrrrmessssmnssssesss s sares
(g)  GOVErNMENTt AUGIE FEES e rrcemmreemsemt s s s
{h) Cost of Services Procured.....msn
(i) Miscellaneous EXPENSES ... st s s s peissssssssssisssersiss
() Bad Debts
(k) Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances (Net)
Add: Share in JOINTVERTUIE ... nceessssinsssimmss s massas s pomsacnsssesrsssssses

Carried Over...

Rupees
Crores

160.74
8.50
1432
21.23
1012
11.41
3.08
229.40
6.95
3.84

213.61
61.13

10.43

541
Nil
3612
7.04
34.49
34.04
21.77

19.61
98.40
4.08

12209

26,75
16.71
17.37
64.54
59.82

0.56

1.13

409.70

24.97

0.96
114
0.54
12.64
012
294
0.0
16.02
32.84
1.96
Nil
69.17
14.67

Rupees
Crores

279.74

434.67
40.70

83.84

Previous Year

Rupees
Crores

121,49
6.68
10.03
23.22
g.18
7.62
4.83
183.05
1.26
2.16
179.63
56.94
236.57

23.72

it
5.83

6.36 :
541 :

6.78
9.34
12.87

19.55 ¢

95.83
3.44
118.82
22.73

15.49
34.37

6.75
15.44

86.02 |

27.62
115.64

838.95

872.08

113
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Schedules forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE "2 : GENERATION, DISTRIBUTION, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.)

Brought Forward...
5. (a) DECREASE/(INCREASE) IN WORK-IN-PROGRESS/FINISHED

GOODS/SPARES FOR RESALE
OPENING BAIANCE.....coovvvrmcrrscrressi e ereoesnsessosserresessssosesssssossmesseseesssseessssssresssses
Add:On NELCO becoming a subsidiary w.e.f. 31st December, 2005 .....
Less: Transfer on sale of POWEr SYStems DiVISION ........o.eemmmermermsessesesssons
Less: Capitalised during the year
Less: Closing Balance ...,

{b}) (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN STOCK OF SHARES
Opening Balance ...,
Less:ClosiNg BAlANCE ..o vereeceeessccssnsctee e seeressoresssssesssssnees

{c)  (Accretion)/Decretion of Stock- Property under development
Opening Balance .....eecocrovessne,
FR-II S Wl TaTe 1) {o o SN

6. AMOUNT WRITTEN OFF - MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE -
{SCREUUIE "I™) oo sassssesssoneeomeseseeeeeees s seseees et et st seeeeseeeoneees
Add: Share of Joint Venture oo,

7. LOSS ON SALE/RETIREMENT OF ASSETS {NET) ovvvvveeosseeeessessesoonn,
Add: Share in JoOINtVENtUre. ..o

8. PURCHASE OF STOUCK ot ccvesassessaesssessesssssessosseseseesssss s seemeeeeeee e eeeesmeeeeeeen
9. TRANSFER OF REVENUE EXPENSES TO CAPITAL vvveeceeesieeoeeoeoeoeeoeooeoeeeoeeoeosoo
Add: Share of Joint Venture.................

SCHEDULE"3": INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES

1. INTEREST:
(@) INTEREST ON DEBENTURES
(b}  INTEREST ON FIXED PERIOD EURO NOTES & FCCB
{c;  OTHERINTEREST AND COMMITMENT CHARGES [includes Rs. 145.42 crores
on fixed period loans (375t March, 2006 - Rs. 10.81 CLOIES)) oo sseosess
Share in Joint Venture,......

Less: INTEREST CAPITALISED

2, FINANCE CHARGES:
{a)  LOSS ON EXCHANGE (NET)
(b} COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE .........
{c)  DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGES
{d}  OTHER FINANCE CHARGES

Previous Year
Rupees Rupees | Rupees
Crores Crores || Crores
838.95 || 872.08 .
20.85 ! 3.87
Nil 12.99
Nil ! 369
0.78 . Nil
12.45 i 20.85
7.62 ' (7.68)
3051 ' 9.71
37.67 I 30.51
(7.16) || {20.80}
|
Nil | Nif
8.17 g Nil
{8.17) 1 Nil
9.85 ' 9.85
13.36 . 14.38
2321 |, 24.23
1.47 | Nil
Nil 4.52
147 452
1826 |. 30.96
4.77) J {4.12)
Nil Nit
{4.77) {4.12):
869.41 ; 899.19
e
i Previous Year
Rupees Rupees |' Rupees
Crores Crores |/ Crores
51.54 i 52.22
90.80 |1 93.59
i
152.81 21.79
27.88 i 11.28
18069 || 33.07
323.03 178.88
46.96 , 15.06
276.07 |, 163.62
(2.09) . 7.98
448 H 4.69
Nil i 0.22
481 ! 3.94
7.20 ] 16.83
283.27 ’ 180.65
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SCHEDULE“4"”: STATUTORY APPROPRIATIONS
Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
Crores Crores
(@) CONTINGENCIES RESERVE 2.23 10.40
{b) TARIFFS AND DIVIDENDS CONTROL RESERVE (@ includes Rs.9.82 crores in respect
of the year ended 31st March, 2005, transferred during the previous year}......... Nil 2489@
{c) SPECIAL RESERVE 20.60 Nil
22.83 | 35.29
|

Signatures to Notes and Schedules “A”to*1"and "1"to “4"
For and on behalf of the Board,

R.N.TATA
Chairman

PRASAD R.MENON
Managing Director

B.). SHROFF S.RAMAKRISHNAN
Mumbai, 30th May, 2007. Secretary Executive Director
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Schedule “)” - Notes forming part of the Consolidated Accounts

1. Major Accounting Policies:-
{a)  Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on the accruat basis of accounting.
The accounts of the Parent Company and the subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting
Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of india and generally accepted accounting principles.

{b)  Principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21)
- "Consolidated Financial Statements’ Accounting Standard 23 {AS-23) “Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” and Accounting Standard 27 (AS-27) “Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint
Ventures” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the following basis:

(i) (@) Investments in Subsidiaries:

- The financial statements of The Tata Power Company Limited (‘The Parent Company’} and its subsidiary
companies have been combined on a line by line basis by adding together the book values of like
items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses.

- The excess of cost to the Parent Company of its investment in the Subsidiary over the Parent
Company’s portion of equity of the Subsidiary is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill,
which is amortised over a period of five years.

- The excess of Parent Company’s portion of equity of the Subsidiary as at the date of its investment
is treated as Capital Reserve.

- The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same
reporting date as that of the Parent Company i.e. year ended 31st March, 2007 and are audited
except as stated in {(c) below.

- Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consist of
1} the amount of equity attributable to minorities at the date on which investment in a subsidiary

is made; and
2)  the minorities’ share of movements in equity since the date the parent subsidiary relationship
came into existence.

(b}  The subsidiary companies (which along with The Tata Power Company Limited, the parent, constituted the
Group) considered in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are;

Name Country of % voting % voting
Incorporation power held as at power held as at
31st March, 2007 317st March, 2006

Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltd. (CTTL} India 100 100
Af-Taab Investment Co, Ltd. (AICL) India 100 100
Tata Power Trading Co. Ltd. (TPTCL) India 100 100
Powerlinks Transmission Ltd. (PTL) India 51 51
Maithon Power Ltd. {MPL) India 74 74
NELCO Ltd. {NELCO} India 50.04 50.04
Tatanet Services Lid. (TSL) India 100 83.33
Industrial Energy Ltd. (IEL) (w.e.f. 23rd February, 2007) India 74 —

Note : Industrial Power Utility Pvt. Ltd. (IPUPL) and Industrial Power Infrastructure Pyt. Ltd. (IPIPL), being
subsidiaries incorporated on 28th March, 2007 have not been considered for consolidation.

{c)  Consolidation of the following subsidiaries for the respective periods as mentioned below, has been done on
the basis of Unaudited Financial Statements, certified by the management of the respective subsidiaries:
- Consolidated accounts of NELCO for the period from 1st April, 2006 to 31st March, 2007.

(d}  During the previous year, the Parent Company had sold its investments in its wholly owned subsidiaries-Tata
Power Broadband Co.Ltd.(TPBC} and Alaknanda Hydro Power Co.Ltd.(AHPCL). The resultant profit of Rs.119.90
crores 1o the Group has been included under “Other Income” [Profit on Sale of Investments (Net) Item 2 (g)
- Schedule *1"].
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(ii)

(iii)

Interest in Joint Ventures:

(a) (i} The Group's interest in jointly controlled entities are:

Name Country of Percentage Percentage
Incorporation of Qwnership of Ownership

Interest as at Interest as at

31st March, 2007 37st March, 2006

North Delhi Power Ltd. (NDPL} india 49 49

(b) inaccordance with Accounting Standard 27 (AS-27) “Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures” issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the jointly controlled entity “India Natural Gas Company
Private Limited” {Indigas) has not been considered for consolidation as the company is under members

voluntary winding up.

{c) The Financial Statements of the Joint Venture is drawn upto 31st March, 2007. The Group’s interest in this
Joint Venture, has been accounted for using proportionate consolidation method.

{a) Investments in Associates:

The Group's Associates are:

Name Country of Percentage Percentage
Incorporation of Qwnership of Ownership

Interest as at Interest as at

31st March, 2007  31st March, 2006

Yashmun Engineers Ltd. India 27.27 27.27
Tata Ceramics Ltd. India 40.00 40.00
Panatone Finvest Ltd. India 39.98 39.98
Tata BP Solar India Ltd. India 49.00 45.00
Vantech investments Ltd. India 50.00 50.00
Tata Projects Ltd. India 47.78 30.00
ASL Advanced Systems Pvt.Lid. # “India 37.00 37.00
The Associated Building Co. Ltd. # India 33.14 3314
Rujuvalika investments Ltd. # india 27.59 27.59
Questar Investments Ltd. # India 20.83 2083
Hemisphere Properties Ltd. # India 50.00 50.00
Brihat Trading Co. Ltd. # India 33.50 33.50
Nelito Systems Ltd. (w.e.f. 31st December, 2005) India 49.46 49.46

# These associates have not been considered for consolidation being not material to the Group.
(b) (i} The break-up of Investment in Associates is as under: -

Rs. crores
Nelito Panatone Yashmun  Tata BP Solar Vantech Tata Tata
Systems Finvest Engineers IndiaLlimited  Investmeits Ceramics Projects
Limited Limited Limited Limited Limited Limited
Refer Schedule*F” 4b) 4(b} 4(h) 5(b} 5{b} 5(b} 4{b)
iy  Mumberof
Equity Shares (Nos.) 10,20,000  50,00,00,000 9,600 17,82,000 9,95,000 91,10,000 1,61,250
10,20,000  50,00,00,000 9,600 17,82,000 9,95,000 91,10,000 67,500
i)  Percentage holding 49.46% 39.98% 27.27% 45.00% 50,009 40.00% 47.78%
49.46% 39.98% 27.27% 49.00% 50.00% 40.00% 30.00%
(i) Costof Investment
{Equity Shares) 434 500.00 0.01 M.49 2.55 AN 66.78
434 500.00 0.01 2449 255 2.7 1.54
{iv)  Including Goodwill /
(Capital Reserve) — 0.18 {0.24) 1.88 0.39 22.29 23.30
—_ 0.18 {0.24) 1.88 0.39 2229 {14.39)
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Rs. crores
Nelito Panatone Yashmun  Tata BP Solar Vantech Tata Tata
Systems Finvest Engineers IndiaLimited  Investments Ceramics Projects
Limited Limfted Limited Limited Limited Limited
Refer Schedule “F” 4b) 4(b} 4(b) 5(b) 5(b) 5(b) 4(b)
{v)  Share in accumulated
profits/ (losses) net of
dividends received upto
st March, 2006 031 84.40 0.36 43.75 0.59 — 297
— (4.27) 0.30 33.98 0.49 1.34 #(1.54)
{vi)  Share of (losses)/profits
for the year 286 (6.40) 0.03 18.14 on — 4.80
Less: Dividend received
during the year — 5.00 0.02 3.56 - — 0.48
Less: Other adjustments - — — 083 - — 6.40
Share of {|osses)/profits
net of dividends received
during the year / other
adjustments 2.86 (11.40) 0.01 13.75 on —_ (2.08)
0.31 88.67 0.06 14.77 o.10 (1.34) 451
(vii)  Provision for diminution
in value of Investments
{Equity Shares) — — — — — $9.11) —
— — — ) — — $(9.11) -
(vifi)  Carrying Cost 151 573.00 038 86.99 3.5 - 67.67
4.65 584.40 037 M 314 — 4.51

Previous year's figures are in italics.
# Share of loss restricted to the original cost of investments as per the equity method of accounting for

associates under AS-23 “Accounting for investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”
$ Included in Schedule “F” under Provision for diminution in value of Investments,

The Financial Statements of all associates are drawn upto 31st March, every year.

{i)  The Associates not considered for consolidation being not material to the Group have been stated
at cost as under:

Rs. crores
Questar Hemisphere  BrihatTrading  ASL Advanced  The Associated Rujuvalika
Investments ttd.  Properties Ltd, Co. Ltd. Systems Pvt. Ltd. Building Co. Ltd. Investments Ltd.
Refer Schedule*F” 5(b) 5(b) 5(b) 5(b) 4{b) 5(b)
(i) Number of Equity Shares (Nos.) . 50,000 25,000 3,350 5,55,000 1,825 3,66,667
50,000 25,000 3,350 555,000 1825 3,66,667
{ii) Percentage holding 2083 50.00 33.50 37.00 33,14 27.59
’ 20.83 50.00 3350 37.00 3314 27.59
(iti} CostofInvestment (Equity Shares} 0.61 0.03 0.01 0.56 0.17 0.60
0.61 0.03 0.01 0.56 017 0.60

(iv) Provision for diminution in value
of Investments (Equity Shares} — —_ — —_ 0.07% —
— — — - 0.07% -
{v) Carrying Cost 0.61 0.03 0.01 0.56 0.10° 0.60
0.61 0.03 0.01 0.56 a1 0.60

Previous year’s figures are in italics.

$ Inciuded in Schedule “F” under Provision for diminution in value of investments,

On adoption of AS-23, Investments as stated in (iii) (b) (i) above have been accounted for using equity
method whereby the investment is initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for post acquisition
change in the Group’s share of net assets.
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{c)

(e

i)

(g}

Fixed Assets:

(i)

{ii}

All fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation, Cost comprises the purchase price and any other applicable

costs. For this purpose, cost also includes;

(@)  Borrowing costs as estimated to be attributable to the acquisition and construction of fixed assets upto
the date the asset is ready for use and

(b)  Exchange differences, in case of borrowed funds and liabilities in foreign currencies for the acquisition
of fixed assets from a country outside India.

in the case of NDPL, the assets transferred from erstwhile Delhi Vidyut Board {DVB) are stated at the transaction
value as notified by the Government of National Capital Territory of Delhi (GNCTD) under the Transfer Scheme.
Values assigned to different heads of Fixed Assets are as per an independent valuer’s estimation.

Depreciation/Amortisation:

{i)

()
(iii)
(iv}
{v)

Fixed assets are depreciated aver the estimated useful lives as determined by the management or over the lives
determined based on rates of depreciation specified under various applicable statutes/government approvals,
whichever is shorter, on a straight line method except:

{a) assets relating to the business other than electricity business of the Parent Company and CTTL, where
depreciation is provided on written down value basis;

{b) assets given on lease which are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the primary period of the
lease.

Depreciation on additions/deletions of assets is provided on pro-rata basis.

Assets costing less than Rs. 5,000/- are written off in the year of purchase.

License fees is amortised over the period of the license.

Leasehold Land is amortised over the period of the lease.

{viy Technical know-how is generally written off on a straight-line basis over a period of six years.
{viiy Depreciation rates used for various classes of assets are:

Hydraulic Works - 1.95% to 3.40%

Buildings - 3.02%to 33.40%

Railway Sidings, Roads, Crossings, etc. - 3.02%to 5.00%

Plant and Machinery - 1.80% to 45.00%

Transmission Lines, Cable Network, etc. - 3.02%to13.91%

Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipment - 12.77% to 60.00%

Motor Vehicles, Launches, Barges, etc. - 25.89%to 33.40%

Helicopters - 3340%

Leases:

(i) Finance Lease:

Assets taken on finance lease are accounted for as fixed assets in accordance with Accounting Standard 19
{AS-19) “Accounting for Leases”, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Accordingly, the
assets are accounted at fair value. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charge and reduction in
outstanding liability.

(i) Operating Lease:

Assets taken on lease under which all risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor
are classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognised as expenses on
straight-line basis.

Investments:

{i)  Longterminvestments otherthanin associates considered for consolidation are carried at cost, less provision
for diminution other than temporary, if any, in value of such investments. Current Investments are carried at
lower of cost and fair value. Investments in associates considered for consolidation are accounted for using
the equity method.

(i} In the case of AICL, purchase of securities of Tata Group Companies / Mutual Funds and investments in
debentures of all the companies are considered as investments. Expenses for dematerialisation of shares
have been written off. Investments, other than above, are considered as stock-in-trade.

Inventories:

(i)

Inventories of raw materials, semi-finished products, products / tools under development, stores and spare
parts and loose tools are valued at or below cost. Cost is ascertained on weighted average basis. Work-in-
progress and finished products are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes material
costs, labour and manufacturing overheads.

—
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(h)

M

(0

{k}

(I}

{m)

{n)

(it} In the case of AICL, investments considered as stock-in-trade are valued at average cost or market value
whichever is lower. Expenses for dematerialisation of shares have been written off.

{iii)  in the case of NELCO, developed property is valued at cost. Property under development in pursuance of
additional right of construction is valued at market value on the basis of the Valuer's Report.

Taxes on Income:

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. Credit in respect
of Minimum Alternate Tax paid is recognised only if there is convincing evidence of realisation of the same,
Deferred tax, which is computed on the basis of enacted / substantively enacted rates, is recognised, on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods (See Note 24), Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or
carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such assets.
Other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of realisation in future.

Research and Development Expenses:

Research and Development costs of a revenue nature are charged as an expense in the year in which these are
incurred.

Premium on redemption of Debentures and Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds {FCCB):

Premium payabie on redemption of FCCB and Debentures as per the terms of their respective issues is provided
fully in the year of issue by adjusting against the Securities Premium Account.

Warranty Expenses:

Anticipated product warranty costs for the period of warranty are provided for in the year of sale. Other warranty
obligations are accounted for as and when claims are admitted.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:

All monetary assets and monetary liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the relevant rates of exchange
prevailing at the year end. In respect of foreign exchange contracts, the premium or discount arising at the inception
of such a contract is amortised as expense or income over the life of the contract. In case of monetary assets and
monetary liabilities in foreign currencies (other than those for acquisition of fixed assets from a country outside
India) the exchange differences are recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

Exchange differences in case of borrowed funds and liabilities in foreign currencies for the acquisition of fixed assets
from a country cutside India are adjusted to the cost of fixed assets.

Retirement Benefits:

Provision for accruing liability for gratuity, pension and leave encashment on separation is made on the basis of the

labifity as actuarially determined as at the year-end. There are no separate trust funds in respect of these liabilities

in the Parent Company. Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund are accounted on accrual basis
with corresponding contributions to recognised funds.

Revenue Recognition:

(i)  Revenuefrom Power Supplyis acczunted for on the basis of billings to consumers, inclusive of Fuel Adjustment
Charges and includes unbilled revenues accrued upto the end of the accounting year.

(i)  Delayed payment charges and interest on delayed payments for power supply are recognised, on grounds
of prudence, as and when recovered.

{iii)  Inthe case of NDPL, the amount received from consumers on account of Service Line charges are treated as
Income on installation of connection,

{iv} In the case of AICL, dividend income from Investments and Securities treated as stock is accounted on an
accrual basis,

(v} Inthe case of NELCO, sales are inclusive of income from services and are recognised on the basis of terms of
sale.

{vi) In the case of PTL, Transmission Income is accounted for on the accrual basis for the period of operation of
transmission lines based on ‘Tariff Orders’ issued by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC). In case
where tariff orders are yet to be issued, transmission income is accounted as per the norms issued by CERC.

Advance against Depreciation:

Inthe case of PTL, Advance against Depreciation forming part of tariff to facilitate repayment of loans is reduced from

transmission income and considered as deferred revenue to be included in transmission income in subsequent years.

Consumer contribution to Capital Works:

Inthe case of NDPL, consumers’ contribution towards cost of capital assets is treated as capital receipt and credited
in Current Liabilities and is transferred to a separate account on commissioning of the assets. An amount equivalent
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to the depreciation charge for the year on such assets is appropriated from this account as income to the Profit and
Loss Account.

(q) Accounting for Contracts:

Income on contractsin respect of Transmission EPC and Strategic Electronics business are accounted on “Percentage
of completion” basis measured by the proportion that cost incurred upto the reporting date bear to the estimated
total cost of the contract.

(r)  lssue Expenses:

(il  Expenses incurred in connection with issue of Rights Shares and Global Depository Shares are amortised
over the remaining period of the licence for supply of electricity, in accordance with the treatment adopted
for the determination of “Clear Profit” under the repealed Electricity {Supply) Act, 1948. However, the closing
balance of the expenditure in connection with Global Depository Shares carried forward under ‘Miscellaneous
Expenditure (to the extent not written off)’ has been disclosed as an adjustment against Securities Premium
Account.

(i)  Expenses incurred in connection with the issue of Euro Notes, Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds and
Debentures are adjusted against Securities Premium Account.

(liiy  Discount on issue of Eurc Notes are amortised over the tenure of the Notes.
(s)  Expenditure on Amalgamation:

The expenditure incurred is amortised over a period of five years.
(tt  Payments under Voluntary Retirement Schemes (VRS):

Compensation paid under VRS is amortised over a period of thirty six months commencing from the menth following
the month of separation.

(u)  Preliminary Expenses:

In the case of TPTCL, preliminary expenses are written off over a period of five years after commencement of
business.

(v)  Segment Reporting:
The aczounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the Companies.
Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities

of the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to segments
on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocated income/expenses”.

In terms of the Agreement dated 30th March, 2007 entered into by the Parent Company with PT Bumi Resources TBK, Katimantan
Coal Limited, Sangatta Holdings Limited, Forerunner International PTE Ltd., PT Amara Bangun Cesta, Hannibal S Anwar and Perry
Purbaya Wahyu for acquisition of stake in Coal Companies pending completion of necessary formalities, the Parent Company
has deposited a sum of USD 88 million {Rs, 379.90 crores as at 31st March, 2007) as Escrow Deposit (interest bearing) with Credit
Suisse, Singapore Branch. In the event of termination of the agreement to acquire stake, subject to certain conditions, the
deposit will be refunded / forfeited to / by the Parent Company / seller.

In an earlier year, the Parent Company issued 1% Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCB) aggregating te USD 200
miilion (Rs. 878.80 crores at issue). The bondholders have an option to convert these Bonds into shares, at an initial
conversion price of Rs. 590.85 per share at a fixed rate of exchange on conversion of Rs. 43.38 = USD 1.00, atany time on
or after 6th April, 2005, upto 15th February, 2010. The conversian price is subject to adjustment in certain circumstances.
The FCCB may be redeemed, in whole but not in part, at the option of the Parent Company at any time on or after
24th February, 2008 and prior to 15th February, 2010 subject to satisfaction of certain conditions. Unless previously converted,
redeemed or repurchased and cancelled, the FCCB fall due for redemption on 25th February, 2010 at 115.734 percent of their
principal amount.

Net proceeds received on issue of FCCB to the extent not utilised have been invested in Short Term Deposits with Banks {items
(¢) {iii) and (c) (iv) - Schedule “G"].

Contingencies Reserve Investments and Deferred Taxation Liability Fund Investments include 6.75% Unit Trust of India -Tax Free
US Bonds 2008 of face vaiue of Rs. 87.56 crores and Rs. 176.00 crores respectively received on conversion of units in Scheme US-
64 which are being carried at the cost at which the units were acquired viz. Rs. 126.94 crores and Rs. 292.09 crores respectively.
No provision has been made for diminution in the value of these investments as the loss on realisation of these investments,
if any, will be adjusted against the said reserves, However, Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) in its Order
dated 22nd March, 2007, while disposing off the review petition filed by the Parent Company in respect of Tariff Order dated
3rd October, 2006 has disallowed the diminution in the value of these investments and is of the opinion that the same should
be borne by the Parent Company and not by the consumers, The Parent Company has filed an appeal with Appellate Tribunal
of Electricity (ATE) against the Order dated 22nd March, 2007 [Refer Note 11(o) below],

{a) Contingencies Reserve No.1 represents the transfer to such reserves in terms of Para IV of the Sixth Schedule to the
repealed Electricity {Supply) Act, 1948,
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(b) Contingencies Reserve No. 2 represents the transfer to such reserves in respect of the “Net surplus on canceliation of
foreign exchange forward cover contracts”, in accordance with the approval of the State Government.

The Parent Company has been legally advised that the Parent Company is considered to be established with the object of
providing infrastructural facilities and accordingly, Section 3724 inserted by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1999 effective
315t October, 1998 is not applicable to the Parent Company.

The Parent Company has:
(@ aninvestment in Tata Teleservices Limited {TTSL) of Rs. 726.00 crores (375t March, 2006 ~ Rs. 726.00 crores);

(b)  TTSLhasaccumulatedlosses as at 315t March, 2006, based on latest audited accounts for March, 2006, which has significantly
eroded its net worth. In the opinion of the Management, having regard to the long gestation period inevitable in the
nature of its business, there is no diminution other than temporary, in the value of the investment,

(a) Capital commitments not provided for are estimated at Rs.1,408.66 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs.169.43 crores) [including
Rs. 45.88 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs. 40.74 crores) of the Joint Venture].

(b} In the case of associates, capital commitments not provided for are estimated at Rs. 16,25 crores {3ist March, 2006 -
Rs. 15.13 crores).

Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard 19 (AS-19) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are as
follows:

{a) Operating Leases:

(it  TheParentCompany's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of residential flats, office premises, plantand
machinery and equipments taken on lease. The arrangements range between 11 months and 10 years generally
and are usually renewable by mutual consent or mutually agreeable terms. Under these arrangements, generally
refundable interest-free deposits have been given. In respect of the above arrangements, lease rentals payable
are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account for the year and included under Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and
Equipment, etc. (disclosed under Operation Expenses in Schedule “27} and Rent (disclosed under Administration
Expenses in Schedule “2"),

(i)  Commercial / residential premises have been given on operating lease by the Parent Company, CTTL and NELCO
having original cost of Rs. 49.17 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs.38.14 crores) and accumutated depreciation of Rs.13.40
croras (31st March, 2006- Rs. 6.15 crores) as at 31st March, 2007. Depreciation on the above assets for the current year
is Rs. 2,96 crores {31st March, 2006 - Rs. 1.16 crores). Under these arrangements, generally refundable interest-free
deposits have been taken. In respect of the above arrangements, lease rentals receivable are recognised in the Profit
and Loss Account for the year and included under Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and Equipment, etc. {disclosed
under Revenue and Other Income in Schedule “17). The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases aggregating to Rs. 2.61 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs.3.70 crores), in each of the following periods
are as under:

Rs.crores
T 200506
(@)  NOt Ater thAn ONE YEAK ... rmsseesssermrcssmrassssssssesssssssssasamassas oiss 160 | . 275
(b} later than one year and not later than five Years ..o 1.01 0.95
(€) 131l Than AIVE YRAFS ...t cscssisss st nreecenseesssseassmensesenseceseeen Nil Nil E

@ii) The initial direct costs in respect of operating lease are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.
{b) Finance Leases:

During the year, the Parent Company has taken vehicles on finance leases which expire in 2009-2010 and 2011-2012.The
lease rentals are charged on the basis of agreed terms.The said vehicles are capitalised using interest rates determined at
the inception of the lease.

The aggregate maturities under these finance leases are as follows:

Rs.crores
! Total minimum  Future interest Present value of
! lease payments outstanding minimum lease
outstanding payments
(i} not later than one year an 0.03 0.08
{ii)  later than one year and not later than five years............ i 0.34 0.05 0.29
(i} later than five YEars ... e sesssinssssmsneess 045 0.08 0.37
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11.  Contingent Liabilities:

Claims against the Group not acknowlédged as debts Rs, 207.78 crares {31st March, 2006 - Rs. 174.74 crores) [including
Rs. 7.85 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs. 4.96 crores) of the Joint Venture] consists mainly of the following:

(a)

(b)

{c}

(i

(i)

(iii}

(iv)

(v)
{vi)

{vii)

Octroi claims disputed by the Parent Company aggregating to Rs. 5.03 crores (315t March, 2006 - Rs. 5.03 crores),
consisting of Octroi exemption claimed by the Parent Company regarding which the Writ has been admitted by
the High Court.

A Sult has been filed against the Parent Company claiming compensation of Rs. 20.53 crores {37st March, 2006 -

Rs. 20.51 crores) by way of damages for alleged wrongful disconnection of power supply and interest accrued-

thereon Rs. 86.14 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs.81.85 crores),

Rates, Duty & Cess claims disputed by the Parent Company aggregating to Rs.35.09 crores (3Ist March, 2006 -
Rs. 14.88 crores), consisting mainly for levy of cess and way leave fees by Maharashtra Pollution Control Board at
higher rates and interest thereon which is challenged by the Parent Company and for levy of excise duty on fuel
consumed in generation of electricity that was not sold but consumed by the Parent Company.

Delayed Payment Charges on Standby Charges and interest on delayed payments payable to MSEB estimated at
Rs. 31.00 crores (375t March, 2006 - Rs. 31.00 crores) [Refer Note 11(m))].

In the case of NDPL, the Group’s share being Rs. 7.85 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs.4.96 crores), consisting mainly of
legal cases filed by consumers, employees & others.

Inthe case of CTTL, claims raised by Mumbai Port Trust towards Penal Way Leave Fees Rs. 1.37 crores (31st March, 2006
-Rs. 1.17 crores). The Company has been legally advised that the claim towards Penal Way Leave Fees is unsustainable
in law.

Other claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts Rs. 20.58 crores {37st March, 2006 - Rs.15.17 crores).

(viii) Other employee matters - amount not ascertainable. .
{ix) Inthe case of associates, other claims not acknowledged as debts Rs. 0.21 crore (375t March, 2006 - Rs. 0.17 crore).

Taxation matters for which liability, relating to issues of deductibility and taxability, is disputed by the Group and provision is not
made (computed on the basis of assessments which have been re-opened and assessments remaining to be completed):

(i)

(ii)
{iii)
{iv)

Rs. crores,
] Asat
| 3istMarch,
: 2006
Matters on which there are decisions of the appellate authorities in |
the Parent Company's favour, not accepted by the tax authorities......... 64.24 l 29.67
Other matters in appeal in case of subsidiaries 10.14 ‘ 18.90
Interest and penalty demanded 1501} 2273
In the case of associates, matters an which there are decisions of the |
appellate authorities in the favour of the Companies, not accepted by
the tax authorities 3.83 Nil
Non-financial exposures of the Parent Company:;
Name of the Company Contingent Liabilities Other Commitments
Guarantees Shares Sponsor Deed of Letterof |  Undertaking
given pledged support Indemnity Comfart | for non-disposal
agreement of shares
(Rs. crores) (Nos.) {Rs. crores} (Rs. crores) {Rs. crores) (Rs. crores)
Tata Teleservices Limited (TTSL) — | 62,36,45,847 —_ —_ — —
56.50| 348840000 : — _ — —
Panatone Finvest Limited (PFL) 500.00 -— —_ — — —
500.00 —_ — — — —_
Tata Teleservices {Maharashtra) Limited {TTML 50.00 — _— — — -
50.00 — — — — -
Narth Delhi Power Limited (NDPL} - - — — - 832.28
- 0.09 —_ — — - 280.28
Powerlinks Transmission Limited (PTL) —| 23,86,80,000 366.00 — — —
— | 21,42,00,600 366.00 — — —
[Refer (c) {iii)
below]
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(d}

{e}

{

(g}

(h}

Narne of the Company {ontingent Liabilities Other Commitments
Guarantees Shares Sponsor Deed of Letterof |  Undertaking
given pledged support Indemnity Comfort |for non-disposal
agreement of shares
(Rs. crores) {Nos.) {Rs. crores) {Rs. rores) (Rs. crores) (Rs. crores)
Tata HoneyweH Limited {THL) —_ —1 . - 0.74 — —
—- — — 0.74 — -
NELCO Limited {NELCO) — — — —_ 25.00 —_
— — - —_ 25.00 —
Tata Power Trading Company Limited (TPTCL) 50.00 — - — — -

Note: Previous year's figures are in italics.

(il  The Parent Company has in terms of the shareholders agreement, an obligation to subscribe for or arrange along
with the participants of the Tata Group, for additional capital as per specified schedule, in case of TTSL.

{ii) Intermsofthe Deed of Pledge of Shares executed by the Parent Company and Power Grid in favour of Infrastructure
Development Finance Company Limited (IDFC) acting as Security Trustee for the Lenders with PTL as a confirming
party for pledging the Parent Company's current and future shareholding in PTL, Powers of Attorney are executed
in favour of the Security Trustee and the Lenders to accomplish the purpose of the Deed with full authority in terms
of the Deed [also Refer Note (c) (i} above].

(iv) TheParentCompany has furnished a Corporate Indemnity of Rs.315.30 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs. 315,30 crores) in
favour of ICICi Bank Limited for an amount equal to a liability of the Punjab National Bank under the Bank Guarantee
issued by them in connection with the dispute with Reliance Energy Limited (REL) on the sharing of Standby Charges.
Subsequently the same has been cancelled.

Under the Share Purchase Agreement entered into with Tata Industries Limited (TIL) in January 2001, the Parent Company
had agreed payment of production upside in the event the total gas production is mare than 1.2 Trillion Cubic Feet (TCF)
to Tata Industries Limited for net incremental production over and above 1.2 TCF. The said production is based upside for
the Tata Petrodyne Limited's (TPL} participating interest of 10% at the rate of USD 0.23 per Thousand Cubic Feet (MCF).
The obligation on the Parent Company to pay TILin case of upside in production continues even after the sale of shares
of TPL.

NDPL, had bought goods from local suppliers, which were used in the business of distribution of electricity, These goods
received were subject to the issuance of Exemption certificate in terms of Rule 11 {clause XII) of the Delhi Sales Tax Rules,
1975. In case of some of the suppliers, their sales tax authorities have denied exemption to them. Some suppliers, being
the aggrieved parties, have preferred appeal against the assessment order.

The company has also proactively filed a writ in the Dethi High Court, as the Sales tax authorities have rejected company’s
application to intervene or represent on behalf of the dealers on the ground that the company does not have locus-standi
directly to approach the appellate authorities against the denial of exemption to its suppliers. The Hon’ble High Court
has heard the writ petition on 21st March, 2006 and has issued an Order that the pendency of this writ petition shall not
prevent the Appellate Authority and the Tribunal from hearing and disposing off the appeal on merits in accordance with
the law which is pending before them against the order of suppliers of NDPL impugned in this petition. The Court has
also made clear that NDPL (the petitioner) may suitably amend this petition so as to challenge the orders issued by the
lower appeliate authorities, if the same go against the dealers. Thus, if the decision of appellate authorities is not in favour
of the company's suppliers, company would have a right to appeal before the Hon'ble High Court. In case even Hon'ble
High Court's decision is unfavourable to the company, a liability of Rs.10.05 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs.10.05 crores) [the
Group's share being Rs.4.92 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs.4.92 crores)) would arise on account of local sales tax.

In the case of NDPL, as per the provisions of the Transfer Scheme pursuant to Delhi Electricity Reforms Act, 2002, the
Group is contingently liable for the liabilities arising out of litigation, suits, claims etc. pending on the date of transfer {i.e.
1st July, 2002) and / or arising due to any events prior to that date to the extent of Rs.0.49 crore p.a.

In the case of NDPL, the Group's share in unexpired letter of credit given is Rs.91.60 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs.81.32 crores),
guarantees given by the bankers against company’s counter guarantee is Rs.2.02 crores (31st March, 2006- Rs.1.35 crores).

In the case of NDPL, the company had introduced a Voluntary Separation Scheme (VSS) for its employees in December 2003, in
response towhich 1,798 employees were separated. As perthe Scheme, the retiring employees were paid Ex-gratia separation
amount by the company. They were further entitled to claim their Retiral Benefits (i.e. Gratuity, Leave Encashment, Pension
Commutation, Pension, Medical and LTC) directly from the DVB Employees Terminat Benefit Fund 2002 (The Trust). The Trust
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is, however, of the view that its liability to pay Retiral Benefits arises only on the employee attaining the age of superannuation
or earlier death. On 1st November, 2004 the company entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with GNCTD, and
a special Trust namely Special Voluntary Retirement Schemes Retirees Terminal Benefit Fund (SVRS Trust) was created.

For resolution of the issue through the process of law, the company has filed a Writ, whereby the Hon'ble Delhi High
Court vide its order dated 17th March, 2005, subject to the final outcome of the Writ Petition and without prejudice to
the company’s rights and contentions passed an interim order asking the company to advance funds to the SVRS Trust
and in turn directed the said Trust to pay the retiral dues to the retirees. Till the final outcome of the writ petition, the
interim order continues, Accordingly, subject to the outcome of the writ petition, the company had advanced Rs.77.74
crores (the Group’s share being Rs. 38.09 crores) to the SVRS Trust for payment of retiral dues to separated employees and
the same is shown as recoverable under ‘Loans and Advances’. Against this, the company had recovered Rs. 8.36 crores
{the Group’s share being Rs. 4.10 crores) from SVRS Trust in respect of retirees who have expired or attained the age of
superannuation. The balance amount of Rs, 69.38 crores {the Group's share being Rs. 34.00 crores) is still recoverable
from the SVRS Trust.

In the case of NDPL, the liability stated in the opening Balance Sheet of the company as per the Transfer Scheme as on
1st July, 2002 in respect of consumers’ security deposit was Rs.10.00 crores (the Group's share being Rs.4.90 crores). The
company had engaged an independent agency to ascertain the amount of security deposits received by the erstwhile DVB
from its consumers. As per the report submitted by this agency the amount of security deposit received from consumers
aggregated to Rs,62.44 crores {the Group's share being Rs.30.60 crores). The company has been advised that as per the
Transfer Scheme, the liability in excess of Rs. 10.00 crores (the Group's share being Rs.4.90 crores) towards refund of the
opening consumer deposits and interest thereon is not to the account of the company. Since the GNCTD was of the view
that the aforesaid liability is that of the company, the matter was referred to DERC. DERC vide its letter dated 23rd April,
2007 has conveyed its decision to the GNCTD upholding the company’s view.

In the case of NELCO, the company has issued Corporate Guarantees of Rs.Nil (31st March, 2006 - Rs. .80 crore).

(i)  Provision has been made in the accounts for supply of gas upto 29th January, 1987 by Oil and Natural Gas Commission
{ONGC) on the basis of their bills. The Parent Company has been advised that the price at which the gas is billed is
to be treated as provisional. The Parent Company has not accepted this position.

(i) Inrespect of gas supplied by ONGC from 30th January, 1987 to 15th May, 1992, transportation charges have been
billed on a provisional basis. The Parent Company has also been advised that the excise duty and octroi, if levied,
on the price of gas, together with the sales tax on the excise duty, transportation charges and octroi would be
recovered from the Parent Company.

(i) Prices of Natural Gas from 1st April, 2000 is under review by the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas (MOPNG).

(iv) Inrespectofgas purchased from ONGC and later from GAIL, claims aggregating to Rs. 40.09 crores (31st March, 2006
- Rs. 40.09 crores) have been made on the Parent Company towards shortfall in the off take of minimum guaranteed
quantities of gas during the period from 1st April, 1992 to 31st December, 2001 which claims have been contested
by the Parent Company.

(v)  Inrespect of supply of fuel by Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited, the Parent Company has not accepted
claims for quantities billed which are in excess of the Parent Company's meter readings. The amount of such claims
not provided for aggregates Rs. 3.74 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs.3.74 crores).

In a matter pertaining to distribution rights of the Parent Company, the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (ATE) vide its
Order dated 22nd May, 2006, set aside MERC's Order and allowed as a whole the appeal preferred by REL. The financial
consequences of the Appellate Tribunal’s Order have neither been quantified in the Order nor been ascertained by the
Parent Company. The Parent Company has filed an appeal in the Hon'ble Supreme Court. By interim orders, the Supreme
Court has allowed the Parent Company to continue to supply electricity to its existing consumers and to connect to certain
new consumers. The hearing of the appeal has been concluded and the Order is reserved. The Parent Company is of the
view, supported by legal opinion, that the Appellate Tribunal's Order can be successfully chalienged and consequently,
no provision is considered necessary.

In respect of the Standby Charges dispute with REL for the periods from 1st April, 1999 to 31st March, 2004, the ATE, set
aside the MERC Order dated 31st May, 2004 and directed the Parent Company to refund to REL as on 31st March, 2004,
Rs.354.00 crores (including interest of Rs. 15.14 crores) and pay interest at 10% per annum thereafter, As at 31st March,
2007 the accumulated interest was Rs. 117.56 crores {including interest of Rs.15.14 crores mentioned above) {Rs. 31.62
crores for the year ended 315t March, 2007).

On appeal, the Supreme Court vide its interim order dated 7th February, 2007, has stayed the ATE Order and in accordance
with its directives, the Parent Company has furnished a bank guarantee of the sum of Rs. 227.00 crores and alsc deposited
Rs. 227.00 crores with the Registrar General of the Court {the Court) which has been withdrawn by REL on furnishing the
required undertaking to the Court. The said deposit has been accounted as “Other Advances”. Further, no adjustment
has been made for the reversal in terms of the ATE Order dated 20th December, 2006 of Standby Charges credited in
previous years estimated at Rs. 515.00 crores and interest payable. The aggregate of Standby Charges credited in previous
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years and interest of Rs, 31.00 crores payable to MSEB, net of tax is estimated at Rs. 488.29 crores, which will be adjusted,
wholly by a withdrawal/set off from certain Statutory Reserves as allowed by MERC. No provision has been made in the
accounts towards interest that may be finally determined as payable to REL. However, since 1st April, 2004, the Parent
Company has accounted Standby Charges on the basis determined by the respective MERC Tariff Orders.

The Parent Company is of the view, supported by legal opinian, that the ATE's Order can be successfully challenged and
hence, adjustments, if any, including consequential adjustments to the Deferred Tax Liability Fund and the Deferred Tax
Liability Account will be recorded by the Parent Company on the final outcome.

(n})  MERC vide its Tariff Order dated 11th June, 2004, had directed the Parént Company to treat the investment in its Wind
energy project as outside the Mumbai Licensed Area, consider a normative Debt-Equity ratio of 70:30 to fund the Parent
Company's fresh capital investments effective 1st April, 2003 and had also allowed a normative interest charge @ 10% p.a.
on the said normative debt. The change to the Clear Profit and Reasonable Return {consequent to the change in the Capital
Base) as a result of the above mentioned directives for the period upto 31st March, 2004, has been adjusted by MERC from
the Statutory Reserves along with the disputed Standby Charges referred to in Note 11 (m) above. Consequently, the effect
of these adjustments would be made with the adjustments pertaining to the Standby Charges dispute as mentioned in
Note 11 {m) above.

{0) MERC had issued an Order dated 3rd October, 2006 on the Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR} for the financial years
2004-05 and 2005-06 and the ARR and tariff petition for the financial year 2006-07. In the said Order, MERC has held, inter
alia, that, (a) certain items recoverable from consumers but not billed (based on MERC tariff regulations / order} should
be considered only in the year in which the billing takes place and (b) certain expenses claimed by the Parent Company
as deductible from Clear Profits are not deductible. As a consequence, MERC has determined that on comparison of the
Clear Profit with the Reasonable Return there is a net deficit of Rs.164.45 crores (including interest) for the years 2004-05
and 2005-06 {as against a surplus of Rs. 81.62 crores determined and accounted by the Parent Company) and the Order
requires that the above deficit should be adjusted against the balance available in certain Statutory Reserves and Consumer
Benefit Account aggregating to Rs. 226.00 crores. The Order also provides that the balance of Rs. 61.55 crores available in
the Statutory Reserves and Consumer Benefit Account after the above adjustment be utilised towards Annual Revenue
Requirement for 2006-07.

The Parent Company had, filed an appeal dated 14th November, 2006 with MERC seeking review of the Order and, MERC
by its Order dated 22nd March, 2007 has disposed off the said review petition with certain observations and findings
which have not been accepted by the Parent Company. The Parent Company is of the view, supported by legal apinion,
that aforesaid Tariff Order of MERC can be successfully challenged and has, therefore, filed an appeal dated 4th May, 2007
with ATE and pending final cutcome of this appeal, no adjustments have been made in the accourits for the year ended
31st March, 2007.

The tariffin respect of the Mumbai Licensed Area for the year ended 31st March, 2006 and the six months ended 30th September,
2006 is based on the Tariff Order dated 11th June, 2004 issued by MERC for the years 2003-04 and 2004-05. Pursuant to the Order
dated 3rd October, 2006 [referred in Note 11(0) above], the Parent Company has revised electricity tariffs for all categories of
consumers with effect from 1st October, 2006.

During the year the Parent Company has, based on the principles laid down under the (Terms and Conditions of Tariff)
Regulation, 2005 notified by MERC and the basis of Tariff Order dated 3rd October, 2006 issued by it, determined in respect of
its license area operations, a net surplus {i.e. excess of aggregate gain over Return on Equity entitlement) of Rs. 242.29 crores,
arising mainly on account of reversal of provision for tax of Rs.181.74 crares in respect of earlier years. In accordance with the
regulations, Rs, 223.94 crores has been considered as a rebate in tariffs to be passed on to consumers which has been reduced
from revenue and accounted as a liability; Rs. 20.60 crores appropriated to a Special Reserve and an aggregate net deficit of
Rs. 2.25 crores absorbed by the Parent Company. Further, any adjustments that may arise on annual performance review by
MERC under the aforesaid tariff requlations, would be made after the completion of such review.

The Wage Agreement entered into by the Parent Company with the employees expired on 31st December, 2005 ang a fresh
Agreement is under negotiation. Pending finalisation of these negotiations, provision on an estimated basis for the year ended
31st March, 2007 has been made on this account and is included in item 1(a) of Schedule “2" and no separate allocation has
been made towards the Parent Company’s contribution to Provident and other Funds etc. included therein. Any adjustment
necessary consequent on final determination of the liability pertaining to the period from 1st January, 2006 to 31st March, 2007
will be made in the year in which such negotiations are concluded.

The Parent Company has paid during the year monthly payments aggregating to Rs. 0.72 crore (2005-06 - Rs.0.57 crore) under
the post retirement scheme to former Managing/Executive Directors.

During the previous year, the Parent Company has commissioned its new 120 MW thermal power unit at Jojobera, Jharkhand.
The billing has been done on the basis of draft Power Purchase Agreement prepared jeintly by the Parent Company and Tata
Steel Limited, which is pending for signature on account of certain regulatory issues.

Cost of Fuel for the year ended 31st March, 2007, is net of Rs. 42.30 crores, on account of reversal of provision made in earlier
years for levy of sales tax on fuel oil. Consequently, Revenue far the year ended 31st March, 2007, is net of Rs. 42.30 crores.
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Secured Loans - Schedule "C*

Details of security are as under:

(i} Inthecase of the Parent Company the debentures and loansincluded initems (a) to (f) are secured by mortgages/charges
on the land, moveable/immoveable properties, plant and licences of the Parent Company and a floating charge on its
other assets {subject to prior charges created and to be created in favour of the Parent Company’s bankers over the current
assets), both present and future,

(i) Inthecase of PTL, loans cutstanding as at 31st March, 2007, aggregating to Rs.1,055.45 crores {37st March, 2006 — Rs.980.00
crores)included initems (b), (c), (d} and (F) are secured by a first ranking pari -passu charge on all of its tangible, intangible,
moveabile, fixed and current assets, rights, etc., both present and future.

(iii)  In the case of NELCO, loans autstanding as at 31st March, 2007, aggregating to Rs, 35.07 crores is included in item (b).
(a)  The cash credits are secured by hypothecation of all tangible moveable assets and a second charge on the fixed

assets of the company.

(b)  Aterm loan is secured by pari-passu first charge on the present and future fixed assets of the company. Another
term loan is to be secured by pari-passu first charge on the present and future fixed assets of the company and first
pari-passu charge along with consortium of banks for working capital facilities, on the receivables arising out of
the lease rentals recoverable from installation of first 2000 VSAT's of Gilat, Israel on rental basis.

{iv) Lease finance - vehicle loans are secured by way of hypothecation of specific assets included in item (h).
(v} Inthe case of NDPL,

{a)  The cash credits are secured by a third charge on receivables and first charge on stores and spares (not relating to
plant and machinery) and a loan from a bank is secured by a second pari-passu charge on existing and future fixed
assets of the company and third pari -passu charge over the receivables of the company.

(b}  Theloans from various Financial Institutions are secured by pari -passu charge on all the present and future moveable
and immoveable assets, stores and spares, receivables, intangibles, rights etc. in the project documents, clearances,
claims and demands of the company in any letter of credit/ guarantee etc., all insurance contracts/ proceeds and
acharge on a Debt Service Reserve Account. .

In the case of MPL, capital advances include Rs. 36.03 crores (31st March, 2006 - Rs.32.44 crores) being amounts paid to various
District Authaorities in the State of Jharkhand for acquiring land required for implementation of the project in the name of
Damadar Valley Corporation (DVC). In terms of the Shareholders’ Agreement {SHA) executed between DVC and the Parent
Company, the money advanced by DVC for the land shall be treated as advance against equity in the hooks of MPL and at the
option of the Parent Company shall either be:

(i)  converted into equity of the company on the date of Financial Closure and interest as stated in SHA shall be paid by the
company to DVC; or

{ii}  repaid to DVC by the company along with interest as stated in SHA.

in respect of the contracts pertaining to the Transmission EPC and Strategic Electronics business of the Parent Company,
disclosures required as per AS-7 (Revised) are as follows:

(a)  Contract revenue recognised as revenue during the year Rs. 103.65 crores (2005-06 - Rs. 227.46 crores).
{b) Inrespect of contracts in progress —

{iy ~ Theaggregate amountof costs incurred and recognised profits upto 31st March, 2007- Rs. 218.43 crores (31stMarch,
2006 - Rs.461.57 crores).

(it Advances and progress payments received as at 31st March, 2007 - Rs. 45.19 crores (375t March, 2006- Rs.22.04 crores).

(iii)  Retention money included as at 31st March, 2007 in Sundry Debtors - Rs. 15,45 crores (37st March, 2006 - Rs.10. 26 crores).
{c)  Grossamountdue to customers for contract work as a liability as at 31st March, 2007 - Rs. Nil (37st March, 2006 - Rs.36.60crores).

Further cost of materials and erection charges for Transmission EPC and Strategic Electronics business comprises of;

Rs.crores
2005-06
MAERITAE GOt sttt 60.70 147.77 |
TV R TaL (- T dlaTe [l s T T O 1955 62.90 |
LADOUF CRAMGES ... stsssss it e scmreesesssess s ssses e sssass st s s oeese e 11.19 6.25 |
91.44 216.92 !
!

Inthe case of TSL, pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement, as approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Bombay vide order dated
3rd March, 2006, for the demerger and vesting of the VSAT Commercial division of Tata Services Limited with the company,
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and in terms of the approval dated 1st March, 2007 of the Department of Telecommunications of Government of India for the
transfer of Commercial CUG VSAT Licence, the business of the VSAT Commercial division along with its assets and liabilities were
transferred to and vested in the company with effect from 1st April, 2005 (the appointed date). The Scheme has accordingly
been given effect to in these accounts.

This scheme of arrangement has been accounted for under the purchase method as prescribed by Accounting Standard 14
(AS-14) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The assets and the liabilities are recorded at their book values
and the purchase consideration of Rs. 0.56 crore payable to Tata Services Limited has been accordingly accounted for.

Tata Services Limited continued to carry on the operations of the VSAT Commerciat division in the capacity of a trustee for the
period from 1.4.2005 to 28.2.2007 and the figures have been incorporated on the basis of the audited statements of the division
as furnished by Tata Services Limited. The Profit & Loss Account for the current year includes the income and expenses of the
acquired division for the full year i.e. 1.4.2006 to 31.3.2007. The net loss of the division for the period of 1.4.2005 to 31.3.2006
of Rs.0.16 crore has been accounted as ‘Adjustment pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement’ in the Profit & Loss Account.
Conseguently, the figures are not comparable to those of the previous year.

In the case of PTL, the company has set aside an amount of Rs. 2.00 crores as ‘Self Insurance Reserve’ to be used for the purpose
of future losses which may arise from uninsured risks or as determined by the Board.

Consequent to Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) being applicable to the Parent Company, tax provision for the year has been made
by applying the provisions of Section 115JB of the Income-tax Act, 1961,

(a)  The aggregate deferred tax liability (net) accounted for by the Parent Company is Rs. 325.51 crores (Rs.308.67 crores as
at 31st March, 2006).

{b) In respect of the non licensed area and adjustments [other than as mentioned in paragraph 24(c) below] relating to
licensed business of the Parent Company, the aggregate deferred tax liability (net) amounits to Rs. 5.70 crores {assets of
Rs.16.15 crores as at 31st March, 2006).

{©)  In respect of the Licensed Business of the Parent Company, in terms of the Government of Maharashtra approvals, on
the difference between the written down value of fixed assets (including foreign exchange fluctuations on approved
borrowings) as per the books of account and the Income-tax Act, 1961, deferred tax liability was being setup by a special
appropriation to the Deferred Tax Liability Fund. In terms of the approvals, the amounts credited to the Fund are invested
and permitted to be utilised, only subject to certain conditions, currently not arisen.

Any resultant excess of the aggregate of the Deferred Tax Liability Fund and Deferred Tax Liability recognised, currently
estimated at Rs. 76.04 crores (Rs.71.03 crores as at 3]st March, 2006) will be accounted for on determination of the matter
stated in Note 11(m).

(d)  Inthe case of NDPL, the company is eligible and has decided to avail the tax benefit under Section 80IA of the Income-tax
Act, 1961, starting from the current year whereby the company will be entitled to a tax holiday for 10 years. Consequent
to this decision, deferred tax liabilities amounting to Rs.19.55 crores {the Group’s share being Rs.9.58 crores) which are
to reverse during the tax holiday period have been reversed during the year. The remaining balance of the deferred tax
liabilities as on 31st March, 2007 will be reversed after the expiry of tax holiday period.

(¢) Inthecaseof TSL, the Deferred Tax Liability as at the end of the year represents the liability taken over as at the Appointed
Date pursuant to the scheme of arrangement as detailed in Note 21 above and comprises of the liability arising out of
differences between the Book and Income-tax Depreciation. The company is yet to compute and file the Revised Income-
tax Returns to give effect to the acquisition as per the scheme of arrangement. In view of the above, no adjustments have
been made for changes in the Deferred Tax Liabilities / Assets of the company.

(/) Inthe case of NELCO, Deferred Tax Assets on account of carried forward tax losses and unabsarbed depreciation have
been recognised in the books to the extent the management is of the opinion that there is virtual certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

{g} Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) [Net] as at 31st March, 2007 comprises of:

Rs.crores
2005- 2006
Deferred Tax Liability:
Arising on account of timing differences in:
DEPreCiation .ot psssss s ssssrsssissasssess s 394.71 376.25
Less: Balance in Deferred Tax Liability Fund.......iann 39585 39585
Less: Reversal of deferred tax liability, not adjusted ... 76.04 319.81 71.03 324.82
ONBTS..oorrersssimrermessersssnerassssst iesassassssssssss srssssssss s bbb s e s 176 2.71
(&) ___ 7666 5414




Rs.crores

- 2005-2006 |

Deferred Tax Assets:
Arising on account of timing differences in:
Provision for doubtful debts and advances.....wen 10.81 12.57 r
Provision for tax, duty, cess, fee 10.21 9.90
Provision for gratuity and leave encashment ..., 38.42 32.00
Unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses........... 9.27 9.46 |
OTRETS oo reeee s s s srsss s smssrenss s ess s srsees s srsssss e s 5.81 9.85 1

(B) 74.52 73.78 |
Net Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) (A) - (B} 214 (19.64)
Share of Joint Ventures - Liability .o 4368 | 53.26
Net Deferred Tax Liability incl. Joint Ventures 45.82 33.62

25. Inthe case of NDPL, for confirmation/ reconciliation of account balances:

(a)

(b)

The amounts payable to / recoverable from Delhi Transco Limited (DTL) and Dethi Power Supply Company Limited (DPCL}
are subject to confirmation pending resolution of certain issues concerning valuation of liabilities in respect of valuation
of loans to personnel [See Note 26(a)].

The billing on customers is done on a standalone computerised billing system. Revenue accounting in the books of
account are done on the basis of reports generated from this system. Even though the current year's transactions in
the computerised billing system materially reflect the transactions in the books of account, the receivables (including
classification thereof) in the books of account are under reconciliation with the customer’s accounts in the billing
system.

26. Inthe case of NDPL, issues relating to opening Balance Sheet under the Transfer Scheme: Part Il to Schedule “¢” of the Transfer
Scheme dated 20th Novemnber, 2001 notified by the Government of Delhi, provided an opening Balance Sheet as on 1st July, 2002,
The value of stores and spares and loans to personnel were to be adjusted to reflect the actual book value as on the date of transfer
and the difference between the actual value to be certified by independent valuers and the amounts appearing in the opening
Balance Sheet were to be adjusted against the current liabifity to Holding Company appearing in the opening Balance Sheet.

(a)

{b)

Loans to Personnel:

Against Rs. 6.00 crores (the Group's share being Rs. 2.94 crores) provided in the opening Balance Sheet towards loans
to personnel, the independent valuers formerly appointed by the company and DPCL had ascertained a sum of Rs. 1.17
crores (the Group's share being Rs. 0.57 crore) as loans to personnel outstanding as on 1st July, 2002 as per the revised
report submitted in April, 2004. During the year 2005-06 DPCL had appointed second independent valuer to reascertain
the amount of Loans to personnel as on 1st July, 2002 which submitted its report to DPCL. After reconciling both the
reports, DPCL has ascertained the final valuation of foans to personnel at Rs.1.70 crores (the Group’s share being Rs. 0.83
crore). The company is in the process of examining the valuation as ascertained by DPCL to arrive at the final amount of
loans to personnel. Pending this, loans to personnel is reflected on the basis of the first report of April, 2004 at Rs. 1.17
crores (the Group's share being Rs. 0.57 crore).

Opening Stores:

The opening stores were vaiued by the independent valuers on the basis of total stores and spares lying in various stores
of erstwhile Delhi Vidyut Board {DVB).

The quantity and its corresponding value were to be subsequently divided amongst the three distribution companies
after adjusting the share taken by Delhi Transco Limited (DTL). The Company has paid an amount equivalent to its 1/3rd
share in the stores and spares to DPCL after adjusting amounts recoverable from DTL.

27.  Inthe case of NDPL, Income recoverable from/adjustable in future tariffs:

{a)

As per the Policy Directions issued by the GNCTD governing the transfer of business of erstwhile DVB to the company,
the DERC determines the Retail Supply Tariff (RST) chargeable by the company to consumers and Bulk Supply Tariff (BST)
payable by the company to Delhi Transco Limited for Power Purchase, in a manner that the company recovers its prudently
incurred expenses and earns an assured Return of 16% p.a. on Equity and free Reserves.
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As per the Policy Directions, the company needs to achieve certain yearly AT&C Loss reduction targets in order to earn
an assured Return of 16% p.a. on Equity. In the event of over achievement of AT&C loss reduction targets, the comipany
is entitled to retain portion of such additional revenue realised which is in addition to the assured Return of 16% p.a. on
Equity. The DERC is entitled to utilise the balance additional revenue from over achievement for tariff determination for
the future years,

The company has over achieved its AT&C Loss reduction target for the year ended 31st March, 2007, and has generated
additional revenues of Rs.207.77 crores (the Group’s share being Rs.101.81 crores] inciuded in the total income. The company
is entitled to retain an estimated amount of Rs.72.39 crores (the Group’s share being Rs.35.47 crores) out of such additional
revenues as its share of over achievement. After adjusting for the 5% Discom’s discount allowed to domestic consumers
during the year and the average tariff truing of Rs.20.99 crores (the Group's share being Rs.10.29 crores}, balance amount
of Rs.114.39 crores (the Group's share being Rs.56.05 crores), has been provided as a liability in the current year towards
utilisation of this revenue for tariff determination in future years.

As and when the said amount is adjusted for tariff determination in future year(s), credits shall be taken to the Profit and
Loss Account of those years.

In respect of certain expenses incurred during the year over and above or notincluded in the tariff calcutation for the year,
the income arising from this claim shall be recognised as and when the DERC considers them in the Tariff determination,
by way of a truing up.

The company had filed an appeal before Appellate Tribunal of Electricity (ATE) against the DERC's Tariff Orders for the
FY 2002-03, FY 2003-04 and FY 2004-05 in respect of the rate of depreciation of 3.75% p.a. allowed by DERC for Tariff
Determination as against the company’s claim of 6.69% p.a. The ATE upheld the Company's claim. DERC appealed against
the ATE Order before the Hon'ble Supreme Court. The Hon'ble Supreme Court in its Order dated 15th February, 2007
dismissed the appeal of the DERC upholding the Tribunal’s Order.

DERC is yet to work out the impact of the Hon'ble Supreme Court’s Order and the same shall be recognised as and when
the DERC implements the Order.

In the case of NDPL, as per provisions of Section 47(4) of the Electricity Supply Act, 2003, interest on consumer security deposit
at the bank rate is payable as and when the DERC notify the same. DERC vide its letter dated 23rd April, 2007, has notified that
payment of interest on consumer security depaosit be made applicable from FY 2007-08. Hence no interest on security deposit
has been provided for the year.

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) "Related Party Disclosures” issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India are as follows:

Names of the related parties and description of relationship:

(a)

(b)

Related parties where control exists:
N Associates (where transactions have Panatone Finvest Ltd.
taken place during the year) Rujuvalika Investments Ltd.

Tata Ceramics Ltd,
Tata Projects Ltd.
Yashmun Engineers Ltd.
Tata BP Solar India Ltd.
Vantech Investments Ltd.
Nelito Systems Ltd.

(ii} Promoters holding together with its Tata Sons Ltd.
Subsidiary is more than 20%

Key Management Personnel S. Ramakrishnan
A. ). Engineer {upto 31st December, 2006)
Prasad R. Menon (w.e.f. 16th Cctober, 2006)
G. F. Grove-White (w.e.f. 30th October, 2006)
A_K.Sardana (w.e.f. 1st March, 2007)
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Details of transactions:

VTG T e 1o oo L

Sale of goods and scrap

Purchase of fixed assets

Sale of fixed assets

Rendering of services

Receiving of services

Sale of Division

Transactions of the sold Division entered on behalf,
pending legal formalities (net)

Management contracts

Remuneration paid

Interest received

Dividend received

Dividend paid

Guarantee Commission paid

Provision for Doubtful Debts provided during the year...

Deposits given

Refunds towards deposits given.

@ (Reduction in Face Value of Equity Shares of Tata
Ceramics Ltd, from Rs.10 1o Rs.2 consequent to restructuring)

Purchase of Debentures

Conversion of Debentures into EQUILY ... ovecorssne

IGETy R 7 o - [T O

Balances outstanding
Deposits given (including interest accrued) ...................

Deposit pravided for as Doubtful Advances.........ocoo.....

Other receivables

Loans given

OtNEF PAYADIES...vveemreeeeeeereesnenancsssssieeereeeeereeeesss st s

Guarantees and collaterals outstanding .........vervaenenes

Note: Previous year's figures are in italics.

Rs. crores

Associates Key Promoters
Management

Personnel

407 — —
0.63 - —
0.05 — _

13.49 - —

50.00 - —
537 - —

0.10 — —
0.12 — —
3.92 - 0.49
33.22 — 245

80.21 — —

3.30 - 3.97

0.05 — —
0.05 — —

124.90 — —

40.00 — —_

84.38 — —

56.25 — —

1.27 — —
125.24 —_ —
1.27 - —
1.27 — —
39.64 — -
98.75 — -

023 — 12.50
0.86 0.56
500.00 — —

500.00 — —
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30.

(d)

Q)

Details of material related party transactions [included under (c} above]

Rs.crores

Particulars Associates
Tata B8P Solar NELCO Panatone Tata Yashmun
India Ltd. Ltd Finvest Ltd. | Projects Ltd. | Engineers Ltd.
Purchase of Goods —_ — — 3.02 0.99
Sale of Goods — — — —_ —
—_ — —_ 13.49 —
Purchase of fixed as5ets . nmnnmmmonins — — —_ — 0.88
— 2.54 — — 2.28
Receiving of services s —_ — — 1.49 241
—_ 1.39 — 29.92 1.81
Sale of DIVISION e iscansssmmrsmsrnssesesnses — — — — -—
— — - 80.21 —

Transactions of the sold Division entered

on behalf, pending legal formalities {net) — — — - —
—_— — — 18.51 —
Purchase of Debentures .....inemnneees - — — 84.38 —_
Conversion of Debentures into Equity.... —_ — — 56.25 —
Interest received — — — 2.47 —_
—_ — 1.96 — —
Dividend received 3.56 — 5.00 048 —
312 —- -— —_ —
Deposits given — — — — —
— — 124.90 — —
Refund towards Deposits given........... —_ — - — —_
— — 40.00 — -

Note: Previcus year's figures are in italics,
Derivative Instruments :

The Parent Company has entered into Swaps (being a derivative instrument), which are not intended for trading or
speculative purposes but for hedge purposes, to establish the amount of reporting currency required or available at the
settlement date of certain payables and receivables.

The following are the outstanding Swaps, entered into by the Parent Company, as on 31st March, 2007 :

EUrQ NOES ~ SWBDS crriimererimserressisssansranes

2005-06

Foreign Currency Rs. crores Foreign Currency Rs. crores
(in Millions) (in Millions)

usD 61.00 29264 usD 109.05 520.94




(i) The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given

below :

(a)

(o)

# Advance paid towards Capital Imports.
31. Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard 29 (AS-29) “Provisions, Contin

Amounts receivable in foreign
currency on account of

the following :

{i Export of goods....-.

(i) Deposits receivable.........

{iii} Interest receivable...........

Amounts payable in foreign

currency on account of

the following :

(i) Import of goods and
SETVICES cooovuvrerreersmisisanarenes

(i} Capital Imports ......cco....

(i) Interest payable.............

(iv) Loans payable.....c...

(v} Premium payable on
BOMTOWINGS....coemrrmrrremrerenns

Foreign Currency
(in Millions)

usD12.33
BDTAKA 82.86
USD 204.95
usD1.60

UsD 22.48
Euro 0.05
GBP *

AUS S 0.5
CHF 0.0t
JPY 0.06
SEK*
BDTAKA 53.13
Euro 1.23
usD0.27
CHF 0.02
GBP *

JPY 44,55§
UsD 1,56
USD 385.56

uUsD 31.47

Rs. crores

53.24
524
884.79
693 |

98.40
0.30

0.53
0.04

*

3.36
7.22
1.19
0.07
()]
1.66
6.81
1,713.27

137.74

e 2005-06

Foreign Currency Rs. crores
(in Milfions)

UsD 17.01 75.60
BDTAKA 84.37 531
UsD 199.12 885.10
UsD6.08 27.03
UsD 20.32 g1.15
Euro 0.60 3.29
GBP0.27 1.93
AUs s 0.02 0.06
Euro 1.43 7.81
UsD 1.53 6.88
USD 386.31 1,732.97
USD 31.47 1471.16

ICALin respect of provisions as at 31st March, 2006, are as follows:

gent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”issued by

Rs.crores
Particulars Opening Provision Payments/ Reversal Closing
Balance during the Adjust- made Balance
year ments made during
during the year
the year
Provision for Warranties ... 3.51 2.55 (0.98} {0.92) 4.16
3.55# 2.36 {0.44) {1.96) 351
Provision for Premium on Redemption .
of FCCB 141.16 — — (3.42)* 137.74
138.40 2.76*% —_ —_ 141.16
Provision for Premium on Redemption
of Debentures ... 134.70 — — — 134.70
134.70 —_ — —_ 134.70
Provision for Contingencies.........cveeee. —_ — — — -
30.00 - — {30.00) —
Provision for future foreseeable losses
on contracts etc. 3.77 0.56 — — 433
— 377 - — 3.77

Note : Previous year's figures are in italics.

# includes Rs.0.83 crore being provision pertaining to NELCO as at 315t December, 2005.

** On account of exchange loss / {gain).
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32. Earnings per share:

2005-2006
{a)  Profit after taxes, statutory appropriations, minority interest and share of
associates (Rs. crores) 736.78 7121
{b) The weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS {NoS.).muunns 19,80,88,114 19.80,88,114
() The nominal value per Equity Share (Rupees) 10.00 10.00
(d) Basic Earnings Per Share (Rupees) 37.19 35.95
(e)  Proft after taxes, statutory appropriations, minority interest and share of
associates for Basic EPS (Rs. crores) 736.78 712.1
Add : Interest Payable on FCCB (Rs. crores) 8.95 6.67
(f)  Profit after taxes, statutory appropriations, minority interest and share of
associates for Diluted EPS {Rs. crores) 745.73 718.78
{g) The weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS {NOS.)..c.cv... 19,80,88,114 19.80,88,114
Add : Effect of potential Equity Shares on conversion of FCCB (NS} 1,46,83,930 1,46,83,930
(h) The weighted average number of Equity Shares for Diluted EPS (NOS.}.......... 21,27,72,044 21,27,72,044
(i)  Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rupees) 35.05 33.78
Rs. crores
2005-2006
33. {(a) () Managerial Remuneration for Directors @4.65 @1.71
The above is inclusive of :
{a} Estimated value of benefits in cash or in kind provided to
Whole-time Directors 094 0.54
(b) Contribution to Provident and other FUNdS.. e cissniicnenn. 0.10 . ol10
{¢) Commission to Directors 3.06 0.93
{d) Ex-gratia payment Nil 0.04
(it Directors’ Sitting Fees 012 0.09

@ Includes Rs. 0.96 crore (31st March, 2006 - Rs. 0.12 crore) which is subject to the approval of members in the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

(b} Managerial Remuneration shown above is net of

Rs. 0.91 crore (31st March, 2006 - Rs. 0.27 crore} being short/{reversal) of provision for commission relating to the
previous year.

{c) Managerial Remuneration shown above is exclusive of :

Rs. crores
2005-2006
(i}  Fees as Technical Advisor to a Non Whole-time Director ... o 0.21
(i) Salary to an Ex-Managing Director in the capacity of an Advisor ... Nil 0.20
34.  Segment Information :
(@)  Primary Segment Information : Rs. crores
Power Others Elimin- Total
ations
REVENUE
External Revenue 6,177.03 300.24 — 6,477.27
532849 311.79 — 564028
Inter-segment Revenue 1.25 — (1.25) —
263 1.66 (4.29) —
Total Revenue 6,178.28 300.24 {1.25} 6,477.27
533112 31345 (4.29) 5.640.28
RESULT
Total Segment Resuits 674.07 2587 - 699.94
72820 16.02 —_ 744.22
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i Power - Others EIi_n—ﬁn-
: ations
INTEIEST EXPENSE. ... sevcrssssssssasonees s massssssess sesessosssoesessesesemsssns [
Unallocable income net of unallocable expense ... ‘
|
Income Taxes |
I
Profit after Tax before share of associates......... '
Share of Profit/(Loss) of 25S0CIateSs ..o sessssssstsos |
Profit after Tax after share of Profit/(Loss) of associates |
before minority interest I
|
OTHER INFORMATION ?
SEYMENT ASSEIS..oovvrrnririssssieeemeeereeeersesmeseenssnane i 8,601.29 480.68 —
i 6,966.84 587.48 —
UNallocated ASSEIS ......wwiiccrmmrcermsssmssssssassssssenesesssesssssorses ;
1
Total Assets ‘
SEGMENT LiabilitI@S...counrmreerereeeceevrssesssanns sessssseeeeseeemeeeeessssessesresssesses y 1,640.47 163,52 —
1,063.45 137.72 —
Unallocated Liabilities. ... ummiemmeen cooemmseesmmrsessssssssssnesoeeoen
Total Liabilities ....... '
Capital Expenditure.......veo.... 1,220.66 2417 —
1,227.94 31.58 —
Non-cash Expenses other than Depreciation/Amaortisation. : 27.46 7.51 -—_
! 65.42 5.36 —
Depreciation/Amortisation (to the extent allocable to segment) ' 40361 9.57 —
32855 15.80 —
(i) Types of products and services in each business segment ; i
Power — Generation, Transmission, Distribution and Trading of Electricity.
Others - Electronics, Project Consultancy etc.
(i)  Segment revenue comprises of :
(a) Revenue...... | 6,475.64
(b}  Net adjustments in respect of Previous Years ................ 1.63

6,477.27

(b} Secondary Segment Information : -

Rs.crores
Total

(276.07)

(163.82)
236.24
22530

99.05

{168.69)

759.16
637.01

15.54

110.20

778.70
747.21

9,081.97
7,554.32
471391
4,231.82

13,795.88

11,786.14

1,803.99
1,201.17
5,798.40
4,964.19

7,602.39

6,165.36
1,244.83
1,259.52
34.97
70.78
413.18

34435

Rs. crores

2005-2006
5621.26

18.02

564028

The export turnover of the Group being 0.95% {2005-06 - 0.73%) of the total turnover, there are no reportable

geographical segments.

35.  Previous year's figures have been restated, wherever necessary, to conform to this year’s classification. Figures are rounded

off to nearest lakh. Figures below Rs. 50,000 are denoted by ™'
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Awards and recognition

= Power Line’s Expert Choice Award as the Most Admired Organisation in the Private/Joint sector.

a Gold Shield by ICAI for Excellence in Financial Reporting in the Infrastructure and Construction
sector.

@ The SAFA (South Asian Federation of Accountants) Merit Award for Excellence in Financial Reporting
in the Manufacturing sector.

® Rajiv Gandhi National commendation certificate in large scale Manufacturing Industry-Industrial
sector for Jojobera division.

@ Greentech Platinum Award for Environmental Management for Jojobera division.

o Greentech Platinum award for safety for Jojobera division CIO 100 Award for path breaking IT
initiatives by India’s top 100 companies.

® Gold Shield for outstanding performance in 2005-06 for Trombay Unit 7 Combined Cycle Power Plant.

= Amity Corporate Excellence Award as one of the best and most admired business organisations
with unparalleled performance.




Social responsibility initiatives

Social

A joint Energy Conservation
Awareness Campaign -
TWill, Mumbai Will' was launched
by Tata Power, REL and BEST to
refresh and reinforce the spirit of
wastage elimination, efficiency
improvement and cost reduction
in the usage of efectricity.
Extensive print, radio and outdoor
campaigns were followed by
ground activity at malls, corporates,
traffic signals, mobile houses

and utility payment centres.

The Cempany continued its
emphasis on CSR activities by
developing infrastructure for
education, sanitation, accessibility
at remote areas, and providing

drinking water schemes.

Regular medical check-ups
were carried out and medicines
provided to needy persons at
the Company's health centres.
A number of eye camps, blood
donation camps and health
awareness programmes were

organised at different locations.

Under AARTI, the Smokeless
Chula Programme continued
with 1,200 chullahs provided so
far. Besides, a number of training
programmes were carried out
for developing self-employment
opportunities among the rural

population.

The Company has been organising
the Jan Jagruti Abhiyan since
the last four years that educates
people about electrical safety, thus
helping in reducing line tripping
and electrical accidents under

overhead lines.




Environment

During the year, more than 2,700
saplings were planted in and
around the Belgaum plant and

customer premises.

A rain harvesting scheme was
implemented at the government
school in Shindholi village,

Belgaum, Karnataka.

Over 10 lakh saplings were
planted in the hydro lake

catchments area,

Over one lakh Mahseer

fingerlings were raised in the

Company’s hatchery at Lonavla.

In Belgaum, in-house facilities were
established in association with The
Energy Research Institute (TERI)
for treating oily waste in an
environment-friendly manner
using bio-remediation process.
Other energy conservation
initiatives taken up by the Company
are:

- Consistent control in its auxiliary

power consumption at all its

generation units at Trombay,
Hydros, Jojobera and Belgaum.

- Reduction in transformer core
tosses by switching off under
utilized transformer at the Belgaum
plant during stand-by pericd.

- Detailed energy audit of the
Trombay Thermal Power Station
by the Central Power Research
Institute.

- Usage of variable speed drives for
heater drip pumps of Unit 5 and
Unit 6 resulting in savings of 2 MUs

perannum.




Establishing a pan-India presence

=== THERMAL POWER
=~ HYDRO POWER

zi\ WIND POWER

A TRANSMISSION BUSINESS
A

DISTRIBUTION BUSINESS

2

¥ ;B‘hira

\ Pune

s Mumbai License Area : 1,797 MW
{Trombay - 1,350 MW + Hydro - 447 MW )
o Jojobera, Jharkhand : 428 MW
; o Belgaumn, Karnataka : 81 MW
- & Ahmednagar, Maharashtra : 17 MW
™, o Khandke, Maharashtra ’ 37.6 MW
5 o Bramanvel, Maharashtra : 7.5 MW
b Total : 2,368 MW
o North Delhi (Distribution) : 850 MW
o TalaTransmission 1,200 KM

Graphical representation. Not te scale.
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Notice

The EIGHTY-EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of THE TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, the 8th day

of August 2007 at 3 p.m. at Birla Matushri Sabhagar, Sir Vithaldas Thackersey Marg, 19, New Marine Lines, Mumbai 400 029, to transact

the following business :-

1.

+

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2007 and the Balance Sheet

as at that date together with the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

To declare a dividend on Equity Shares.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr R K Misra, who retires by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr A J Engineer, who retires by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment.
Appointment of Mr N H Mirza as Director

To appoint a Director in place of Mr N H Mirza, who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from
29th September 2006 by the Board of Directors and who holds office upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
of the Company under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act} but whao is eligible for appointment and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 257 of the Act from a2 member proposing his candidature for

the office of Director.
Appointment of Mr P R Menon as Director

To appoint a Director in place of Mr P R Menon, who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from
16th October 2006 by the Board of Directors and who holds office upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
of the Company under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) but who is eligible for appointment and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 257 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for

the office of Director.
Appointment of Mr P R Menon as Managing Director
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :-

“RESCLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,

W
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10.

11.

1956 (the Act), as amended or re-enacted from time to time, read with Schedule XIll to the Act, the Company hereby approves
of the appointment and terms of remuneration of Mr P R Menon as the Managing Director of the Company for the period from
16th October 2006 to 31st January 2011, upon the terms and conditions set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the
Notice convening this meeting, including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial
yeat, with liberty to the Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment in such manner as may be

agreed to between the Directors and Mr Menon.”
Appointment of Mr G F Grove-White as Director

To appoint a Director in place of Mr G F Grove-White, who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect
from 30th October 2006 by the Board of Directors and who holds office upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting of the Company under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) but who is eligible for appointment and in
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 257 of the Act from a mermber proposing his

candidature for the office of Director.
Appointment of Mr G F Grove-White as Executive Director and Chief Operating Officer

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :-

"“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,

1956 (the Act), as amended or re-enacted from time to time, read with Schedule X!l to the Act, the Company hereby approves
of the appointment and terms of remuneration of Mr G F Grove-White as the Executive Director and Chief Operating Officer
of the Company for the period from 30th October 2006 to 29th October 2010, upon the terms and conditions set out in the
Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting, including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss
or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, with liberty to the Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said

appaintment in such manner as may be agreed to between the Directors and Mr Grove-White.”

Appointment of Mr A K Sardana as Director

To appoint a Director in place of Mr A K Sardana, who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from
1st March 2007 by the Board of Directors and who hoids office upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) but who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 257 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the

office of Director.
Appointment of Mr A K Sardana as Executive Director
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :-

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 1 98,269,309 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
1956 (the Act), as amended or re-enacted from time to time, read with Schedule Xili to the Act, the Company hereby approves
of the appointment and terms of remuneration of Mr A K Sardana as the Executive Director of the Company for the period from
15t March 2007 to 29th February 201 2,upon the terms and conditions set outin the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice
convening this meeting, including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year,
with liberty to the Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment in such manner as may be agreed

to between the Directors and Mr Sardana.”
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12. Revision in terms of remuneration of Mr S Ramakrishnan, Executive Director

13.

14,

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :-

“RESOLVED that in partial modification of Resolution No.7 passed at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
4th August 2005 for the appointment and terms of remuneration of Mr S Ramakrishnan, Executive Director of the Company and
in partial modification of Resolution No.6 passed at the Annual General Meeting held on 1st August 2006 revising the terms of
remuneration of Mr Ramakrishnan and in accordance with the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309, 311 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 {the Act} read with Schedule Xiil to the Act, the Company hereby approves of the
change in the maximum amount of salary payable to Mr Ramakrishnan {including the remuneration to be paid in the event of
loss ot inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of his appointment) with authority to the Board of Directors
to fix his salary within such maximum amount, increasing thereby, proporticnately, all benefits related to the quantum of salary,
with effect from 1st April 2007 for the rernainder of the tenure of his contract as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed

to the Notice convening this meeting.”
Change in place of keeping Registers and Records
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution -

“RESOLVED that in supersession of Special Resolution Nos. 7, 9 and 9 passed at the Annual General Meetings of the Company held
on 24th September 1985, 18th September 1986 and 5th September 1991 respectively, and pursuant to Section 163 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) (the Act}, the Company hereby approves that the Registers and Indexes of Members and Debentureholders
and copies of all Annual Returns prepared under Section 159 of the Act, together with the copies of certificates and documents
required to be annexed thereto under Section 161 of the Act or any one or more of them, be kept at the Registered Office of
the Company and/or at the offices of TSR Darashaw Limited, Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company, at 6-10, Haji
Moosa Patrawala Industrial Estate, 20, Dr E Moses Road, Mahataxmi, Mumbai 400 011 and/or Pooja Apartments, Ground Floor,

Near Vitrum Glass Factory, L B S Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai 400 079."
Alteration of the Articles of Assaciation of the Company
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resalution :-

“RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 31 and all ather applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, the Articles of

Association of the Company be altered in the following manner:
Substitute Article 179 as under:

‘Every deed or other instrument to which the Seal of the Company is required to be affixed shall be signed by (a} two Directors,
or (b} one Director and the Secretary or (¢) one Director and such other authorised person, as the Board or a duly constituted
Committee thereof may appoint for the purpose; provided nevertheless that certificates of debentures may be signed by one
Director only or by an attorney of the Company duly authorised in this behalf and certificates of shares shall be signed as provided

in Article 26(a)."”
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5.

16.

Appointment of Auditors
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution :-

“RESOLVED that Messrs. Deloitte Haskins & Sells, Chartered Accountants, the retiring Auditors of the Company, be and are hereby
re-appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Meeting until the conclusion of the next
Annual General Meeting of the Company and to examine and audit the accounts of the Company at Mumbai and the Divisions
for the financial year 2007-08, on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the

Company and the Auditors plus reimbursement of service tax, travelling and out-of-pocket expenses.”
Appointment of Branch Auditors
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution -

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 228 and other applicable provisions,if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, Hoda
Vasi Chowdhury & Co,, Bangladesh, the retiring Branch Auditors of the Bangladesh Branch of the Company, be and are hereby
re-appointed as the Branch Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Meeting until the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to examine and audit the books of account of the Branch Office of the Company
located at Bangladesh for the financial year 2007-08 on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board

of Directors of the Company and the Branch Auditers plus reimbursement of service tax, travelling and out-of-pocket expenses.

FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 228 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
1956, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authgrised to appoint as Branch Auditors of any branch office
which may be opened hereafter in India or abroad in consultation with the Company's Auditors, any person qualified to act as

Branch Auditor within the provisions of the said Section 228 and to fix their remuneration.”

NOTES: (a) The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act), in regard to the

business as set out in Item Nos. 5 to 16 above and the relevant details in respect of Item Nos.3t0 6,8 and 10 pursuant

to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, are annexed hereto.

{b} A MEMBER ENTITLED TQ ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER,

{c}  The Register of Members and the Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 19th July 2007 to 8th August
2007, both days inclusive.

(d)  Dividend, if declared, will be paid on or after 10th August 2007 to those Members whose names appear on the
Company’s Register of Members on 8th August 2007.In respect of shares held in electronic form, the dividend wiil be
payable to those who are the beneficial owners of shares after close of business hours on 18th July 2007, as per details

furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services {India) Limited.

(e} Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addresses and/or the Bank Mandate details to the
Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agents for shares held in physical form and to their respective Depository

Participants for shares held in electronic form.
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f) Members holding shares in electronic form may please note that their bank details as furnished by the respective
Depositories to the Company will be considered for remittance of dividend as per the applicable regulations of the
Depositories and the Company will not entertain any direct request from such Members for change/deletion in such
bank details. Further, instructions, if any, already given by them in respect of shares held in physical form, will not
be automatically applicable to the dividend paid on shares held in electronic form. Members may, therefore, give

instructions regarding bank accounts in which they wish to receive dividend to their Depository Participants.

{g)  Pursuant to Section 205 of the Act, all unclaimed/unpaid dividends upto the financial year ended 31st March
1996 have been transferred to the General Revenue Account of the Central Government. Members, who have not
yet encashed their dividend watrants for the said period, are requested to forward their claims in the prescribed
Form No. [l to the Companies Unpaid Dividend (Transfer to General Revenue Account of the Central Government}

Rules, 1978 to -

Office of the Registrar of Companies
Central Government Office Bldg., ‘A'Wing, 2nd floor
Next to Reserve Bank of India

CBD Belapur - 400 614.

Consequent upon the amendment of Section 205A of the Act and the introduction of Section 205C by the Companies
(Amendment) Act, 1999, the amount of dividend for the subsequent years remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period
of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company shall be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund (the Fund) set up by the Government of India and no payments shall be made

in respect of any such claims by the Fund.

Members who have not yet encashed their dividend warrant(s) for the financial year ended 31st March 2000 ohwards,
are requested to make their claims to the Company accordingly, without any delay.it may be noted that the unclaimed
dividend for the financial year ended 31st March 2000 is due for transfer to the Fund on 26th September 2007, Kindly,

therefore, write to our Registrars, TSR Darashaw Limited, latest by 16th August 2007.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

B J SHROFF
Vice-President & Company Secretary

Mumbai, 30th May 2007
Registered Office :
Bombay House,

24, Homi Mody Street,
Mumbai - 400 001,
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Explanatory Statement

As required by Section 173 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act), the following Explanatory Statement sets out all material facts

relating to the business mentioned under item Nos.5 to 16 of the accompanying Notice dated 30th May 2007.

Item No. 5 : Mr N H Mirza was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 29th September 2006 by the
Board of Directors under Section 260 of the Act and Article 132 of the Company’s Articles of Association. In terms of Section 260 of the
Act, Mr Mirza holds office only upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting but is eligible for appointment as a Director.
Mr Mirza is a Fellow of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and was a Senior Partner of Ernst & Young, He is an Advisor
to Jardine Matheson & Co. Ltd, Hong Kong. He is an independent Director on the Boards of several companies. The Board considers
it desirable that the Company should receive the benefit of his valuable experience and advice and commends his appointment. A
notice under Section 257 of the Act has been received from a Member signifying his intention to propose Mr Mirza’s appointment as

a Director.
Mr Mirza is concerned or interested in ltem No. 5 of the acompanying Notice,

Item Nos. 6 to 11 : Mr P R Menon was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 16th October 2006
by the Board of Directors under Section 260 of the Act and Article 132 of the Company’s Articles of Association. In terms of Section
260 of the Act, Mr Menon holds office only upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting but is eligible for appointment
as a Director. A notice under Section 257 of the Act has been received from a Member signifying her intention to propose Mr Menon’s
appointment as a Director. The Board had also appointed Mr Menon as the Managing Director for the period from 16th October 2006

to 31st January 2011, subject to the approval of the shareholders.

Mr Menon is a Chemical Engineer from IIT, Kharagpur with 36 years of professional experience in the industry. Prior to joining the
Company, he was the Managing Director of Tata Chemicals Limited.He has also had long service with the ICI Group of companies in India

andwith Nagarjuna Fertilizers and Chemicals Limited in various senior positions.Heisalso anthe Boards of several Tata Groupcompanies.

Mr G F Grove-White was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 30th October 2006 by the Board
of Directors under Section 260 of the Act and Article 132 of the Company's Articles of Assaciation. In terms of Section 260 of the
Act, Mr Grove-White holds office only upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting but is eligible for appointment
as a Director. A notice under Section 257 of the Act has been received from a Member signifying her intention to propose
Mr Grove-White's appointment as a Director. The Board had also appointed Mr Grove-White as the Executive Director & Chief
Operating Officer for the period from 30th October 2006 to 29th October 2010, subject to the approval of the shareholders and the
Central Government. Vide its letter dated 18th May 2007, the Central Government has approved the appointment of Mr Grove-White

as Executive Director of the Company for the period from 30th October 2006 to 29th October 2010,

Mr Grove-White is a Mechanical Engineer from the City University, London, He also holds a Certified Diploma in Accounting and
Finance from the Chartered Association of Certified Accountants. He is a Member of the Institute of Mechanical Engineers. Prior to
joining the Company, he was the Managing Director of Eraring Energy, Australia. He is an accomplished Senior General Management

Executive with a strong operations and engineering background in multinational corporations.
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Mr A K Sardana was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 1st March 2007 by the Board of
Directors under Section 260 of the Act and Article 132 of the Company’s Articles of Association, In terms of Section 260 of the Act,
Mr Sardana holds office only upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting butis eligible for appointment as a Director. A
notice under Section 257 of the Act has been received from a Member signifying his intention to propose Mr Sardana’s appointment
as a Director. The Board had also appointed Mr Sardana as the Executive Director for the period from 1st March 2007 to 29th February

2012, subject to the approval of the shareholders.

Mr Sardana is an Electrical Engineer from University of Delhi with 26 years of professional experience in the industry. Prior to
his appointment as Executive Director, he was on secondment as the Managing Director of North Delhi Power Limited (NDPL) (an
associate company of Tata Power, for power distribution in New Delhi). In addition to transforming NDPL to deliver an improved
performance in substantive ways, he has demonstrated a track record of delivery and senior level interface. He is well aware of the
energy sector, its regulatory environment and has good negotiation and interface capabilities needed for the role. He received the
Asian Power CEQ of the year 2006 Award announced by Asian Power Journal, Singapore, Priar to joining NDPL, Mr Sardana had long

service with National Thermal Power Corporation Limited (now NTPC Limited} and BSES Limited (now Reliance Energy Limited).

The Directors are of the view that the appeointment of Mr Menon as Managing Director, and Mr Grove-White and Mr Sardana as
Executive Directors will be beneficial to the operations of the Company and the remuneration payable to them is commensurate with

their abilities and experience,

The principal terms and conditions of appeintment of Mr Menon as Managing Director and Mr Grove-White and Mr Sardana as

Executive Directors are as under :
Mr PR Menon
(1 Period : For the period commencing from 16th October 2006 to 31st January 2011,

(2) Nature of duties : Mr Menon shall devote his whale time and attention to the business of the Company and carry out such
duties as may be entrusted to him by the Board from time to time and separately communicated to him and exercise such
powers as may be assigned to him, subject to superintendence, control and directions of the Board in connection with and
in the best interests of the business of the Company and the business of any one or more of its associated companies and/
or subsidiaries, including performing duties as assigned by the Board from time to time by serving on the boards of such

associated companies and/or subsidiaries or any other executive body or any committee of such a company.

(3) (a) Remuneration : Basic salary upto a maximurmn of Rs. 5,00,000/- per month with annual increments which will be effective
1st April each year as may be decided by the Board, based on merit and taking into account Company's performance;incentive
remuneration, if any, and/or commission based on certain performance criteria to be laid down by the Board; benefits,

perquisites and allowances, as may be determined by the Board from time to time.

{b} Minimum Remuneration : Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial year during
the currency of the tenure of Mr Menon, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay to

Mr Menon remuneration by way of basic salary, benefits, perquisites, allowances and incentive remuneration as above,
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Mr G F Grove-White

m
{2)

(3) {a)

(b}

Period : For a period of 4 years commencing from 30th October 2006 to 29th October 2010.

Nature of duties : Mr Grove-White shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company and carry
out such duties as may be entrusted to him by the Managing Director and/or the Board from time to time and separately
communicated to him and exercise such powers as may be assigned to him, subject to superintendence, control and
directions of the Board in connection with and in the best interests of the business of the Company and the business of any
one or more of its associated companies and/or subsidiaries, including performing duties as assigned by the Board from
time to time by serving on the boards of such associated companies and/or subsidiaries or any other executive bady or any

committee of such a company.

Remuneration :

- Basic salary upto a maximum of Rs.4,00,000/- per month with annual increments which will be effective 1st April 2008 as
may be decided by the Board, based on merit and taking into account Company’s performance; incentive remuneration,
if any, and/or commission based on certain performance criteria to be laid down by the Board; benefits, perquisites and
allowances, as may be determined by the Board from time to time

- Expatriate Allowance :Rs. 2,00,000/- per month

- One time payment of Rs. 20,00,000/- to cover any costs involved due to joining the Company at the earliest possible date

and reimbursement of pre-approved and reasonable transportation expenses from Sydney to Mumbai.

Minimum Remuneration : Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial year during the
currency of the tenure of Mr Grove-White, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay to

Mr Grove-White remuneration by way of basic salary, benefits, perquisites, allowances and incentive remuneration.

Mr A K Sardana

(n
(2)

(3} (a)

Period : For a period of 5 years commencing from 1st March 2007 to 29th February 2012.

Nature of duties : Mr Sardana shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company and carry out such
duties as may be entrusted to him by the Managing Director and/or the Board from time to time and separately communicated
to him and exercise such powers as may be assigned to him, subject to superintendence, control and directions of the Board
in connection with and in the best interests of the business of the Company and the business of any one or more of its
associated companies and/or subsidiaries, including performing duties as assigned by the Managing Director and/or the
Board from time to time by serving on the boards of such associated companies and/or subsidiaries or any other executive

body or any committee of such a company.

Remuneration : Basic salary upto a maximum of Rs.4,00,000/- per month. The next annual increment which will be effective
1st April 2008, will be decided by the Board, will be merit-based and will also take into account the Company’s performance;
incentive remuneration, if any, and/or commission based on certain performance criteria to be laid down by the Board;

benefits, perquisites and allowances, as may be determined by the Board from time to time.
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{b)

Minimum Remuneration : Where in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of Mr Sardana, the Company has
no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay to Mr Sardana remuneration by way of basic salary, benefits,

perquisites, allowances and incentive remuneration as above,

The terms and conditions of appointment of Mr Menon, Mr Grove-White and Mr Sardana (hereinafter referred to as 'the

Appointees) also include the following principal clauses among others :

1.

7.

Adherence with the Tata Code of Conduct, no conflict of interest with the Company, intellectual property and maintenance

of confidentiality.

The Appointees shall not become interested or otherwise concerned, directly or through their respective spouse and/or

children,in any selling agency of the Company.

These appointments may be terminated by either party by giving to the other party six months'notice of such termination

or the Company paying six months’ remuneration in lieu of the notice.
The employment of the Appointees may be terminated by the Company without notice or payment in lieu of notice :

{3) Ifthe Appointees are found guilty of any gross negligence, default or misconduct in connection with or affecting the
business of the Company or any subsidiary or associated company to which they are required by the Agreement to

render services; or

(b} Inthe event of any serious or repeated or continuing breach (after prior warning) or non-observance by the Appointees

of any of the stipulations contained in the Agreement to be executed between the Company and the Appointees; or
{c) Inthe event the Board expresses its loss of confidence in the Appointees.

In the event the Appointees are not in a position to discharge their official duties due to any physical or mental incapacity,
the Board shall be entitled to terminate their contracts on such terms as the Board may consider appropriate in the

circumstances,
Upon the termination by whatever means of the Appointees’employment :

(a) The Appointees shall immediately tender their resignation from office as a Director of the Company and from
such other offices held by them in any subsidiaries and associated companies and other entities without claim for

< compensation for loss of office and in the event of their failure to do so the Company is hereby irrevocably authorised
to appoint some person in their name and on their behalf to sign and deliver such resignation or resignations to the
Company and to each of the subsidiaries and associated companies of which they are at the material time Director or

other officer.

(b) The Appointees shall not without the consent of the Company at any time thereafter represent themselves as

connected with the Company or any of the subsidiaries or associated companies.

The Appointees are appointed as Directors by virtue of their employment in the Company and their appointments shall be

subject to the provisions of Section 283(1)(l) of the Act.




TATA POWER
Eighty-eighth annual report 2006-2007

The Tata Power Campany Limited

8. If and when the Agreements expire or are terminated for any reason whatsoever, the Appointees wilt cease 1o be the
Managing Director/Executive Director & Chief Operating Officer/Executive Director, as the case may be, and also cease
to be Directors. if at any time, the Appointees cease to be Directors of the Company for any reason whatsoever, they shall
cease to be the Managing Director/Executive Director & Chief Operating Officer/Executive Director, as the case may be, and
the Agreements shall forthwith terminate. If at any time, the Appointees cease to be in the employment of the Company
for any reason whatsoever, they shall cease ta be Directars and Managing Director/Executive Director & Chief QOperating

Officer/Executive Director of the Company, as the case may be.

9. Inrespect of the appointment of Mr Menon in the Company, the same will be construed as a transfer from Tata Chemicals
Limited and for all intents and purposes, the date of joining will be the date on which Mr Menan joined the Group.

Mr Menon will also enjoy all benefits of continuity with regard to Gratuity and other benefits,

10.  On joining the Company on 12th July 2002, Mr Sardana was seconded to NDPL. Therefore, he will continue to enjoy all

benefits of continuity with regard to Gratuity and other benefits.

In campliance with the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309,311 and other applicable provisions of the Act read with Schedule Xlil

to the Act, the terms of remuneration specified above are now being placed before the Members for their approval.

MrMenon, Mr Grove-White and MrSardana are concerned or interested in the Resolutions at ftem Nos.6te 11 of the accompanying

Notice relating to their individual appointments.
The Board commends the Resolutions at ltem Nos.6 to 11 of the accompanying Notice for acceptance by the Members.

Item No. 12 : At the Annual General Meeting held on 4th August 2005, the Members of the Company had approved of the
appointment and terms of remuneration of Mr S Ramakrishnan as Executive Director {ED} of the Company for a period of 5 years from
15t October 2004 including inter alia satary in the range of Rs. 7,80,000 - Rs. 26, 00,000 per annum, with authority to the Board to fix his

salary within the abovementioned scale.

At the Annual General Meeting held on 1st August 2006, the Members had approved of revision in the perquisites and allowances
payable to Mr Ramakrishnan (including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year
during the tenure of his appointment) with effect from 1st April 2006 for the remaining tenure of his contract upto 30th September

2009. However, the salary scale remained unchanged.

it is proposed to revise the maximum basic salary payable to Mr Ramakrishnan to Rs. 4,00,000/- per month, in line with the

maximum salary payable to the other Executive Directors.

The aggregate of the remuneration as aforesaid shall be within the maximum limits as laid down under Sections 198, 309 and all

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act read with Schedule Xl to the Act as amended and as in force from time to time.

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 309 and 310 read with Schedue XIll to the Act, the revised terms of remuneration of

the ED are now being placed before the Members in General Meeting for their approval.
Mr Ramakrishnan is concerned or interested in the Resolution at ltem No. 12 of the Notice,

The Board commends the Resolution at Item No. 12 of the accompanying Notice for acceptance by the Members.
10
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Item No. 13 : Under the provisions of the Act, certain documents such as the Registers and thdexes of Members and
Debenturehaolders and copies of all Annuat Returns prepared under Section 159 of the Act have to be kept at the Registered Office
of the Company. However, these documents can be kept at any other place within the city, town or village in which the Registered

Office is situated, with the approval of the Shareholders.

These records were kept at the Registered Office and the offices of the Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, TSR
Darashaw Limited (TSR) at Army & Navy Building, 148, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort, Mumbai 400 001 and/or Maker Towers 'E,
18th Floor, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400 005 and /or at the N M Wadia Charities Godown No. 31, Jakaria Bunder Road, Cotton Green,
Mumbai 400 015 and/or at Plot 2, Opposite Prabodhankar Thakre Udyan, Acharya Donde Marg, Sewree, Mumbai 400 015 and/or at
Paoja Apartments, Condominium ‘B’ Building, Ground Floor, Unit No, 3, Hariali Estate, Plot No. 17, L B § Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai
400 083 and/or at ‘Shalaka’, 15t Floor, Near Cooperage Telephone Exchange, Maharshi Karve Road, Mumbai 400 021 and /or at Shreejii
Warehousing Corporation, No 5/B, Qureshi Nagar, Kurla (East}, Mumbai 400 070 pursuant to the Resolution Nos. 7,9 and 9 passed at the

Annual General Meetings of the Company held on 24th September 1985, 18th September 1986 and 5th September 1991 respectively.

TSR has informed the Company that it has shifted its office from Army & Navy Building, 148, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort, Mumbati
400 001 to 6-10, Haji Moosa Patrawala Industrial Estate, 20, Dr E Moses Road, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai 400 011.

In view of the above change in the office address of TSR and also change in the locations of other TSR offices, the approval of the
Members is sought by Special Resolution for the Registers and Indexes of Members and Debentureholders, Annual Returns and other

documents to be kept at the Registered Office of the Company and/or at the other places mentioned in the Resolution.

The time for inspection of the aforesaid documents by the Members or such persons as are entitled to such inspection will be
between 11.00 a.m.to 1.00 p.m.on any working day of the Company or of TSR except when the Registers and Books are closed under

the provisions of the Act or the Articles of Association of the Company.
The Beard commends the Special Resolution at Item No. 13 of the accompanying Notice for acceptance by the Members.
A copy of the Special Resolution at Item No.13 shall be given in advance to the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai.
None of the Directors is in any way concerned or interested in the passing of this Resolution.

Itern No. 14 : Article 179 of the Company's Articles of Association provides that every deed or other instrument to which the Seal
of the Company is required to be affixed shall be signed by two Directors. As the Company is required to execute various documents
at frequent intervals, at all such occasions two Directors are required to be present for execution of the documents and affixation of
the Seal. It is proposed to alter this Article as mentioned in Item No. 14 of the Notice to have the flexibility of signing of any deed or
instrument to which the Seal of the Company is required to be affixed by (a) two Directors, or (b) one Director and the Secretary, or
(c) one Director and such other authorised person, as the Board or a duly constituted Committee thereof may appoint for the

purpose.

The Board commends the Special Resolution at [tem No. 14 of the accompanying Notice for acceptance by the Members. A copy
of the Memorandum and Artictes of Association of the Company together with the proposed alterations is available for inspection by

the Members of the Company at its Registered Office between 10.00 a m and 12.00 noon on any working day of the Company.
B,

None of the Directors is in any way concerned or interested in the passing of this Resolution. T

-—-—:——-—-———-——ﬂ
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Item No. 15 : In terms of Section 224A of the Act, if not less than 25% of the subscribed capital of a company is held either singly or
in combination by public financial institutions, government companies etc., then the appointment or re-appointment of the auditors

of that company has to be made by a special resolution.

In the case of the Company, the combined holding of the aforesaid categories of shareholders as on 30th May 2007 was 23.62%. As
their holding may exceed 25% of the subscribed share capital of the Company on the date of passing of the Resolution at Item No. 15,
the re-appointment of Messrs, Deloitte Haskins and Sells {DHS) as the Auditors of the Company is proposed to be made by a Special

Resolution by way of abundant caution.

The Members’ approval is also being sought to authorise the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee,

to determine the remuneration payable to the Auditors in consultation with them.

As required under Section 224 of the Act, certificate has been received from the Auditors to the effect that their re-appointment,

if made, will be in accordance with the limits specified in Section 224(18) of the Act.
The Board commends the Special Resolution at Item No. 15 of the accompanying Notice for acceptance by the Members,
None of the Directors is in any way concerned or interested in the passing of this Resolution.

Item No. 16 : It is proposed to re-appoint Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. as Branch Auditors for the Bangladesh Office for the
financial year 2007-08. The Members' approval is, therefore, sought for the re-appointment of Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. as Branch
Auditors of the Company's Branch Office in Bangladesh for the financial year 2007-08 and to authorise the Board of Directors, on the

recommendation of the Audit Committee, to determine the remuneration payable in consultation with them.

In respect of the other branches of the Company, if any, which may be opened during the year, in India or abroad, the Members
are requested to authorise the Board of Directors of the Company to appoint branch auditors in consultation with the Company's

Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

The Board commends the Special Resolution at ltem No. 16 of the accompanying Notice for acceptance by the Members,

None of the Directors is in any way concerned or interested in the passing of this Resolution,

By Order of the Board of Directors,

B J SHROFF
Vice-President & Company Secretary

Mumbai, 30th May 2007
Registered Office :
Bombay House,

24, Homi Mody Street,
Mumbai - 400 001.
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Details of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
(In pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)
1} |Name of Director Mr N H Mirza Mr R K Misra Mr A JEngineer
2} |Date of Birth 4th April 1950 1st January 1944 27th August 1937
3} |Date of Appointment 29th September 2006 28th March 2003 19th November 2003
4) | Nature of expertise in Mr Mirza is a Fellow of(Mr Misra was the Zonal|Mr Engineer has a career
specific functional areas The Institute of Chartered|Manager of .Life Insurance|spanning 47 years occupying
Accountants of India and|Corporation of India {LIC),ikey positions in General
was a Senior Partner of Ernst | Eastern Zone (since retired) | Management and as functional
& Young. He is an Advisor|when he was appointedhead in areas of Engineering,
to Jardine Matheson & Co.las the Nominee Director|Project Planning and execution
Ltd., Hong Kong. He is anjon the Board by LIC. He|of multi-disciplinary activities.
independent Director on the [ has considerable business|He has been associated with
Boards of several companies. | experience. the power sector for the last
23 years and has been with the
Company since 1984, having
joined as Project Manager {Civil}
and subsequently promoted to
the position of a Whole-time
Director of the Company. In
August, 2000, he was appointed
as the Managing Director from
which position he retired on
31st August 2002. Prior to his
joining Tata Electric Companies,
he served in several senior
positions with the well-known
multi-national group of Imperial
Chemical Industries.
5) [Qualifications Fellow of The Institute of M.Sc. Mr Engineer graduated as B.E.
Chartered Accountants of (Civil) in 1958 from the Pune
India University.He is also a Chartered
Engineer-India and Fellow of the
Institution of Engineers {india).
6} | Directorships heldin other |Foodworld Supermarkets Ltd. Nil North Delhi Power Ltd.
companies (excluding Mphasis BFL Ltd. Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltd.
foreign companies) ESAB India Ltd. Tata Ceramics Ltd.
Tata Industries Ltd. Tata Petrodyne Ltd.
Health &Glow Retailing Pvt.Ltd. Tata Projects Lid.
Jardine Shipping Services Tata BP Solar India Ltd.
(India) Pvt. Ltd. The Associated Building Co. Ltd.
India Natural Gas Co. Pvt. Ltd.
7) | Committee position held in | Audit Committee Nil Nil
other companies ESAB India Ltd. (Chairman}
Mphasis BFL Ltd. (Chairman}
Investor Grievance
Committee
ESAB India Ltd.
8} |No.of shares held:
{a) Own Nil Nl Nil
{b) For other personson a Nil Nil Nil
beneficial basis 3
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Details of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
(In pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

1) | Name of Director Mr P R Menon Mr G F Grove-White Mr A K Sardana
2) |Date of Birth 23rd January 1946 17th October 1949 16th April 1959
3) | Date of Appointment 16th October 2006 30th October 2006 1st March 2007
4) |Nature of expertise in Mr Menon has a career spanning (Mr  Grove-White is  an|Mr Sardana has 26 years

specific functional areas |36 years in the industry. Prior to | accomplished Senior General | of professional  experience
joining the Company, he was|Management Executive with|in the industry. Prior to his
the Managing Oirector of Tataja strong operations and|appointment as Executive
Chemicals Limited. He has also|engineering background in|Director, he was on
had long service with the ICI}multinational  corporations.| secondment as the Managing
Group of companies in India and § Prior to joining the Company, | Director of North Delhi Power
with Nagarjuna Fertilizers and | he was the Managing Director | Limited (NDPL) (an associate

Chemicals Limited in various | of Eraring Energy, Australia. company of Tata Power, for
senior positions. He is also on power distribution in New
the Boards of several Tata Group Delhi). He is well aware of the
companies. energy sector, its regulatory

environment and has good
negotiation and interface
capabilities needed for the
role. Prior to joining NDPL,
Mr Sardana had long service
with National Thermal Power
Corporation Limited (now
NTPC Limited) and BSES
Limited (now Reliance Energy

Limited}.
5} | Qualifications Chemical Engineer, iiT, Mechanical Engineer, The City | Electrical Engineer, University
Kharagpur University, London, Certified | of Delhi.
Diploma in Accounting and
Finance from The Chartered
Association  of  Certified
Accountants, Member of
The Institute of Mechanical
Engineers.

6) | Directorships held Rallis India Ltd. Tata Power Trading Co. Ltd. Tata Power Trading Co. Ltd.
in other companies Tata Chemicals Ltd. Maithon Power Ltd. Maithon Power Ltd.
{excluding foreign Tata Services Ltd, Powerlinks Transmission Ltd. | Nerth Dethi Power Ltd.
companies) Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltd. |Industrial Energy Ltd. Coastal Gujarat Power Ltd.

Tata Projects Ltd. Coastal Gujarat Power Ltd. Industrial Energy Ltd.
Tata Industries Ltd.

Af-Taab Investment Co. Ltd.

Maithon Power Ltd.

Tata Ceramics Ltd.

Powerlinks Transmission Ltd.

North Delhi Power Ltd.

Coastal Gujarat Power Ltd.

7) | Committee position held | Audit Committee Nil . Audit Committee
in other companies Tata Services Ltd. Tata Power Trading Co. Ltd.

8) |No.of shares held:

(a) Own Nil Nil Nil
(b) for other persons on a Nil Nit Nil

beneficial basis
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The Tata Power Company Limited
Regd. Office : Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street, Mumbai 400 001.

Attendance Slip

Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the attendance skip and hand it over at the entrance
of the meeting hall.

| hereby record my presence at the EIGHTY-EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at Birla Matushri Sabhagar, 19, Sir Vithaldas
Thackersey Marg, Mumbai - 400 020, at 3.00 p.m. on Wednesday, the 8th August, 2007.

Full name of the Shareholder Signature
{in block capitals)

Folio No. : FDP B0 NOXconccreme s e serssssess s ssssssssassssons & Client 1D No¥
* Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form,

Full name of Proxy Signature
(in block capitals)

NOTE : Shareholder/Proxyholder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meeting.

TATA POWER

The Tata Power Company Limited
Regd. Office : Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street, Mumbai 400 001.

Proxy
I/We
of in the district of being
a Member/Members of the above named Company, RErebY APPOINT ... siesessessesssessess s st ceesmessessssessasins .of
in the district of...... .or failing him
.............. of in the district of

................ as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our
behalf at the EIGHTY-EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, 8th August, 2007 and at any adjournment

thereof.
Folio No. : /DP 1D No.* & Client 1D No¥ o
* Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form. Afﬁ’f
15 Paise

—— Revenue
No. of Shares Signature Stamp
This form is to be used @ in favour of the resolution. Unless otherwise instructed, the Proxy will act as he thinks fit.

@ against

@ Strike out whichever is not desired.
NOTES: (i) The proxy must be returned so as 10 reach the Registered Office of the Company at Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street, Mumbai 400 001, not less
than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting,
(i} These members who have multiple folios with different jointholders may use copies of this Attendance Slip/Proxy.
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